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Independent Auditors’ Repor

To the Sharcholduers and Bosd of Directors o7 OISC VolauTelecony™

We have audited the acoompanyine consolidated  finuncial statements of Open Joim S1ock
Compuny ~VulgaTetlecom™ and s subsicdianes thereinaiier “the Uampany™). which comprize the
consolidmed balance sheet us ar 31 December 2006, and the consalidaied income statemen.
consolidated statement ol changes in equity and consoliduted cash Now statement for the vear
then ended, and a sununary of significint accounting poticies and other explanatory nutes.

Managenment’s Responsibility for the Financial Statementy

Mupagoment i@ qeaponsible Jor twe preparation and 1zir presenttion of these consoiidated
fmancial swiements in accondunce with Internmional Fiwtncid Reporting Standdands,  This
responsibiliny inchades: designing. impleneming and mainaining intermnal contra! relevant o the
preparation and futr presentmtion of consolidated Nnoackal siaements that ure Giee from maderigd
mizstatement, whether due w (frud or error seleeting and applying approprizte accounling
policies: und making accountiing estimates thiat ane reasonable in the circomsiunees,

Anditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opingion un these consolidated financial statements hased on
our awdit, Exeept for the matter deseribed in the Basis Tor Qualtfied Opinien, we couducted our
audit in accordanee with Intemational Sandards on Auditing, Those standards require that we
comphy with cthical requirements and plan and pertorm the audit W obtidn reasapable assurmwe
whethey e consolidated financial stements are free rom matenal misstaenent.

An medit imvolves performing procedures to obtain awdit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the finoncial stavemems. The procedures selecied depand on the owditors” judgmen,
meluding the sasensment of the rishs o material misswtement of the Dnancial stiements, whether
due o frinad or error. In making those sk ossessments, the auditor considers imermd comio
relevang 10 the emiiy’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial staerments in order to
dusipn gudin procedures e are appropriate in the chreumstances. but not Tor e purpose of
expivssing an opinion oo the eftectiveness of the entin s internal contral. An audin also includes
evaluating the appropristeness of decomiting pulicies used und the reisonableness of aocounling
estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presemation of the fnieia)
stlenenis.

We bsehieve that the audit evidence we hove obtained s sufficiemt and appropriate w provide a
busts for our awdit aption,
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Busis for Quatified Opinion

As duseribed i Note 2 Basis o) Presentanion of the Financial Statements™ and Note 6 "Propeny.
It and Equipment”. the Company rusitioned to Inernational Fnancial Reporting Standards
UFRSY a1 Japwary 1, 2003 and applicd on exemption in [FRS L First-time Adopline of
Imiernational Financial Reporting Stndurds™, which permits @) measure property, plane and
vquipment at the daw of angition 10 IFRS u Gir valog and use that Laie veloe as deamed cost.
However, we were not able to satisfy ourselves as to whether the carrying amounts of property,
plant and equipment as ot Jamury 1, 2003 were representative of izir vidue, Accondingly, we
were unable w determine whether the carrving value of property, plant snd equipment us of
Pecember 31,2000 and 2003 complics with the reguirements of IFRS, Fursher, we were unable
salisfy ourselves s 1o the related () Jepreciation eapense Tor the vears then ended amd (i) the
deferned x batmes as of December 31, 2600 and 2003 and detirned wx expense for the vears
then ended.

Quadificd Opliion

In our opinien, except for the effeas of such adjusiments, i anv, ag might have boen dotermined
w be necessary had we been ahle w satisfy vursthes as 1o the matler deseribed in the Basis lor
Cualilied Opinion purngraph, the consobidated financial sticments referred 1o above present
fairhy, 10 all material respects, the fnancial position of the Compuay as o December 31, 2006, i
linanciol perlormence and iis cash flows o the veas then endied W accordincy with Internationad
Financial Roporting Standards,

-
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2006

(in thousands roubles)

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property. plant and equipment

Intangtble assets and goodwill

Investments in associates

Long-term investments

Long-term accounts receivable and other financial assets
Long-term advances given

Deferred income tax assel

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories

Accounts receivable
Current income tax asset
Other current asscts

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to cquity holders of the parent
Share capital

Unrealised gain on available-for-sale investments
Retained earnings

Tetal equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority interest

Total equity

Non-current liahilities

Long-term borrowings

Long-term finance lease obligations
Penston Liabilitics

Deferred revenue

Deferred income tax liability

Total non-current Hahilities

Current liabilities

Accounis payable, accrued expenses and advances received
Payables 10 Rostelecom

Income tax payable

Other taxes pavable

Dividends payable

Short-term borrowings

Current portion of long-term borrowings

Current portion of long-term linance lease obligations
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

2005

Notes 2006 restated
6 31,332,348 28.525.610
7 4,454,189 2,745,615
9 129,103 119980
10 28,226 24910
1 35,062 39931
12 517,655 749,055
28 16,476 27,049
36,513,059 32,232,150
13 535,925 344,087
14 1,872,300 1.296.011
343,276 38.813
15 1,099,296 1.519.748
16 461,417 1.338.713
4,312,214 4,737,372
40,825,273 36.969.522
18 3,853,690 3,833,690
5,434 2,134
15,810,202 14.228.313
19,669,326 18.084.137
473,302 415.614
20,142,628 18,499,751
19 9,497,836 7,589,666
20 596,516 727,768
23 1,287,295 1,136,204
316,030 331618
28 1,444,233 1.336.072
13,141,910 11.091,328
21 3,910,717 2,574,536
96,307 108,100
- 76.541
22 311999 812,712
64,672 63,641
19 1,582,707 683,741
19 707,181 2,699 872
20 797,152 359.300
7,540,735 7.378.443
20,682,645 18.469.771
40,825,273 36.969.322

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2006

(in thousands roubles, except per share amounts)

2005
Notes 2006 restated
Revenues 24 24,848,703 23,756,233
Wages, salaries, other benefits and payroll taxes (8,424,514) (7,954,563)
Depreciation and amortization 6,7 (4,453,961) (3,417,659)
Materials, repairs and maintenance, utilities (2,658,736) 2,185,768)
Taxes other than income tax (624,204) (550,307)
[nterconnection charges (2,220,734) (2.634,267)
Recovery (provision) for impairment of receivables 14 320,540 (12,020)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant, and equipment 2,308 (103,699}
Other operaling expenses, net 25 (2,513,437) (2,274,446}
Operating profit 4,275,964 4,623,504
Share of result of associates, net 9 11,912 20,713
Interest expense, net 26 (1,020,783) (843,532)
Gain/(loss) on sale of subsidiaries,
associates and other investiments 27 (48,371) 41,842
Foreign exchange gain, net 22,633 53.118
Profit before income tax 3,241,355 3,895,645
Income tax expense 28 (1,106,921) (1,391,621)
Profit for the year 2,134,434 2,504,024
Atiributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 2,073,895 2,465,295
Minority interests 60,539 38,729
2,134,434 2,504,024
Earnings per share
- basic and diluted, for profit for the year
attributable to equity holders of the parent 29 6.32 7.52

The accompanying notes form an infegral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2006

(in thousands roubles)

2005
Notes 2006 restated
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit before income tax 3,241,355 3,895,645
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 6,7 4,453,961 3,417.659
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (2,308) 103,699
{Recovery) provision for impairment of receivables 14 {320,540) 12,020
Provision for obsolescence of inventory 20,414 2.874
Share of result of associates 9 (11,912) (20,713
(Gain) loss from sale of subsidiaries, associales and other investments 27 48,371 (41.842)
Interest expense, net 26 1,020,783 843,532
Foreign exchange (gain). net (22,633) (53.118)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 8,427,491 8,159,756
[ncrease in accounts receivable (243,618) (162,113)
Decrease in other current assels 441,868 118,543
Decrease in inventories 12,929 315812
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 792,532 343,732
Increase (decrease) in taxes payvable other than income tax (490,892) 81.762
Increase in pension obligations 181,091 214,723
Cash flows generated from operations 9,121,401 9.072.215
Interest paid (1,086,653) (853.373)
Income tax paid (1,494,591) (1,113,867)
Net cash flows from operating activities 6,540,157 7.104.975
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5,024,487) (5.452.965)
Purchase of intangible assets (188,421) (459.114)
Purchase of Oracle E-Business Suite sofiware (212,830) (140.973)
Purchase of Amdocs Billing software {217,265) {74.714)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 45,728 117,211
Purchase of subsidiaries. net of cash acquired (651,764) (50.986)
Disposal of subsidiaries. net of cash disposed - 3.383
Purchase of investments and other assets (47,000} (63,694}
Proceeds from disposal of investments and other financial assets 210 51,141
interest received 21,722 22,942
Dividends received 1,497 1,528
Net cash flows used in investing activities (6,272,610) {6.046.241)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 5,624,807 6,403,784
Repayment of horrowings {6,997,842) (9.240.037)
Proceeds from debt securities issued 2,983,597 5,259,438
Repayment of debt securities {1,008,388) (6,221)
Repavment of finance lease obligations (456,225) (777.703)
Repayment of vendor financing obligations (468,902) (772.286)
Repayment of promissory notes for Amdocs Billing Software (255,990) (498.528)
Repayment of othcr nen-current liabilities - (927)
Dividends paid to equity holders of the parent (564,783) (509.398)
Dividends paid to minority (LI (328)
Net cash flows from financing activities {1,144,843) (142,206)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents {877,296) 916,528
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,338,713 422,185
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 461,417 1.338.713

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




9

Sawainis ruvulf pappiosuod asayr fo 1apd pa3ani wup uiof sajou Suidupdioson ay g

' THI0T T0€' €LY 97¢'699'61 +EP'S Z0T'018'S1  (TIR'SLT)  F10°680'91  #TC'068'T  99¢'€96
"L - 11'Le - [11°46 - 1146 - -
'7) (0rL 1) (¢z¢) - (¢z) - {sz¢) - - 8
"1} Cprren) - - - - - - -
e - 00g'g 00£°€ - - - - -
‘88¢) - (z6L°88¢) - (Z6.°885) - (26L'88¢5) - - 0¢
rPETT 6£5°09 £68°£L0°C - C68€LO'T - €68°CLOT - -
‘66581 TT LEI'F80°81 PE1'T CIE'STTPI  (TISBLTY  STI'LOS'FI  FTIC068T  99¢°¢96 z
) i+ - - - - - - -
‘ (L8) - - - - - - -
1 - reel Fee’l - - - - -
PrS) - (TSS'PPS) - {ZSS pPS) - (ZTSS'he) - -
) FOS°T 6TL8E €6T'Cor'T - S6Z'69t'T (€9L96) 090°795°C - - z
" 6EG 91 CITLLE 090'7T91°91 008 OLS'LOE'TE (LPO'TBI)  LI9'68P'TI PIC068'T 995696 4
Jymba $)53 11 [Bl0L Suunsaaul (paelsay) Joas3 Jo  (uaunsnlpe saleys saJeys SIYON
Lalig§ Aoury es-d0j ssujuae? uonRILo) 21053} h.:“::u._o EALTEREJERH |
=Jqerieae pauLedy ssunuiea
uo umed paule1ay esdea areys
pazijeadup)

waxed ay jo s1apjoy Aymba o) aqeinquiyy

(sajgnro. spupsnoy} ut)

900C ‘1€ 12quIada(] papua 182k Yl 1oy
A1mbyg ul saguey)) JO JUIWI)EIS PAJEPI[OSUOD)

«WOIILET[0A,, DSIO

0007 ‘1€ 12quidda(] e duejey

{saueIpIsqns o1 soje1dosse

Jo uonedIsse[aan) 1sa10ul pay Ajsnoiasd pajefas
paninboe saueipisqns jo sanjea 2igj of wuaunsalpy

saueIpIsqns Funsixa ut

)$0101U1 A0 Jo uomsinboy
SISPIOYRIRYS S1IOUTL O) SILIBIPISANS JO SPUDPLAI(]
STUDLUIISIAUL 3[ES-10}-D|QB[[BAT UO UIES POZI[Baluf

1uaued Jo siepjoy Anunba 01 spuapiai(g

Iea4 Y1 107 Mol

S00Z ‘1§ 12quIdada(g je asuepey

SOUEBIPISqNS JO fesodsip o) snp
S152427u1 A110t1w Jo [esodsicy

SIOpOYAJEYS ILIOUIW 01 SILIBIPISQNS JO SPUIpiai(]
SIUIWISIAUI [ES-10]-2|ABIIBAR U0 Ued pavipamn

waded Jo s1apjoy aunba o1 spuapiaig]

IeK AU Joy 1ol

00T ‘1€ 412qUAd3(] e dueeyg




et AT Rt N A -t

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ¢nded December 31, 2006

(in thousands roubles)

1.  General Information

Authorization of Accounts

The consolidated financial statements of QJSC “VolgaTelecom” and its subsidiaries — (hereinafter
“the Company™) for the year ended December 31, 2006 were authorized for issue by the General
Director and the Chief Accountant of the Company on May 31, 2007.

The Company

The parent entity of the Company is an open joint stock company incorporated in accordance with the
laws of the Russian Federation.

The registered office of the Company is in the city of Nizhny Novgorod (the Russian Federation), Dom
Svyazi, Maxim Gorky sq.

The Company’s principal activity is providing telephone services (including local, intrazone calls),
telegraph, data transmission services, rent of communication channels and wireless communication

services on the territory of Povolzhie region of the Russian Federation.

Open joint-stock company Svyazinvest, controlled by the Russian Government, as a holding company,
as of December 31, 2006 owned 51% of the Company’s ordinary voting stock.

[nformation on the Company’s main subsidiarics is disclosed in Note 8. All subsidiaries arc
incorporated under the laws of the Russian Federation.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of OJSC “VolgaTelecom™ are prepared based on standalone
financial statements of the parent and its subsidiarics and associates prepared under unified accounting

policy.

The measurement and presentation currency of the Company is the Russian Rouble, which is the
national currency of the Russian Federation.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company are presented in thousands of Russian Roubles.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

1.  General Information (continued)
Liquidity and Financial Resources

As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by 3,228,521
(December 31, 2005 — 2,641,071). As a result, there may be some doubts about the Company’s ability
to attract further financing and to pay its existing debts as they fall due.

To date, the Company has significantly relied upon short-term and long-term financing to fund the
improvement of its telecommunication network. This financing has historically been provided through
bank loans, bonds, vendor financing, and finance leascs.

If needed, management believes that certain projects may be deferred or curtailed in order to fund the
Company’s current operating needs. Managzment expects to continue to be able to delay payment for
certain operating costs to manage its working capital requirements if necessary.

Through 2007, the Company anticipates furding from a) cash generated from operations; b) financing
from domestic and international lending institutions.

2. Basis of Presentation of the Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“1FRS™).

These financial statements are prepared based on the statutory financial statements in accordance with
the Regulations on Accounting and Repcrting of the Russian Federation, with adjustments and
reclassifications recorded for the purpose of fair presentation of ending balances, results of operations
and cash flows in accordance with [FRS.

These financial statements have been presented on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. Accordingly, the
financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability and classification of
recorded asset amounts or any other adjustments that might be required if the Company either be
unable to continue as a going concern or if the Company was to dispose of assets outside the normal
course of its operating plan.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as
disclosed in the accounting policies below.

The Company has transitioned to IFRS as of January 1, 2003 using the provisions of IFRS 1, “First-time
Adoption of International Financial Reportirg Standards™, which is effective for periods starting on or
after January 1, 2004. [FRS | applies to first-time adopters of IFRS including companies that previously
applied some, but not all [FRS, and disclosed this fact in its most recent previous financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

2. Basis of Presentation of the Financial Statements (continued)
Basis of Preparation (continued)

The Company has applied an exemption permitted by IFRS 1 which allows an entity to measure
property, plant, and equipment at the date of transition to IFRS at fair value and use that fair value as
deemed cost. The Company has also applied the exemption permitted by IFRS 1 which allows an entity
to recognize all cumulative actuarial gains and losses on employees defined benefit plans at the date of
transition even if the corridor approach is used for actuarial gains and losses.

Management estimates that the carrying value of all of the Company’s property, plant and equipment is
broadly comparable to their fair values. However, management intends to engage an independent
appraiser to support these fair values and as a result, the reported carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment may be adjusted. It is expected that the appraisal will be completed in the near future.

The Russian economy was considered hyperinflationary until prior to January 1, 2003. As such, the
Company applied 1AS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies™ by restating non-
monetary items, including components of ¢quity {except for the property, plant and equipment, for
which fair values as at January |, 2003 have been used as deemed cost) to the measuring units current
at January 1, 2003 by applying the relevant iaflation indices to the historical cost. These restated values
were used as a basis for accounting in subsequent periods.

Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except that the
Company has adopted those new/revised standards and interpretations mandatory for financial years
beginning on or after January 1, 2006.

The changes in accounting policies result from adoption of the following new or amended standards
and interpretations:

e [FRS 6 “Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources™;

o [AS 19 (amended 2005) “Employee benefits™;

e [AS 2! (amended 2005) “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates™,

¢ |AS 39 (amended 2005) “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”

e IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an Ar-angement contains a Lease™;

o [FRIC 5 “Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds™.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

2. DBasis of Prescentation of the Financial Statements (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

The principai effects of these changes in policies are discussed below.

IAS 19 (amended 2005) "Employvee benefits ™

As of January 1% 2006, the Company adopted the amendments to TAS 19. As a result, additional
disclosures are made providing information about trends in the assets and liabilities in the defined
benefit plans. This change has resulted in additional disclosures being included for the years ending
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 but has not had a recognition or measurement impact, as
the Company chose not to apply the new option offered to recognize actuarial gains and losses outside
of the income statement.

IAS 39 (amended 2003) “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”

The amendment to 1AS 39 in 2005

¢ required to include financial guarantee contacts issued;

* permitted the foreign currency risk of a highly probable intra-Company forecast transaction to
qualify as the hedged item in cash flow hedge, provided that the transaction is denominated in a
currency other than the functional currency of the entity entering into that transaction and that
the foreign currency risk will affect the financial statements;

e restricted the use of the option to designate any financial asset or any financial Lability to be
measured at fair value through profit and loss.

IFRIC 4 "Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease”

IFRIC 4 provides guidance for determining whether arrangements are, or contain, leases that should be
accounted for in accordance with [AS 17, if the arrangements comprise a transaction or a series of
related transactions, that does not take the lzgal form of a lease but conveys a right to use an asset in
return for a payment or series of payments. The adoption of this IFRIC Interpretation as of | January
2006 has not had a significant impact on the Company as at December 31, 2006 or December 31, 2005.

Other Standards and Interpretations mentioned did not have impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

IFRSs and IFRIC Interpretations not Yet Effective

The Company has not applied the following IFRSs and IFRIC Interpretations that have been issued but
are not yet effective:

¢ [FRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures™;

¢ JAS 1 {amended 2005) “Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures”;
» [FRIC 8 “Scope of IFRS 27,

s ]JFRIC 9 “Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives™;

¢ |FRIC 10 “Interim Financial Reporting and impairment”;

¢ (FRIC 11 “IFRS 2 - Company and Treasury Share Transactions™.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

2. Basis of Presentation of the Financial Statements (continued)
IFRSs and IFRIC Interpretations not Yet Effective (continued)

IFRS 7 *Financial Instruments: Disclosures™ replaces the disclosure requirements of IAS 32 and must
be applied for annual reporting periods that commence on or after January 1, 2007,

The amendment of TAS | “Presentation ¢f Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures” requires
disclosures regarding an entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. The
provisions are ¢ffective for reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2007.

IFRIC 8 clarifies that IFRS 2 applies to arrangements where an entity makes share-based payments for
apparently nil or inadequate consideration. If the identifiable consideration given appears to be less
than the fair value of the equity instrument granted, under 1FRIC 8 this situation typically indicates that
other consideration has been or will be received. IFRS 2 therefore applies. IFRIC § becomes effective
for financial years beginning on or after May 1, 2006.

IFRIC 9 clarifies, that an entity shall assess whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated
from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative when the entity first becomes a party to the
contract, Subsequent reassessment is prohibited unless there is a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would be required under the contract, in which case
reassessment is required. An entity shall apply this interpretation for annual periods beginning on or
after June 1, 2006.

Applying IFRIC 10, an entity shall not reve:se an impairment loss recognized in a previous interim
period in respect of goodwill or an investment in either an equity instrument or a financial asset carried
at cost. An entity shall apply this interpretation for annual periods beginning on or after November 1,
2006.

IFRIC I 'l addresses the issues whether the cer:ain transactions should be accounted for as equity-settled
or as cash-settled under the requirements of IFRS 2, and concerns the accounting treatment for share-
based payment arrangements that involve two or more entities within the same Company. An entity
shall apply this interpretation for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2007,

The Company expects that the adoption of the pronouncements listed above will have no significant
impact on the Company’s result of operation and financial positions in the period of initial application.
The adoption of IFRS 7 will significantly affect the disclosures relating to financial instruments as
presented in the notes to the financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

2. Basis of Presentation of the Financial Statements (continued)
Correction of Errors and Reclassifications

In 2006 the Company restated its obligations existing under the defined benefit plans in accordance
with IAS 19, “Employee Benefits”. The Company made adjustments to the comparatives as of
December 31, 2004 and 2005.

Consolidated balance sheet As previously  Effect of As Description of
as at December 31, 2005 reported  adjustments  restated adjustments

Restatement of pension
liabilities as of December 31,
Retained earnings 14,507,125 (278,812) 14,228,313 2005, (net of tax effect of nil)

Restatement of pension
liabilities as of December 31,
Pension liabilities 827,392 278,812 1,106,204 2003, (net of tax effect of nil)

Consolidated statement
of operations for 2005

Wages, salaries, other Effect of restatement of
benefits and payroll taxes (7,857,798) (96,765)  (7,954,563) pension expenses for 2005

Consolidated statement
of changes in equity for the

year ended 2004

Effect of pension liabilities
Retained earnings as of recognized as of December 31,
December 31, 2004 12,489,617 (182,047) 12,307,570 2004 (net of tax effect of nil)

In addition the Company made the following reclassifications to the 2005 financial statements to
conform to the 2006 presentation:

As Effect of As
reported  restatements  restated Description

Consolidated balance sheet
as of December 31, 2005

Long-term accounts

Receivable and other 20,835 19,096 39,931 Reclassiﬂcatign of [nput V'AT
financial assets related to capital construction

Reclassification of [nput VAT
Other current assets 1.577.657 (57.909) 1.519,748 related to c‘a.pnal. cons‘tructlon
and reclassification of current
income tax asset
Reclassification of current
Current income tax asset - 38,813 38,813 income tax asset from other
current assets
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company represent the financial statements of the Group
of companies, i.e. the parent and its subsidiaries, presented as if the Company operated as a single
economic entity.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries, which are those entities in which the Company has an interest of more than one half of the
voting rights, or otherwise has the power to exercise control over their operations, are consolidated.
The Control is a power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. Financial statements of all subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statement. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Company and are no longer consolidated from the date that control ceases. All intercompany
transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated;
unrealized losses are also eliminated uniess the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. In case of necessity, accounting policies for subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Company.

Acquisition of Subsidiaries

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Company. [dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fuir values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent
of any minority interest.

The excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of the Company’s share of identifiable net
assets is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of the acquisition is less than the fair value of the Company’s
share of identifiable net assets of the subsidiary acquired the difference is recognized directly in the
statement of operations.

Minority interest is the interest in subsidiaries not held by the Company. Minority interest at the balance
sheet date represents the minority shareholders' portion of the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary at the acquisition date and the minorities' portion of movements in equity since
the date of the combination. Minority interest is presented within the sharcholders’ equity.

Losses allocated to minority interest do not exceed the minority interest in the equity of the subsidiary
unless there is a binding obligation of the minority to fund the losses. All such losses are allocated to
the Company.

Acquisition of Minority Interest in Subsidiaries

The difference between the cost of the additional interest in a subsidiary and the minority interest's share
of the assets and liabilities is reflected in the consolidated statement of sharcholders’ equity at the date of
the purchase of the minority interest as a charge to retained carnings. The Company does not remeasure
the assets and labilities of the subsidiary to reflect their fair values at the date of the transaction.

13
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.2 Investments in Associates

Associates are entities in which the Company generally has between 20% and 50% of the voting rights,
or is otherwise able to cxercise significant influence, but which it does not control or jointly control.
Investments in associates are accounted for under the equity method and are initially recognized at cost,
including goodwill. Subsequent changes in the carrying value reflect the post-acquisition changes in the
Company’s share of net assets of the associate. The Company’s share of its associates’ profits or losses
is recognized in the statement of operations, and its share of movements in reserves is recognized in
equity. However, when the Company’s sharz of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
the associate, the Company does not recognize further losses, unless the Company is obliged to make
further payments to, or on behalf of] the associate.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Company and its associates are eliminated to the extent of
the Company's interest in the associates; urnircalized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

3.3 Investments

The Company’s investments are classified as either loans and receivables or available-for-sale
investments, as appropriate. When investments are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs. The Company determines the classification of its investments upon initial recognition. All
purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the settlement date, which is the date that the
investment is delivered to or by the Company.

Non-derivative financial asscts with fixed or Jdeterminable payments and fixed maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. During
the period the Company did not hold any investments in this category.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market, other than:

{a) those that the entity intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which shall be classified as
held for trading, and those that the entity upon initial recognition designates as at fair value
through profit or loss;

(b) those that the entity upon initial recognition designates as available for sale; or

(c) those for which the holder may not recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration, which shall be classified as available for sale.

Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognised in income when the loans and reczivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through
the amortisation process.
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(in thousands roubles)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
3.3 Investments (continued)

Available-for-sale investments are those non-derivative financial asscts that are designated as available-
for-sale or are not classified in any of the other categories. After initial recognition available-for-sale
investments are measured at fair value with gains or losses being recognised as a separate component
of equity until the investment is derecognised or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in the statement of
operations. Reversals of impairment losses in respect of cquity instruments are not recognised in the
statement of operations. Impairment losses ir respect of debt instruments are reversed through profit or
loss if the increase in fair value of the instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement of operations.

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets is determined by
reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of business on the balance sheet date. For investiments
where there is no active market, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current market value of another
instrument, which is substantially the same; discounted cash flow analysis.

3.4 Foreign Currency Transactions

The measurement and presentation currency of the Company is the Russian Rouble, which is the
national currency of the Russian Federation. Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in
the measurement currency at the rate ruling at the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the measurement currency rate of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. All resulting differences are taken to the consolidated statement of operations
as foreign exchange gains (losses). Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate as at the date of initial transaction.

Assets and liabilities settled in Roubles but denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements using the same principles as for assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies.

The exchange rates as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Currency 2006 2005

Russian Roubles per US dollar 26.33 28.78
Russian Roubles per Euro 34.70 3419
Russian Roubles per Japanese yen 0.22 0.25
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(in thousands roubles)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.5 Property, Plant and Equipment
3.5.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded ar purchase or construction cost, excluding the costs of day-
to-day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. For the property,
plant and equipment acquired prior to Januaryv [, 2003, fair values as at January 1, 2003 have been used
as deemed cost (refer to Note 2) in accordanice with the exemption provided in IFRS 1. The carrying
values of that property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists
and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-gencrating
units are written down to their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of property, plant and
equipment is the greater of net selling price and value in use. Impairment losses are recognized in the
statement of operations.

[nterest costs on borrowings to finance the construction of property, plant and equipment are
capitalized, during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended
use. All other borrowing costs arc expensed.

Expenditure for continuing repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of operations as
incurred. Social assets are expensed on acquisition. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized,
and the assets replaced are retired.

3.5.2 Depreciation and Useful Life

Depreciation is calculated on property, plant and equipment on a straight-line basis from the time the
assets are available for use, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings and Constructions 50 years
Analog switches 20 years
Digital switches 15 years
Other telecommunication equipment 10 years
Transportation equipment 5 years
Computers, office and other equipment 3 years
[.and not depreciated

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted as
appropriate, at each financial year-end.

The period of validity of the Company’s operating licenses is significantly shorter than the useful lives
used for depreciation of the cost of property., plant and equipment. Based on the Russian licensing
legislation and prior experience, management belicves that the operating licenses will be renewed
without significant cost, which would allow the Company to realize the cost of its property, plant and
equipment through normal operations.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.5 Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
3.5.3 Assets Received Free of Charge

Equipment transferred to the Company free of charge by its customers and other entities outside the
privatization process is capitalized at market value at the date of transfer. A corresponding income is
fully recognized in the statement of operations. [n the case when transfers of equipment relate to the
rendering of future services to the transferee the equipment is considered as deferred revenue which is
recognised as income on the same basis that tae equipment is depreciated.

Equipment contributions that will not generate any future economic benefit for the Company are not
recognized.

3.6 Intangible Assets
3.6.1 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the net fair value of the Company’s
share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired subsidiary or
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on an acquisition of a subsidiary is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on an acquisition of an associate is included in the investments In associates.
Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment, annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may be impaired. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of
the Company’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the
Company are assigned to those units or groups of units. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is so allocated:

. represents the lowest level within the Company at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes; and

. is not larger than a segment based on either the Company’s primary or the Company’s secondary
reporting format determined in accordance with [AS 14 “Segment Reporting™.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units), to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is
recognised. Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) and
part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of'is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal of
the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative values of the
operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continuecd)
3.6 Intangible Assets (continued)

3.6.2 Licenses

Cost of licenses paid to Government for permission to provide telecommunication services within
identifiable period of time is recognized as intangible assets.

3.6.3 Software and Other Intangible Assets

Software and other intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The
cost of other intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

3.6.4 Useful Life and Amortization of lntangible Assets

The Company assesses whether the useful life of an intangible asset is finite or indefinite and, if finite,
the length of, or number of production or similar units constituting, that useful life. An intangible asset
is regarded by the entity as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the
relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate
net cash inflows for the entity.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic lives and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Amortization periods and methods for intangible assets with finite uscful lives are reviewed at Jeast at
each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asszt is accounted for by changing the amortization period or
method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The cost of licenses and software is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life
equal to the term of the licenses or the right to use the software. Useful life of other intangible assets is
approximately 10 years.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but tested for impairment annually
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The useful life of an intangible asset with an
indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

3.7 Leases

Leases where all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset are transferred from lessor to lessee
are classified as finance leases.

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.7 Leases (continued)
3.7.1 Finance Leases

At the commencement of the lease term, or the date from which the lessee is entitled to exercise its
right to use the leased asset, the Company recognizes finance leases as assets and liabilities in their
balance sheets at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments, each determinzd at the inception of the lease. At the commencement of
the lease term, the asset and the liability for the future lease payments are recognized in the balance
sheet at the same amounts except for any initial direct costs of the lessee that are added to the amount
recognized as an asset.

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest ou the remaining balance of the liability.

The depreciation policy for depreciable leased assets is consistent with that for depreciable assets that
are owned, and the depreciation recognized is calculated in accordance with the accounting policy of
the Company applicable for depreciable and amortized assets. [f there is no reasonable certainty that
the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lcase term, the asset is fully depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

3.7.2 Operating Leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of operations on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

3.8 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entitv.

Financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents; an equity instrument of another entity; a
contractual right to receive cash or another financial assct from another entity, or to exchange financial
assets or financial liabilitics with another entity under conditions that are potentially favorable to the
Company; or a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s own equitly instruments and is a
non-derivative for which the Company is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the
Company’s own equity instruments, or a cerivative that will or may be settled other than by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s
own equity instruments. For this purpose the Company’s own equity instruments do not include
instruments that are themselves contracts for the future receipt or delivery of the Company’s own
equity instruments.

19
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3.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

3.8 Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities include contractual obligations to deliver cash or another financtal asset to another
entity or to exchange financial assets or finar.cial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Company; or a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s
own equity instruments and is a non-derivative for which the Company is or may be obliged to deliver
a variable number of the Company’s own equity instruments or a derivative that will or may be settled
other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of
the Company’s own equity instruments. For this purpose the Company’s own equity instruments do not
include instruments that are themselves contracts for the future receipt or delivery of the entity’s own
equity instruments.

The Company recognizes a financial asset cr a financial liability on its balance sheet when, and only
when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

When a financial asset or financial liability is recognized initially, the Company measures it at its fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or
financial liability.

The Company classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities as current or non-current based on
term of its maturity taking into account other factors that limit the Company’s ability to realize assets
within 12 months or existence of call options in financial liabilities valid within 12 months after the

balance sheet date.

Financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset expired or the
Company transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

3.9 Inventories
Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventory is determined
on the weighted average basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course

of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

3.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand and in the Company’s bank accounts, as well as cash
deposits and short-term investments with orizinal maturities of three months or less.

20
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

3.11 Accounts Receivable and Provision for Bad Debt

Trade receivables, are recognized at original invoice amount less an allowance for any uncollectible
amounts. Allowance is made when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to
collect the debts.

3.12 Loans and Borrowings Received

Loans and Borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less
directly attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, borrowings are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method; any difference between the fair value of the consideration
received (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised as an adjustment to interest
expense over the period of the borrowings.

3.13 Employce Benefits
3.13.1 Unified Social Tax

Under provisions of the Russian legislation, social contributions are made through a unified social tax
(“UST”) calculated by the Company by the application of a regressive rate (from 26% to 12%) to the
annual gross remuneration of each employee. The Company allocates the UST to three social funds
(state pension fund, social and medical insurance funds), where the rate of contributions to the pension
fund vary from 20% to 10% depending on the annual gross salary of each employee.

The Company’s contributions relating to the UST are expensed in the year to which they relate.
3.13.2 Current Employment Benefits

Wages and salaries paid to employees are recognized as expense in current period.

3.13.3 Pensions and Other Post-Employment Benefit Plans

Post employment benefit plans include defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan,

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company's obligation is
limited solely to the amount of a contribution it agrees to pay into a fund. In this case all actuarial and
investment risks will be borne by employees. The Company recognizes contributions under a defined
contribution plan in the period to which they are attributable.

Under defined benefit plans, the Company’s obligation is to provide the agreed benefits to current and
former employees. In this case actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company.

The Company provides defined benefit pension plan, which require contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund. The Company also provides certain additional post-employment benefits
and other long-service employees benefits of a defined nature such as lump-sum payments upon
retirement and death and financial support to the Company’s old age and disabled pensioners.

21
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3.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.13 Employee Benefits (continued)

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined separately for each plan
using the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized as
income or expense when the net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gains and losses for each individual
plan at the end of the previous reporting period exceeded 10% of the higher of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets zt that date. These gains or losses are recognised over the
expected average remaining working lives of the employees participating in the plans.

The past service cost is recognized as an expense on a straight line basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested. If the benefits are already vested immediately following the introduction
of, or changes to, a pension plan, past service cost is recognised immediately.

The defined benefit asset or liability comprises the present value of the defined benefit obligation less
past service cost not yet recognized and less the fair value of plan assets out of which the obligations
are to be settled directly. The value of any asset is restricted to the sum of any past service cost not yet
recognized and the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the
plan or reductions in the future contributions to the plan.

3.14 Income Taxes

Tax expense (tax income) is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the
period in respect of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit (tax
loss) for a period determined in accordance with the rules established by the taxation authoritics, upon
which income taxes are payable (recoverable}.

Current tax liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to
be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated in respect of temporary differences using the liability
method. Deferred income taxes are provided for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes, except where the
deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the entity expects, at the balance sheet date, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred income tax is provided on tempcrary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,

associates and joint ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

22
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.14 Income Taxes {(continued)

A deferred tax asset is recorded only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and habilities
are measured at tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
tiability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable thar sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. Any such previously recognized reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

3.15 Shareholders’ Equity
3.15.1 Share Capital

Ordinary shares and non-redeemable preference shares with discretionary dividends are both classified
as equity.

3.15.2 Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a hability and deducted from equity at the balance sheet date only if they
are declared at Shareholders’ meeting before or on the balance sheet date. Dividends are disclosed
when they are proposed before the balance sheet date or proposed or declared after the balance sheet
date but before the financial statements are authorized for issue.

3.16 Minority Interest

Minority interest is the interest in subsidiaries not held by the Company. Minerity interest at the
balance sheet date represents the minority shareholders' portion of the fair values of identifiable assets
and liabilities of the subsidiary at the acquisition date, and the minorities’ portion of movements in net
assets since the date of the combination. Minority interest is presented within equity, scparately from
the parent sharcholders’ equity.

3.17 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably meacured.

Revenue is recognized in the amount of cash or cash equivalents received in the form of cash or
receivable. However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When the
arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the consideration is
determined by discounting all future receipts using an effective interest rate.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.17 Revenue Recognition (continued)

3.17.1 Revenue from Customers

The Company categorizes the revenue sources in twelve major categories:

Local telephone calls;

Intrazone telephone calls;

Installation and connecting fees;

Documentary services;

Cellular services;

Radio and TV broadcasting;

Data transfer and telematic services;

New services (internet, ADSL, ISDN, IP-telephony);
Rent of telephone channels;

10.  Services for operators;

Sadbe A el b e

e

11, Other telecommunications services:
12. Other revenues.

The Company recognizes revenues related to all types of services except installation and connection
fees in the period when the services are rendered.

Installation and connection fees

Installation and connection fees for indefinite period contracts are paid by a combination of a fixed
cash amount and by the contribution of fixed assets consisting of cable and duct, commonly referred to
as the “last mile”. Revenue received in the form of cash is recognized when the installation and
connection are complete. For installation and connection fees paid in the form of fixed assets, revenue
is deferred and recognized as income on the same basis that the fixed assets are depreciated.

According to legislative pronouncements starting from January [, 2006 new rules for rendering of
international, intercity and intrazone calls services by operators came into force.

Starting January 1, 2006 the Company does not recognize revenues from domestic and international
long-distance calls services as, according to the new rules these services in the Russian Federation are
rendered solely by operators who have respective licenses. In 2006 only intrazone calls services are
rendered by the Company based on respective license.

In 2005 revenues from intrazone calls services in amount of 2,132,010 were presented together with
revenues from domestic long-distance calls (sez Note 24).
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Folicies (continued)
3.18 Earnings per Share

The Company calculates basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to equity
holders of the parent entity and, if presented, profit or loss from continuing operations attributable to
those equity holders. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to
equity holders of the parent entity (the numerator) by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding (the denominator) during the period.

The Company’s preference shares are considered participating equity instruments for the purpose of
earnings per share calculations (see Note 29).

3.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Where the Company expects a provision
to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflecis current market assessments of the time value of money
and where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a borrowing cost.

3.20 Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability. A contingent liability is disclosed
unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company. The Company does not recognize a contingent asset. A contingent
asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

3.21 Segment Information
The Company provides fixed line and mobile telecommunication services. Management believes that

the Company operates in one geographical segment on the territory of Povolzhie region of the Russian
Federation.
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(in thousands roubles)

3.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
3.22 Related Party Transactions

The Company defines the following terms to specify the related party: a party is related to the

Company if:

1. directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or
is under common control with, the Company (this includes parents, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries), has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence over the entity or has
joint control over the entity;
the party is an associate (as defined in [ AS 28 Investments in Associates) of the entity;

3. the party is a joint venture in which the entity is a venturer (see [AS 31 Interests in Joint

Ventures);

the party is a member of the key management personnel of the entity or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (1) or (4);

6. the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by, or for
which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in 4 or 5; or

7.  the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the entity, or of any
entity that is a related party of the entity.

W B

Relationships between the parent and its subsidiaries and between subsidiaries themselves are not
disclosed by the Company.

The Company discloses in financial statement information on related party transactions with third
parties controlled by government of Russian Federation.

3.23 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

The Company adjusts the amounts recognized in its financial statements to reflect adjusting events after
the balance sheet date. Events that require an entity to adjust the amounts recognized in its financial
statements are caused by favorable and unfavorable outcomes of conditions that existed at the balance
sheet date and changes in management estimates subject to uncertainties which was used for
accounting of a number of business activities.

If non-adjusting events after the balance sheer date are material, their nondisclosure could influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. Accordingly, the Company
discloses the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect, or a statement that such an
estimate cannot be made the following for each material category of non-adjusting event after the
balance sheet date.
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(in thousands roubles)

4.  Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates

4.1 Judgments

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
fudgments, apart from those involving estimates, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Classification of lease agreements

A lease is classified as finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership, otherwise it 1s classified as operating lease. Whether a lease is a finance lease or an
operating lease depends on the substance of the transaction rather than the form of the contract.

4.2 Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The Company assesses the remaining useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment at least at
each financial year-end. If expectations differ from previous estimates, the changes are accounted for as
a change in an accounting estimate in accordance with TAS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors”. These estimates may have a material impact on the amount of the
carrying values of property, plant and equipment and on depreciation recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable
amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s fair value less
costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down 1o its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assets,

The determination of impairments of property, plant and equipment involves the use of estimates that
include, but are not limited to, the cause, timing and amount of the impairment. Impairment is based on a
large number of factors, such as changes in current competitive conditions, expectations of growth in the
industry, increased cost of capital, changes in the future availability of financing, technological
obsolescence, discontinuance of service, current replacement costs and other changes in circumstances that
indicate impairment exists. The determination of the recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit involves
the use of estimates by management. Methods used to determine the value in use include discounted cash
flow-based methods, which require the Company to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. These estimates, in:luding the methodologies used, may have a material impact
on the fair value and ultimately the amount of any property, plant and equipment impairment.
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(in thousands roubles)

4,  Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates (continued)
4.2 Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Fair values of assets and liabilities acquired in business combinations

The Company is required to recognize separately, at the acquisition date, the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired or assumed in the business combination at their fair values,
which involves estimates. Such estimates are based on valuation techniques, which require
considerable judgment in forecasting future cash flows and developing other assumptions. More details
are provided in Note 8.

Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets not yet available for use

The Company determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value in use requires the Company to make an estimate of the expected future cash
flows from the cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2006 was 870,260
(2005: 367,005) and carrying amount of intangible assets not yet available for use at December 31,
2006 was 1,187,090 (2005: 1,836,852). More details are provided in Note 7.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Management maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to account for estimated losses resulting
from the inability of customers to make required payments. When evaluating the adequacy of an
allowance for doubtful accounts, management bases its estimates on the aging of accounts receivable
balances and historical write-off experience, customer credit worthiness and changes in customer
payment terms. If the financial condition of customers were to deteriorate, actual write-offs might be
higher than expected. As of 31 December 2006, allowances for doubtful accounts have been created in
the amount of 836,142 (2005: 1,225,044).

Pension obligations

Post-employment benefits are generally satisfied by plans which are classified and accounted for as
defined benefit plans. The present value of defined post-employment benefit obligations and related
current service cost are determined in accorcdance with actuarial valuation, which rely on demographic
and financial assumptions including mortality, both during and after employment, rates of employee
turnover, discount rate, future salary and benzfit levels and, to a limited extent, expected return on plan
assets. In the event that further changes in the key assumptions are required, the future amounts of the
pension benefit costs may be affected materizlly. More details are provided in Note 23.
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(in thousands roubles)

4.  Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates (continued)
4.2 Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Litigations

The Company exercises considerable judgrent in measuring and recognizing provisions and the
exposure to contingent liabilities related to pending litigations or other outstanding claims subject to
negotiated settlement, mediation, arbitration or government regulation, as well as other contingent
liabilities. Judgement is necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a
liability will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the final settlement. Because of the inherent
uncertainties in this evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally estimated
provision. These estimates are subject to change as new information becomes available, primarily with
the support of internal specialists, if available, or with the support of outside consultants, such as
actuaries or legal counsel. Revisions to the estimates may significantly affect future operating results.

Deferred tax assets

Management judgment is required for the calculation of current and deferred income taxes. Deferred
tax assets are recognized to the extent that their utilization is probable. The utilization of deferred tax
assets will depend on whether it is possible to generate sufficient taxable income in respective tax type
and jurisdiction. Various factors are used to assess the probability of the future utilization of deferred
tax assets, including past operating results, operational plan, expiration of tax losses carried forward,
and tax planning strategies. If actual results differ from that estimates or if these estimates must be
adjusted in future periods, the financial position, results of operations and cash flows may be negatively
affected. In the event that an assessment of future utilization indicates that the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets must be reduced, this reduction is recognized in profit or loss.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(in thousands roubles)

5.  Segment Information (continued)

Unallocated expenses, assets and liabilities are expenses, assets and liabilities that arise at the entity
level and relate to the entity as a whole.

Segment assets consist primarily of properiy, plant and equipment, intangible assets, inventories,
receivables, and operating cash and exclude assets that relate to the Company as a whole. Segment
liabilities primarily comprise operating liaktilities, loans and leasing liabilities and exclude items
pertaining to the Company as a whole.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
Provisions relate only to those charges made against allocated assets.

Segments are comprised of separate legal entities who file separate tax returns. Accordingly, income
tax expense was allocated to the segments in full.

32



AT

¥ iulgpd TAILAULTE
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6.  Property, Plant and Equipment

(in thousands roubles)

Construction in

Land, Switches and  progress and

buildings and transmission equipment for  Vehicles

constructions devices installation and other Total
Cost
At December 31, 2004 12,267,650 12,592,922 1,728,914 3,445,725 30,035,211
Additions - - 6,394,596 - 6,394,396
Additions due to acquisition of subsidiaries - 55,208 11,703 - 66,911
Disposals (89,997) (87,605) (61,738) (21,295)  (260,635)
Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries - (997) - - (997)
Transfers 2,257,164 3,332,994 {6,649,081) 1,058,923 -
At December 31, 2005 14,434,817 15,892,522 1,424,394 4,483,353 36,235,086
Additions 2) (47,564) 6,954,071 - 0,906,505
Additions due to acquisition of subsidiaries 6,986 143,900 17,558 7.101 175,545
Disposals 1(40,629) {92,233} (17,035) (19.222)  (169,119)
Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries - {14,630} - - (14.630)
Transfers 1,906,415 3,190,962 (6,568,171) 1,470,794 -
At December 31, 2006 16,507,587 19,072,957 1,810,817 5,942,026 43,133,387
Accumulated depreciation
At December 31, 2004 (1,009,123  (2,524,450) - (898,132) (4,431,705)
Charge for the year (747,223)  (1,840,913) - (729,854 (3,317,990)
Charge due to acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - -
Disposals 14,027 20,126 - 5,573 39,726
Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries - 493 - - 493
At December 31, 2005 (1,742,319 (4,344,744) - (1,622,413) (7,709,476)
Charge for the year (%15,400)  (2,037,798) - (1,170,417) (4,123,613)
Charge due to acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - -
Disposals 10,091 11,845 - 10,116 32,052
Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries - - - - -
At December 31, 2006 (2,647,628)  (6,370,697) — (2,782,714) (11,801,039
et book value as of December 31, 2004 11,258,527 10,068,472 1,728,914 2,547,593 25,603,506
Net book value as of December 31, 2005 12,692,498 11,547,778 1,424,394 2,860,940 28,525,610
Net book value as of December 31, 2006 13,659,959 12,702,260 1,810,817 3,159,312 31,332,348
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(in thousands roubles)

6. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

As at December 31, 2006 bank borrowings are secured by properties with the carrying value of
5,692,786 (2005 — 8,182,160).

The net book value of plant and equipment held under finance leases at December 31, 2006 and 2005
amounted to:

2006 2005
Switches and transmission devices 2,317,078 1,592,034
Vehicles and other 59,941 60,114
Construction in progress and equipment for installation 9,839 31,935
Buildings and constructions — 13,660
Total net book value of plant
and equipment held under finance leases 2,386,858 1,697,743

The net book value of property, plant and equipment, which were received on vendor financing terms,
amounted as of December 31, 2006 to 2,508,109 (2005 - 1,383,052).

[n 2006, the Company increased construction. in progress by the amount of capitalized interest totaling
16,849 (2005 — 167,935). Capitalization rate in 2006 was 9.5% (2005 - 15%).

The assets transferred to the Company upon privatization do not include the land on which the
Company’s buildings, comprising the Company’s principal operating facilities, are situated. The land
on which the Company’s operating facilities are situated is rented by the Company from local
authorities under the operating lease agreements. These lease agreements are signed for one year and
may be prolongated by the Company withcut significant additional costs. Lease payments for land
related to Company’s operating facilities can be changed subject to agreement by the parties. The
future minimum lease payments under noa-cancellable operating leases of land are disclosed in
note 32.
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(in thousands roubles)

7.  Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Cost Goodwill  Licenses Software Other Total

At December 31, 2004 325,097 181,380 1,662,405 99,525 2,268,407

Additions - 4,340 631,724 463 636,527

Additions due to acquisition of subsidiaries 41,908 - 171 - 42,079

Disposals - (10} {633) (90) (733)
Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries - - (D - ()
At December 31, 2005 367,005 185,710 2,293,666 09,898 2,946,279

Additions - 52,353 1,068,324 1,051 1,121,728
Additions due to acquisition of subsidiaries 503,255 - 563 425,200 629,018

Disposals — 37) (7,106} (11.450) {18,593)
At December 31, 2006 870,260 238,026 3,355,447 514,699 4,978,432
Accumulated amortization

At December 31, 2004 — (31,427) (45,858) (23,654) {100,939
Charge for the year - (17,545) (74,006) (8,118) (99,669)
Charge due to acquisition of subsidiaries - - (140) - (140)
Disposals - - 84 - 84

Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries - - - - -

At December 31, 2005 — (48,972)  (119,920) (31,772)  (200,664)
Charge for the year - (22,628) (274,441} (33,277) (330,346)
Charge due to acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - -

Disposals - - - 6,767 6,767

Disposals due to sale of subsidiaries — — ~ — -

At December 31, 2006 — (71,600)  {(394,361) (58,282)  (524,243)
Net book value at December 31, 2004 325,097 149,953 1,616,547 75,871 2,167,468
Net book value at December 31, 2005 367,005 136,738 2,173,746 68,126 2,745,615
Net book value at December 31, 2006 870,260 166,426 2,961,086 456,417 4,454,189

Oracle E-Business Suite (OEBS)
As of December 31, 2006 software includes OEBS software with a gross book value of 1,167,626 (2005 -
1,121,410), including interest capitalized of 211,813 (2005 — 211,813). Capitalization rate in 2006 was 0%

(2005 - 15%). In accordance with the supply contract, the Company acquired non-exclusive licenses for
13,029 users of E-business Suite 2004 Professional among other license applications.

The Company commenced the commercial operation of OEBS in relation to the module for accounting
for non-current assets, the Release #1, in line with the pilot stage of the completion of the installation in
Kirov and Head Office branches on December 30, 2005. [n 2006 implementation of the module, release
#1, was completed in all of the Company’s branches.

[n 2006 the Company used OEBS in relation to the modules for accounting for non-current assets and
maintaining payroll registers.

Full implementation of Oracle E-Business Suite software is expected to be completed by 2008.

The Company commenced amortizing the value of the mentioned software from the date of its
implementation, proportionally to the quantity of licenses used, over the useful life of the licenses of 10 years.
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7.  Intangible Assets and Goodwill (continued)
Amdocs Billing Suite

As of December 31, 2006 software includes Amdocs Billing Suite sofiware with a gross book value of
1,187,090 (2005 — 715,442), including the interest from promissory notes capitalized totaling 34,232
(2005 — 31,088). The capitalization rate in 2006 was 6% (2005 — 6%). This software was purchased for
the purpose of the implementation of unified automated settlements system. The project of
implementation of the unified automated settlements system is expected to last 4-5 years.

Amdocs Billing Suite software was supplied in December 2004 by LLL.C IBM Eastern Europe/Asia, in
exchange for zero coupon promissory notes in the total amount of 755,662. As of December 31, 2006
the Company fully repaid the promissory notes.

The Company will commence amortizing this asset from the date of software implementation. Until
implemented the Company annually tests this software for impairment.

HP Open View {UM Hewlett-Packard

As of December 31, 2006 software aiso includes HP Open View IUM Hewlett-Packard software
purchased in 2006 from CJSC “ISG” with a gross book value of 398,951 (2005 —nil), including
interest capitalized of 14,108 (2005 — nil). The capitalization rate in 2006 was 8.59%. The project of
implementation of the software is expected to be completed by 2008,

Licenses

As of December 31, 2006 licenses mainly included GSM 900 licenses with a net book value of
166,426 (2005 — 136,738). The Company mzasured GSM licenses at the date of transition to [FRS at
fair value and used that fair value as deemed cost at that date.

Amortization charge of Intangible assets for 2006 in the amount of 330,346 (2005 — 99,669) was
recorded in line Depreciation and Amortization of Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to united mobile operator which
the Company plans to create in 2007 by merger of its cellular subsidiarics as a single cash-generating
unit for impairment testing. The following subsidiaries form united mobile operator:

. CIJSC “Nizhegorodskaya Sotovaya svyaz™
. QJSC “Tatincom-T"

. CISC “RTCOM™

. LLC “Nizhegorodsky teleservice”™

o CJSC “Penza Mobile”

CJSC “Chuvashia Mobile”

. CJSC “Saratov Mobile™

. Other subsidiaries
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(in thousands roubles)

7. Intangible Assets and Goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amount of the united mobile operator’s cash-generating unit have been determined
based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
senior management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using a 0% growth rate (2005 - 0.5%) which the same as the long-term average growth
rate for the above mentioned cash-generating unit. The discount rate applicd to cash flow projections 1s

14% (2005 - 16%).

The following describes each key assumption applied by management for cash flow projections to

undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

. Budgeted gross margins — the basis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross
margins is the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately before the budgeted year,

increased for expected efficiency improvements;

e  Bond rate — the yield on five-year Russian government Rouble-denominated bonds at the

beginning of the budgeted year.

Carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit comprised the following:

Carrying amount of goodwill

Subsidiary 2006 2005

0JSC “Tatincom™ 323,811 323,811
CJSC “RTCOM” 33,075 33,075
LLC “Nizhegorodsky teleservice” 8,833 8,833
CJSC “Penza Mobile” 119,226 -
CJSC “Chuvashia Mobile” 222,536 -
CISC “Saratov Mobile™ 161,493 -
Other subsidiaries 1,286 1,286
Total 870,260 367,005

As of December 31, 2006 no impairment was identified by the Company.

Impairment test of intangible assets not yet available for use

The Company performed impairment tests of intangible assets not yet available for use. These assets
represent cost of Amdocs Billing Suite totaling 1,187,090 at December 31, 2006 (as at December 31,
2005 — 1,836,852, including Oracle in amount of 1,121,410). As at December 31, 2006 no impairment

was identified.
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(in thousands roubles)

8. Consolidated Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities and financial results of
0JSC “VolgaTelccom” and its subsidiaries, whose main activity is provision of cellular and other
telecommunication services. The subsidiaries are listed below:

Ownership,% Voting Shares

Subsidiary Main Activity 2006 2005 2006 2005
CJSC “Nizhegorodskaya Sotovaya svyaz™

{NCO) Cellular services (GSM-900}) 100 100 100 100
CISC "Tsifrovye Telecommunicatsii™ Local telephone network services 100 100 100 100
CISC "Telesvyazinform™ Cable and ar TV services - 100 - 100

Data transmission and
LLC Russian-American SP ~1zhcom™ telematic services - 100 - -
LLC ~VyatkaSvyazServige”™ Paging services 100 100 - -
CISC " Transsvyaz” Local telephone network services 100 80 100 80
0JSC “Omrix™ Local teleptione network services 74 74 74 T4
CIJSC Ulianovsk —-GSM™ Celular services{ GSM-900) 60 60 60 60
CJSC *Orenburg GSM” Cellular services{ GSM-900) 51 51 51 31
OJSC “Tatincom-T" Cellular services{ GSM-900) 50+1 share 50+1 share  S0+1 share 50+1 share
CJSC “Narodny Telephone Saratov” Cellular services (CIDMA) 50+1 share 50+1share 50+1 share 50+1 share
CJSC ~Nizhegorodsky radiotclephone™ Local telephone network services 50 50 S0 30
CJSC Chery - Page™ Paging services 50 50 50 50
CISC "RTCOM™ Cellular services 100 100 100 100
LLC ~Nizhegorodsky teleservice”™ Local telephone services 100 100 - -
Establishment and operation

CISC “Nizhegorodieleservice” of infegration system 140 60 100 60
CJSC "Penza Mobile™ Cellular services 100 40 100 40
CJSC ~Chuvashia Mobile™ Cellular services 100 3o 100 30
CFSC “Saratov Mobile” Cellular services 100 50 100 50

All the above companies are Russian legal entities registered in accordance with the Russian

legislation, and have the same financial year as the Company.

On March 9, 2005 in accordance with the decision of the Board of Directors dated December 22, 2004
the Company acquired a 100% stake in CISC “RTCOM” (8,248 ordinary shares) for 10,130. The
subsidiary was purchased for the purpose of rendering cellular services in the Mordovia region as part
of the Company’s mobile business development program. Management believes that the fair value of
CJSC “RTKOM” identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilitics as at the acquisition date
approximated their book value.

In July 2005 the Company acquired a 100% stake in LLC “Nizhegorodsky teleservice™ from
LLC “Invekt” for 43,728. The subsidiary was purchased for the purpose of expansion of data transfer
and telematic services rendered by the Company. Management believes that the fair value of LLC
“Nizhegorodsky teleservice” identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities as at acquisition
date approximated their book value.
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8. Consolidated Subsidiaries (continued)

On September 18, 2006 in accordance with the decision of the Board of Directors dated June, 2006 the
Company acquired a 50% stake in CJSC “Saratov Mobile” (3,300,726 ordinary sharcs), a 70% stake in
CJSC “Chuvashia Mobile” (1,171,000 ordinary shares) and a 60% stake in CJSC “Penza Mobile”
(1,815,000 ordinary shares) for 239,695, 272,064 and 116,471, respectively. The subsidiaries were
purchased for the purpose of rendering cellular services in the Saratov, Penza regions and Chuvashia
Republic, regions as part of the Company’s mobile business development program.

Management assigned the acquisition price for the purchased Subsidiaries as follows:

CJSC "Saratov

CJSC "Chuvashia

CJsC

Mobile" Mobile" "Penza Mobile"

Cost
Acquisition price 239,695 272,064 116,471
Transaction costs - - -
Total paid 239,695 272,064 116,471

Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying

value amount value amount value amount
Property, plant
and equipment, net 105,097 108,838 66,188 64,778 2,901 6,492
Intangible assets, net 302,784 362 121,880 31 1,099 704
Other Non-current Assets 397 2,406 - 1,432 176 -
Accounts receivable 6,140 6,429 1,091 1,066 109 164
Cash and cash equivalents 16,794 16,794 1,204 1,204 11,063 11,063
Other current assets 5,900 6,912 4,149 7,226 778 4,672
Current liabilities (111,594) (114,551) (47,635) (48,641) (14,824) (14,822)
Long-term liabilities (169,114) (120,474) (76,122) (57,140) (5,893) (7,073)
Total net assets 156,404 (93,084) 70,755 (30,044) (4,591) 1,200
Company's share in
acquired net assets 50% 70% 60%
Assigned value of acquired
share in identifiable net assets 78,202 49,528 {2,753)
Amount of goodwill at
December 31, 2006, net 161,493 222,536 119,226

Goodwill is mainly attributable to economic potential of the market assuming low regional penetration
level as of the date of acquisition.

Loss of CISC “Saratov mobile”, CJSC “Chuvashia mobile” and CJSC “Penza mobile” for
2006 year from the date of acquisition was 13,723, 12,379 and 3,974 correspondingly. [f the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the year, the profit of the Company would have been
2,114,591 and revenue would have been 24,998,054.
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8.  Consolidated Subsidiaries (continued)

On August 11, 2006 the Company acquired additional 40% stake in CISC “Nizhegorodteleservice™

(120,000 ordinary shares) for 2,510 (increased its share to 100%). Management believes that the fair

value of CJSC “Nizhegorodteleservice” identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities as at the
acquisition date approximated their book value. The difference between cost of additional interest in ‘
the subsidiary and minority interest’s share of the assets and liabilities in the amount of 12 and was

reflected as an equity transaction.

On August 11, 2006 the Company acquired additional 20% stake in CJSC “Transsvyaz™ (800 ordinary \
shares) for 2,052 (increased its share to 100%). Management believes that the fair value of CJSC
“Transsvyaz” identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities as at the acquisition datc
approximated their book value. The difference between cost of additional interest in the subsidiary and

minority interest’s share of the assets and liabilities in the amount of 313 and was reflected as an equity
transaction.

Disposal of shares in subsidiaries for 2006 is presented below:

Carrying Sale/disposal of
amount of share in equity
net assets Proceeds on the date of
Name Main activity disposed from sale  transaction, %
LLC Russian-American SP Data transmission and
“Izhcom” telematic services 21,932 - 100
CISC “Telesvyazinform” Cable and air TV services 8 6 100
Total 6

In November 2006 in accordance with the decision of the Board of Directors dated November 7, 2006
the Company wrote off to losses the investments in LLC Russian-American SP “Izhcom™ in the
amount of 4,471 and CJSC “Telesvyazinform” in the amount of 4 due to their liquidation.

Profit / loss on sale of shares in subsidiaries is presented in Note 27.

9, Investments in Associates

[nvestments in associates at December 31, 2006 and 2005 comprised the following:

2006 2005
Associate Activity Voting shares  Carrying value  Voting shares  Carrying value
Laocal telephone
CIJSC “Samara Telecom” network services 28% 109,073 28% 96,925
CJSC “ACB S-Bank” Banking services 42% 20,030 42% 19,178
Other Cellular scrvices - - 40% 3,877
Total 129,103 119,980

All the above companies are Russian legai entities registered in accordance with Russian legislation
and have the same financial year as the Company.
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9. Investments in Associates (continued)

Movement in investments in associates for the vears ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 is presented
below:

2006 2005
Investments in associates at January 1 119,980 110,096
Share of income net of income tax, and of dividends received 11,912 20,713
Reclassifications of financial investments (2,789) -
Sale of associates - (10,829)
Investments in associates at December 31 129,103 119,980

The carrying values of investments in associates presented in these consolidated financial statements is
equivalent to the Company's share in the net assets of the associates.

The following table illustrates summarized financial information of the associates:

Voting Net
Associate shares Assets Liabilities  Revenues income/(loss)
2006
CJSC “Samara Telecom” 28% 462,964 (70,617) 259,529 43,695
ACB “S-Bank” 42% 250,293 (202,293) 10,949 1,581
2005
CIJSC “Samara Telecom™ 28% 404,853 (56,201) 254,413 69,176
CJSC “Saratov-Mobile” 50% 144,787 (238,602) 121,642 (18,457)
ACB “S-Bank™ 42% 199,003 (153,046) 9,945 6,187
CJSC “Chuvashiya Mobile™ 30% 90,402 (109,456) 37,133 (16,803)

10. Long-term Investments

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company’s investments comprised the following:

2006 2005

Ownership Carrying Ownership Carrying
Company interest amount interest amount
QISC “Informatsionnye Tehnologii Svyazy” (0QJSC
“Swvyazintech™) 13% 14,880 13% 14,880
CISC “RusleasingSvyaz™ 7.3% 12,293 7.3% 12,293
OIJSC “AlfaBank™ promissory notes - 2,583 - 2,583
QJSC “Svyaz-bank” 0.05% 3,987 0.05% 3,987
OJSC “Sberbank RF” 0.0003% 5,437 0.0003% 2,137
CISC *TeleRoss-Samara” 10.0% 990 10.0% 990
CJSC “Reg-time” 17.0% 570 17.0% 370
0JSC NTK “Zvezda” 1.668% 47,682 1.334% ]
Other 2,312 2,290
Impairment provision (62,508) (14,821)
Total investment available-Tor-sale, net 28,226 24910

Management believes that the carrying amounts of these investments approximates their fair values.
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10. Long-term Investments {continued)
Purchase of share in OJSC NTK "Zvezda”

In accordance with the resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors dated on 18 January 2006 the
Company acquired 0.334% of shares in OJSC “National television company “Zvezda” (hereafier —
OJSC “NTK “Zvezda™) (352 ordinary shares of additional emission) for 47,681 on January 23, 2006
with the purpose of Company’s business development, creation of information content and TV
broadcasting provided by the company. OJSC “NTK “Zvezda” commenced broadcasting in February
2005. As at the balance sheet date the Cempany performed analysis of financial position of NTK
“Zvezda” and other publicly available information. Results of the analysis did not give reasonable basis
to support a conclusion that the investment will be recovered in the nearest future by cash flows
generated by NTK “Zvezda™. Due to the fact that reliable forecasts are not available the Company

made a conservative decision to create provision for impairment for investment to NTK “Zvezda™ in
amount of 48,682.

11. Long-term Accounts Receivable and Other Assets

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 long-term accounts receivable and other assets comprised the
following:

2006 2005
Long-term accounts receivable 4,450 5,083
Long-term loans given to employees 12,391 15,752
Long-term VAT recoverable 18,221 19,096
Total 35,062 39,931

12. Long-Term Advances Given

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 long-term advances given to suppliers of equipment comprised the
following:

2006 2005
Advances given for capital construction 366,240 483,900
Acquisition and implementation of Oracle E-Business Suite sofiware 106,877 124,429
Implementation of Amdocs Billing Suite software 44,538 140,726
Total 517,655 749,055
13. Inventories
Inventories at December 31, 2006 and 2005 comprised the following:
2006 2005
Cable, materials and spare parts for telecommunications equipment 206,477 194,382
Construction materials, fuels and instruments 66,290 84,808
Finished goods and goods for resale 60,175 57,455
Other inventories 203,325 210,316
Provision for inventory absolescence (342) (2,874)
Total 535,925 544,087

In 2006 gain from recovery of Inventory obsolescence provision amounted to 2,532 (2005 — expenses
in amount 2,874) is included as “Other operating expenses” in the Consolidated Statement of
Operations.
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14. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 comprised the following:

2006 2005
Trade receivables — telecommunication services 2,708,442 2,521,055
Provision for impairment of receivables (836,142) {1,225,044)
Total 1,872,300 1,296,011

Accounts receivable for telecommunication scrvices detailed by major customer groups were as
follows:

2006 2005
Corporate customers 1,185,864 482,771
Residential customers 930,029 034,046
Government customers 116,513 146,781
Tariff compensation from the state budget 476,036 957,457
Total 2,708,442 2,521,055

The Company invoices its governmental and corporate customers on a monthly basis. For residential
customers the Company sends monthly payment requests and substantially relies upon these customers
to remit payments based on the received payment requests. All customer payments are based upon
tariffs, denominated in Roubles, in effect at the time the calls are made. In several cases the Company
levied fines for delay in payment and reimbursed debt through court of arbitration decisions.

As of December 31, 2006 debt for tariff compensation from the state budget related to granting
privileges to certain categories of subscribers amounted to [8% of total accounts receivable (2005 -
38%).

In 2006 the Company coliected from the federal budget accounts receivable for tariff compensation in
amount of 474,000,

The following summarizes the changes in th2 provision for impairment of trade and other receivables:

2006 2005
Balance at January 1 1,225,044 1,311,923
Provision for the year (320,540) 12,020
Trade receivables write-off (71,419) (98,899)
Provision of subsidiaries acquired 3,057 -
Balance at December 31 836,142 1,225,044

The net gain on recovery of provision for impairment for 2006 in the amount of 320,540 (2005 —
impairment loss in amount of 12,020) was recognized in line Provision for impairment of receivables in
the Consolidated Statement of Operations,
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15. Other Current Assets

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 other current assets comprised the following:

VAT receivable

Accounts receivable for non-core activities
Deferred expenses

Prepayments and advance payments

Other prepaid taxes

Settlements with personnel

Short-term loans given

Other

Total

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 cash and cash cquivalents comprised the following:

Cash at bank and on hand
Short-term deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents

17. Sigrificant Non-Cash Transactions

In 2006 the Company received telecommunication equipment under leasing terms in the amount of

943,015 (2005 — 374,114).

Gross book value of property, plant and equipment, which were received on vendor financing terms in
2006, amounted to 317,268 (2005 — 423,372).

2006 2005
443,008 837.817
163,685 259,085
139,263 151,866
160,619 133,534

21,486 20,346

11,805 13,981

955 3,869
158,475 99,250
1,099,296 1,519,748

2006 2005

461,417 1,308,670
— 30,043
461,417 1,338,713

The Company received equipment contributions in 2006 in the amount of 2,093 (2005 — 13,266).

Non-cash transactions above have been excluded from the consolidated statement of cash flows.
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18. Share Capital
The total number of outstanding shares comprises:

Number of shares

outstanding Par Carrying

(thousands) value value
As at December 31, 2004 327,953 1,639,765 3,853,690
Preference 81,983 409,917 963,366
Ordinary 245,970 1,229,848 2,890,324
As at December 31, 2005 327,953 1,639,765 3,853,690
Preference 81,983 409,917 963,366
Ordinary 245,970 1,229,848 2,850,324
As at December 31, 2006 327,953 1,639,765 3,853,690

All shares have a par value of 5 Roubles. The difference between the total par value and the total
carrying value of share capital represents the effects of inflation accumulated trough January 1, 2003.

The ordinary shareholders are entitled to one vote per share.

Preference shares give the holders the right to participate in general shareholders’ meetings without
voting rights except in instances where decisions are made in relation to re-organization and liquidation
of the Company, and in relation to changes and amendments to the Company’s charter which restrict
the rights of preference shareholders. The preference shares have no rights of redemption or conversion
but carry non-cumulative dividends per share of 10% of the Russian accounting net income for the
year. [f the Company fails to pay the above mentioned dividends, or has no profits in any year, the
preferred shareholders have the right to vote in the general shareholders’ meeting. Owners of the
preferred shares have the right to participate in and vote on all issues within the competence of general
meetings following the annual general mecting at which a decision not to pay (or to pay partially)
dividends on preferred shares has been taken. Annual amount of dividends on preference shares may
not be less than dividends on ordinary shares. The preference shareholders participate in earnings along
with ordinary shareholders. Accordingly, the Company’s preferred shares are considered participating
equity instruments for the purpose of carnings per share calculations (refer to Note 29).

In case of liquidation, the property remaining after settlement with creditors, payment of preferred
dividends and redemption of the par value of preferred shares is distributed among preferred and
ordinary shareholders proportionately to the number of owned shares.

Distributable earnings of the parent company are limited to its retained earnings, as mandated by the
statutory accounting rules. Statutory retained carnings of the Company as of December 31, 2006 and
2005 amounted to 12,687,445 and 10,746,158, respectively.

In accordance with the Russian legislation, dividends may only be declared to the shareholders of the
Company from net income as shown in the Company's Russian statutory financial statements. The
Company reported net income of 2,453,588 and 2,255,612 in its statutory financial statements in 2006
and 2005, respectively.
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18. Share Capital (continued)

Dividends were declared in 2006 in respect of 2005 results to holders of ordinary shares and preference
shares of Rouble 1.4744 per ordinary share (2005 — Rouble 1.3779 per ordinary share) and
Rouble 2.7583 per preference share (2005 —Fouble 2.5082 per preference share). See also Note 30.

In October 1997 the Company registered Lzvel 1 American Depositary Receipts (ADR). Each ADR
represents 2 shares of common stock of the Company.

The following table represents ADR registration for 2004-2006:

ADR Ordinary shares Ordinary Charter

(quantity) equivalent (quantity) shares % capital %
December 31, 2004 17,657,870 35,315,740 14.36% 10.77%
Additions 2005 4,536,988 9,073,976 - -
December 31, 2005 22,194,858 44,389,716 18.05% 13.54%
Disposals 2006 (3,301,227 (6.602,454) (2.68%) (2.01%)
December 31, 20606 18,893,631 37,787,262 15.37% 11.53%

Currently ADR are traded on the following stock markets:

Stock market CUSIP(WKN) ADR ticker ISIN
Over-the-counter (OTC) }
market (USA) 728660109 VLGAY
Frankfurt Stock Exchange (FSE) 910415 NZH US9286601094
Berlin Stock Exchange (BerSE) 910415 NZH LJS9286601094
Xetra 910415 NZH US9286601094
Stuttgart Stock Exchange (SSE) 910415 NZH US9286601094
. The Company’s shareholding structure as of December 31, 2006 was as follows:
Ordinarv shares Preference shares
Number Number
(thousands) %o (thousands) %o Total
0OJSC “Svyazinvest” 124,634 50.67 - - 124,634
Other legal entities 73,592 29.92 60,820 74.19 134,412
ADR holders 37,787 15.36 - - 37,787
Individuals 9,957 4.05 21,163 25.81 31,120
Total 245,970 100 81,983 100 327,953
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As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 borrowings comprised the following:

Effective
interest rate Maturity date 2006 2005
Short-term borrowings
Bank leans:
Bank loans (Roubles) 6,75-16% 2007 1,493,960 559,153
Bank loans (Euro) Euribor+3,25% 2007 18,283 76,982
Total bank loans 1,512,243 636,135
Accrued interest on bonds (Roubles) 8,54-8,91% 2807 55,969 45,210
Vendor financing:
Vendor financing (Roubles) 9.23%-12.24% 2007 283 1,089
Vendor financing (US Dollars) $,5-9,23% 2007 104 ol
Vendor financing (Euro) 2007 - 1
Total vendor financing 387 1,151
Accrued interest on promissory notes
{Roubles) 8.59% 2007 14,108 -
Accrued interest on promissory notes
(US Dollars} 2006 —- 1,245
Total short-term borrowings 1,582,707 683,741
Long-term borrowings
Bank loans:
Bank loans (Roubles) 7-12,24% 2007-2011 637,972 2,890,246
Bank loans (US Dollars) Libor+3.25% 2007-2008 142,372
6.5%,
Bank loans (Euro) Euribor+3.25% 2007-2011 200,003 307.200
Total bank loans 980,347 3,197,446
Bonds (Roubles) 8,54-8,91% 2007-2013 8,262,264 6,262,076
Vendor financing:
Vendor financing {(Roubles) 9,23-33% 2007-2012 95,129 169,187
Vendor financing (LiS Dollars) 0,23-12,24% 2007-2008 307,774 141,158
Vendor financing {(Euro) 6,37% 2007-2008 165,933 259.251
Total vendor financing 568,836 569,596
Promissory notes (Roubles) 8.59% 2007-2009 393,570 -
Promissory notes (US Dollars} 5,97% 2006 - 260.420
Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings (707,181)  (2,699.872)
Total long-term borrowings 9,497,836 7,589,666
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19. Borrowings (continued)

As of December 31, 2006 short-term borrowings included interest payable in the amount of 109,246
(2005 — 162,284).

As of December 31, 2006 bank loans are secured by property, plant and equipment with the carrying
value of approximately 5,692,786 (2005 - 8,182,160).

As of December 31, 2006, borrowings had the following maturity schedule:

Vendor Promissory

Maturity date Bank loans Bonds financing notes Total

2007 1,703,889 55,969 388,393 141,638 2,289,888
2008 535,211 1,022,834 114,835 114,592 1,787,472
2009 143,821 2,120,000 6,199 151,448 2,421,469
2010 66,361 2,120,000 38,261 - 2,224,622
2011 and after 43,308 2,999,430 21,535 - 3,064,273
Total 2,492,590 8,318,233 569,223 407,678 11,787,724

The Company’s borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

Currency 2006 2005

Russian Roubles 10,953,255 9,926,961
US dollars 450,250 402.884
Euro 384,219 643,434
Total 11,787,724 10,973,279

The Company has not entered into any hedging arrangements in respect of its foreign currency
obligations or interest rate exposures.

Short-term Borrowings

Bank Loans
Most of short-term borrowings denominated in Roubles represent bank loans received to finance
working capital. Most of these loans are collateralized with telecommunications equipment.

OJSC Sherbank

Short-term borrowings from Sberbank represent Rouble denominated loans received in 2006. The loans
mature in 2007. The loans bear interest of 6.75%. As of December 31, 2006, the outstanding amount
was 600,111. The loans are secured with property, plant and equipment valued at 1,367, 496.

AB Gazprombank CJSC

Short-term borrowings from Gazprombank represent Rouble denominated loans received in 2006. The
loans mature in 2007. The loans bear interest 0of 9%. As of December 31, 2006, the outstanding amount
was 442,979, The loans are secured with property, plant and equipment valued at 3,515,
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19. Borrowings (continued)
International Moscow Bank CISC

Short-term borrowings {rom International Moscow Bank CJSC represent Rouble denominated loans
received in 2006. The loans mature in 2007-2008. The loans bear interest of Euribor+3.25-11%. As of
December 31, 2006, the outstanding amount was 313,877. The loans are secured with property, plant
and equipment valued at 1,866,126.

Long-term Loans and Borrowings

Bank Loans and Borrowings

International Moscow Bank CJSC

Long-term borrowings from International Moscow Bank CJSC represent Rouble denominated loans
received in 2006. The loans mature in 2008. The loans bear interest of 8.6%. As of December 31, 2006,
the outstanding amount was 320,000,

Foundation «Sozidanie s

Long-term borrowings from Foundation “Sozidanie” represent a Rouble denominated loans received in
2005-2006. The loans maturc in 2009-2011. The loan agreements do not provide for interest payments
thus the amount of liability as at December 31, 2006 was reported at the present value of future
payments using a discount factors of 12.24% and 9.23%, which approximate a weighted average
interest rate on the Company’s similar interest bearing borrowings obtained in appropriate periods. The
amount outstanding as of December 31, 2006 was 138,765, The loans are not secured.

Ministry of Finance of Russian Federation

In 1995-1996, the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation provided long-term financing to the
Company to purchase telecommunications equipment from various foreign vendors.
Vnesheconombank acted as the agent on behalf of the Government of Russian Federation. The loans
are denominated in EUROQ. In July 2005 the Company received a claim from the Ministry of Finance of
the Russian Federation for immediate repayment of outstanding amount overdue to the bank equal
226,890 (6,637 thousands EURQ) as at the date of receiving the claim.

In December 2006 at the stage of legal proceedings the Company signed an amicable agreement with
Ministry of Finance. On March 21, 2006 terms of the amicable agreement was approved by Arbitrary
Court of Nizhny Novgorod region. The amicable agreement came into force on December 27, 2006 and
stipulated a restructuring of the Company’s liability on the following terms: liability on penalty interest
accrucd for non-timely payments was forgiven and remaining amount of restructured liability would be
paid in equal annual payments by January 1, 2012.

The gain on the forgiven of penalty interest payable in the amount of 92,111 (2,662 thousands EURQ)
is inctuded in line Other operating revenues (¢xpenses), net.

As at December 31, 2006 the outstanding restructured liability to the Ministry of Finance amounted to
143,804 (4,146 thousands Euro), including short term part in the amount of 28,704 (826 thousands Euro).
Interest on restructured liability is accrued at effective rate 6.5% and payable annually not later than on
December 31 each year. The liability is secured by property, plant and equipment valued at 388,559,
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19. Borrowings (continued)

Bonds

In February 2003, the Company registered the issue of 1,000,000 interest-bearing bonds, series VT-1,
with a par value of 1,000 Roubles each. The bonds have 12 quarterly coupons. The effective interest
rate of the coupon is set at 13.98% per annum. In February 2006, the bonds were fully repaid.

in December 2005, the Company registered the issue of 3,000,000 interest-bearing bonds, series VT-2,
with a par value of 1,000 Roubles each. The effective interest rate is set at 8.64% per annum. The
bonds mature in 5 years from the date of issus in December 2010. The bond issue has an option of early
redemption at par value on December 4, 2008.

In December 2005, the Company registered the issue of 2,300,000 interest-bearing bonds, series VT-3,
with a par value of 1,000 Roubles each. The effective interest rate is set at 8.91% per annum. The
bonds mature in 5 years from the date of issue in December 2010. The bonds do not provide any put
options.

In September 2006, the Company registered the issue of 3,000,000 interest-bearing bonds, series VT-4,
with a par value of 1,000 Roubles each. The effective interest rate is set at 8.54% per annum. The
bonds mature in 7 years from the date of issue in December 2013. The bond issue has an option of
early redemption at par value on September 10, 2009.

Vendor Financing

ALSITEK

In 2004-2005 the Company entered into several agreements with ALSITEK, under which it delivered
telecommunication equipment to the Company. These agreements bear an effective interest rate of
9.23% and 12.24% in 2006. The amount outstanding as of December 31, 2006 was 27,993. Equipment
received under these agreements is pledged tc the supplier until the final payment is made.

Alecate!

The Company’s long-term liabilities to Alcatel represent amounts payable for the telecommunication
equipment under contracts signed in 2004-2005. The amount outstanding as of December 31, 2006 was
165,933. The amounts payable under these agreements are denominated in Euro. These agreements
bear an effective interest rate of 6.37%. Equipment received under these agreements is pledged to the
supplier until the final payment is made.

BETO-Huawei
In 2004 the Company entered into several agrecments with Beto-Huawei denominated in US Dollars,
under which it delivered telecommunication equipment to the Company. These agreements bear an

effective interest rate of 6.5% and 9.23%. The amount outstanding as of December 31, 2006 was 4,657.
Equipment received under these agreements is pledged to the supplier until the final payment is made.
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19. Borrowings (continued)
Huawei Technologies Co. Lid,

The Company's long-term habilities to Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd represent amounts payable for the
telecommunication equipment under contracrs signed in 2005. The amount outstanding as of December
31, 2006 was 36,699. The amounts payable under these agreements are denominated in US Dollars.
These agreements bear an effective interest rate of 9.23%. Equipment received under these agreements
is pledged to the supplier until the final payment is made.

Metrosvyaz Limited

The Company's long-term liabilities to Metrosvyaz Limited represents amounts payable for the
equipment and CDMA services under contracts signed in 2005. The amount outstanding as of
December 31, 2006 was 89,174, The amounts payable under these agreements are denominated in
US Dollars. These agreements bear an effective interest rate of 11%. Equipment received under these
agreements is pledged to the supplier until the final payment is made.

Promissory Notes

In July 2006 the Company purchased HP Open View [UM Hewlett-Packard software from CJSC
“ISG” for the implementation of data collection and processing system (Note 7).

In relation to purchasing the sofiware the Company issued Rouble denominated promissory notes in the
amount of 393,570. Payment of the promissory notes is planned in 2007-2009.

The outstanding amount as at December 31, 2006 was 393,570, The effective interest rate is equal to
8.59% per annum.

20. Finance Lease Obligations

The Company has finance lease contracts for telecommunication equipment. Future minimum lease
payments under finance lease contracts together with the present value of the net minimum lease
payments as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2006 2005

Minimum lease Present value Minimum lease  Present value

payments of payments payments of payments
Current portion 991,405 797,152 336,921 359,300
2 to 5 years 741,603 596,296 930,892 727,768
Over 5 years 274 220 - -
Total minimum lease payments 1,733,282 - 1,467,813 -
Less amounts representing finance charges (339,614) — (380,745) -
Present value of minimum lease payments 1,393,668 1,393,668 1,087,068 1,087,068
Less: Current portion of finance lease obligations (991,405) (797,152) {536,921 (359,300)
Total long-term finance lease obligations 741,877 596,516 930,892 727,768

In 2006 and 2005, the Company’s primary lessor was QJSC “RTC-Leasing”. In 2006, the effective interest
rate on lease liabilities ranged from 16.82% to 30.66% per annum (2005 - 16.03% to 36.36% per annum).

OJSC “RTC-Leasing” purchases telecommunication equipment from domestic and foreign suppliers
and provides such equipment to the Company under finance lease agreements. The Company’s
obligations under finance leases to OJSC “RTC-Leasing” as of December 31, 2006 amounted to
1,386,899 (2005 — 1,057.915). Further, the Company guarantees to OJSC “RTC-Leasing” obligations
under these purchase agreements (refer to Note 31).
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20. Finance Lease Obligations (continued)

OJSC “RTC-Leasing” is entitled to adjust the lease payment schedule in the event of a change in
certain economic conditions, in particular, a change in the refinancing rate of the Central Bank of the
Russian Federation.

As of December 31, 2006 finance lease obligations denominated in foreign US dollars and Euro
amounted to 29 and 67, respectively (2005 38 and 67, respectively).

21.  Accounts Payable, Acerued Expenses and Advanees Received

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 accounts payable and other current liabilities comprised the
following:

2006 2005
Accounts payable for capital investments 1,393,812 894,119
Trade accounts payable 1,008,794 629,470
Advances received from subscribers 473,331 432,425
Salarics and wages 819,400 431,708
Other accounts payable 275,380 186,814
Total 3,970,717 2,574,536

Accounts payable for capital investments in the amount of 98,468 and 35,567 included in trade
payables as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, are denominated mainly in Euro and US
Dollars.

22. Taxes Payable

As of December 31, 2006 and 20035, taxes payable comprised the following:

2006 2005
Value-added tax 119,886 630,331
Property tax 131,828 124,708
Personal income tax 14,363 16,161
Unified social tax 47,594 40,240
Other taxes 8,328 1,272
Total 321,999 812,712

23. Pensions and Other Post-employment Benefit Plans

In addition to statutory pension benefits, the Company also contributes to post-employment benefit
plan, which covers most of its employees.

The defined benefit pension plan provides old age retirement pension and disability penston. The plans
provide for payment of retirement benefits starting from statutory retirement age, which is currently 55
for women and 60 for men. The benefits are based on a formula according to which the benefits depend
on a number of parameters, including the re.ative pay of participants and their length of service in the
Company at retirement.
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23. Pensions and Other Post-employment Benefit Plans (continued)

Non-government pension fund Telecom-Soyuz, which is related to the Company (Note 33), maintains
the defined benefit pension plan. The Company funds the pension plan on a pay-as-you-go basis upon
agreement with the pension fund.

The Company further provides other long-term employee benefits of a defined benefit nature such are
lump-sum payments upon retirement, death, disability and jubilees to its active and former employees.

Additionally the Company provides financial support of a defined benefit nature to its old age and
disabled pensioners.

As of December 31, 2006 there were 39,156 working employees participating to the defined benefit
pension plan of the Company and 14,117 pensioners eligible to the other post-employment benefit
plans provided by the Company (as of December 31, 2005 — 47,342 and 12,635 respectively).

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 the net liabilities of defined benefit pension and other post-
employment benefit plans comprised the following:

2006 2005
Present value of defined benefit obligation 2,376,554 1,919.361
Fair value of plan assets - (110,036)
Present value of unfunded obligation 2,376,554 1,809,325
Unrecognized past service cost (585,762) (408,381)
Unrecognized actuarial losses (503,497) (294,740)
Net pension liability in the balance sheet 1,287,295 1,106,204

As of December 31, 2006 the pension plan assets include Company’s promissory notes with a fair
value of 369,594 (as of December 31, 2005 Company’s shares with a fair value of 2,009).

The amount of net expense for the defined benefit pension and other post-employment benefit plans
recognized in 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

2006 2005
Current service cost 118,296 89.185
[nterest cost on benefit obligation 133,696 133,370
Expected return on plan assets (3,879) (13,736)
Net actuarial losses recognized in the year 10,280 32,690
Past service cost 26,055 196,644
Losses on curtailments and settlements 42,035 50,273
Net expense for the defined benefit plan 326,483 488,406
Actual return on plan assets - 17,086
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23. Pensions and Other Post-employment Benefit Plans (continued)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

2006 2008
Defined benefit obligation at January | 1,919,361 1,554,943
interest cost on benefit obligation 133,696 133,370
Current service cost 118,296 89,185
Benefits paid (57,016) (55,216)
Liabilities extinguished on settlements (198,411) (327,384)
Past Service Cost 203,435 124,824
Actuarial losses on obligation 257,193 399,639
Defined benefit obligation at December 31 2,376,554 1,919,361

Changes in the fair value of plan asscts in during 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

2006 2005
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 110,036 201,866
Expected return 3,879 13,756
Actuarial gains/(losses) (3,879) 3,330
Benefits paid (57,016) (55,215)
Assets distributed on settlement (198,411) (327,384)
Contributions by employer 145,391 273,683
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 - 110,036

The Company expects to contribute 118,300 to its defined benefit pension plans in 2007.

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

2006

2005

Russian equities —
Russian corporate bonds -
Russian government bonds -

Promissory notes -
Other assets -

1.5%
22.7%
39.0%
33.1%

3.7%
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23. Pensions and Other Post-employment Benefit Plans (continued)

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 the principle actuarial assumptions of defined benefit pension and

other post-employment benefit plans were as follows:

2006 2005
Discount rate 7% 7%
Expected return on plan asscts 7.29% 7.05%
Future salary increases 9.20% 8.15%
Relative pay increase (career progression) 1% 1%
Rate used for calculation of annuity value 6% 6%
Increase in financial support benefits 5% 5%
Staff turnover 5% 5%
Montality tables (source of information) USSR 1985/86 USSR 1985/86

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that
date and the structure of the plan assets portfolio. There has been change in the expected return on plan
assets due some decrease in return on corporate promissory notes and decrease in their share in total

plan assets in 2006,

Amounts for the current and previous four periods are as follows:

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Present value of defined

benefit obligation 2,376,554 1,919,361 1,554,943 1,445,121 1,123,467
Plan assets - (110,036) (201,866) {135,133) (63,396)
(Deficit)/surplus 2,376,554 1,809,325 1,353,077 1,309,988 1,060,071
Experience adjustments

on plan lLiabilitics (134,368) (120,920) 4275 (28,754) 9,953
Experience adjustments

on plan assets (3,879 3,330 2,314 {4,500) (1,150}
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24, Revenues

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 comprised the following:

2006 2005
Local telephone calls 8,782,132 7.482.458
Long distance telephone services — domestic - 3.231,490
Intrazone telephone services 3,117,053 2,132,010
Cellular services 3,717,754 2,945,721
Installation and connection fees 781,354 1,443,219
New services 1,935,142 1,263,161
Revenues from operators 4,146,281 2,117,551
Long distance telephone services — international - 787.839
Radio and TV broadcasting 532,745 501,134
Rent of telephone channels 303,789 388,615
Data transfer and telematic services 226,335 225,810
Documentary services 41,855 45,105
Other telecommunications services 718,763 746,478
Other revenues 545,500 445,642
Total 24,848,703 23,756,233

Following requirements of the Federal Law on Communications, new regulations became effective
starting January 1, 2006. These regulations led to significant changes in rendering intrazone, domestic
and international telephone services

Starting January |, 2006 domestic and international long-distance telephone services are provided only
by operators with respective licenses. According to the Company’s license terms it ceased provision of
DLD/ILD services and continued provision of intrazone telephone services.

In 2005 the Company did not present reverues from intrazone telephone services separately, as no
separate tariffs were approved for this type of services. In 2005 revenues from intrazone call services in
amount of 2,132,010 were presented combined with revenues from intercity calls services. For
comparability purposes, the Company made the following reclassifications between types of revenues
for 2005:

As previously
reported Reclassifications  As restated

Long distance telephone services — domestic 6,147,983 (2,916,493) 3,231,490
Intrazone telephone services - 2,132,010 2,132,010
Revenues from operators 1,154,194 963,357 2,117,551
New services 1,253,933 0,228 1,263,161
Other revenues 633,744 (188,102) 445,642
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24. Revenues (continued)

The Company identifies revenue by the following major customer groups:

Customer groups 2006 2005
Residential customers 13,519,951 12,886,110
Corporate customers 9,563,356 9,200,435
Government customers 1,765,396 1,669,688
Total 24,848,703 23,756,233
25. Other Operating Expenses
Other operating expenses, net comprised the following:
2006 2005
Lease of premises 280,004 319,376
Agency fees 348,516 280,780
Fire and other security services 279,695 230,974
Cost of goods sold 156,477 199,437
Universal service fund payments 175,536 165,558
Non-commercial partnership expenses 139,983 162,232
Advertising expenses 245,870 130,655
Audit and consulting fees 227,926 90,930
Charitable contributions 143,035 80,822
Insurance 66,626 72,910
Business travel expenses and representation costs 88,240 71,851
Bank services fees 63,715 55,528
Education expenses 60,973 52,218
Buildings maintenance 63,065 50,608
Auxiliary production services 26,233 36,984
Transportation services 30,406 28,792
Post services 38,741 26,848
Civil Defense 9,726 8,133
Other expenses 68,670 209,810
Total 2,513,437 2,274,446

Other expenses include expenses related to social expenditures, billing and cash collection services,

other operating expenses.
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26. Interest Expense, Net

Interest expense, net for the vears ended Deczmber 31, 2006 and 2005 comprised the following:

2006 2005
Interest income 23,131 22,9472
Interest expense on loans (825,841) (632,854)
Interest expense accrued on finance leases (198,694) (225,890)
Interest expense on vendor financing (19,379 (7,730)
Total (1,020,783) (843,532)

27.  Gain/(loss} on Sale of Subsidiaries, Associates and Other Investments

Gain from sale of subsidiaries, associates and other investments for the years ended December 31. 2006
and 2005 comprised the following:

2006 2005

Gain on sale of CJSC “Samarasvyazinform” - 21,703
Gain on sale of QJSC “Telesot” - 6,851
Gain on sale of CJSC “Aktsionerny investitsionno-

kommerchesky promyshlenno-stroitelny bank"” - 5,329
Gain on sale of CJSC “Sotovaya svyaz Mordovii” - 4,805
Ciain on sale of other investments - 2,044
Other gain (losses) on investments {689) 1,110
Loss on impairment of investments (see Note 10) (47,682) —
Total (48,371) 41,842

28. Income Tax

Income tax charge for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 comprised the following:

2006 2005
Current income tax expense (1,228,456) (1,073,611)
Prior-year income tax adjustments 153,503 (5,776)
Deferred income tax expense (31,968) (312,234)
Total income tax for the year (1,106,921) (1,391,621)
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28. Income Tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the theoretical tax charge to the actual income tax charge is as follows:

2006 2005
Profit before income tax and minority inferest 3,241,355 3,895,645
Statutory income tax rate 24% 24%
Theoretical tax charge at statutory income tax rate (777,925) (934,953)
Increase (decrease) resulting from the effect of:
Prior-year income tax adjustments (9,236) (5,776)
Non-taxable income 103,301 30,054
Reclassification of differences
from permanent to temporary (49,118) -
Non-deductible expenses (373,943) (480,944)
Total income tax charge for the year
at the effective rate of 34% (2005 - 36%) (1,106,921) (1,391,621)

The composition of deferred income tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was as
follows:

Origination Origination
As at and reversal of As at and reversal of As at
31 December temporary 31 December temporary  Purchase of 31 December
2004 differences 2005 differences  subsidiaries 20006

Deferred tax assets
Accounts payable
and accrued liabilities 115,538 5,531 121,119 79,399 - 200,518
Pension Liabilities - - 157,083 157,083
Accounts receivable 181,183 (111,690) 69,493 (35,597) - 33,896
Loans and Borrowings 57,576 {28,152) 29,424 (46,624) - (17,200}
Finance Lease — 26,547 26,547 (88,261) - (61,714)
Total deferred tax assets 354,347 (107,764) 246,583 66,000 — 312,583
Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed Assets (1,262,954) (186,654) (1,449,608) 68,676 13,9035 (1,367,027)
Intangible assets {70,780) (24,403) (95,183} {164,796) (100,671) (360,650}
Inventories (8,677 8,164 (513) 1,474 - 961
Effect from
investments valuation (5,505) (4,797) (10,302) (3,322) (13,024)
Finance Lease ' (3,220) 3,220 — — — —
Total deferred tax liabilities (1,351,136) (204,470) {1,555,606) (97,968) (86,766)  (1,740,340)
Deferred tax liabilities, net (996,789) (312,234) (1,309,023) (31,968) (86,766)  (1,427,757)
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28. Income Tax (continued)

In the context of the effective tax legislation, tax losses and current tax assets of the different
companies may not be set off against current tax liabilities and taxable profits of other companies and,
accordingly, taxes may accrue even where there is a net consolidated tax loss. Therefore, deferred tax
asset of one company of the Company is not offset against deferred tax liability of another company.

Accordingly, the mentioned above differences were presented as follows in the balance as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Deferred Tax Asset 16,476 27,049
Deferred Tax Liability (1,444,233) {1,336,072)
Deferred tax liability, net (1,427,757) (1,309,023)

The movement in deferred tax asset for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

2006 2005
Deferred tax asset, at 1 January 27,049 24,814
Deferred tax income (expense) (10,750) 2,235
Share in deferred income tax of acquired companies 177 -
Net deferred tax asset, at 31 December 16,476 27,049

The movement in deferred tax liability for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

2006 2005
Deferred tax liability, at 1 January (1,336,072) (1,021,603)
Deferred tax expense (21,218) (314,469)
Share in deferred income tax of acquired companies (86,943)
Deferred tax liabilities of subsidiaries disposad — —
Deferred tax liability, at 31 December (1,444,233) (1,336,072)

29. Earnings per Share

Earnings per share arc calculated by dividing the net income attributable to shareholders by the
weighted average number of shares in issue during the period.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per preferred and ordinary share is presented below
(earnings per share data is stated in Roubles):

2000 2005
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent 2,073,895 2,465,295
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (thousands)
(see Note 18) 327,953 327,953
Basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to equity
holders of the parent, Russian Roubles 6.32 7.52

The Company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares; therefore, the diluted earnings per share equal
basic earnings per share.
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30. Dividends Declared for Distribution

Dividends declared in 2006 based on 2003 results:

Dividends on ordinary shares — 1.4744 Roubles per share 362,657
Dividends on preference shares — 2.7583 Roubles per share 226,135
Total 588,792

Dividends paid to shareholders are determined by the Board of Directors and declared and officially
approved at the annual shareholders’ meeting. Earnings available for dividends are limited to profits
determined in accordance with the Russian statutory accounting regulations. Dividends are accrued in
the year they are declared and approved.

31. Contingencies and Operating Risks

Operating Environment of the Company

Whilst there have been improvements in the Russian economic situation, such as an increasc in gross
domestic product and a reduced rate of inflation, Russia continues economic reforms and development
of its legal, tax and regulatory frameworks as required by a market economy. The future stability of the
Russian economy is largely dependent upon these reforms and developments and the effectiveness of
economic, financial and monetary measures undertaken by the government.

Taxation

Russian tax, currency and customs legislation is subject to varying interpretations, and changes, which
can occur frequently. Management's interpretation of such legislation as applied to the transactions and
activity of the Company may be challenged by the relevant regional and federal authorities. Recent
events within the Russian Federation suggest that the tax authorities are taking a more assertive
position in its interpretation of the legislation and assessments and as a resuit, it is possible that
transactions and activities that have not been challenged in the past may be challenged. As such,
significant additional taxes, penaltics and interest may be assessed. Fiscal periods remain open to
review by the authorities in respect of taxes for three calendar years preceding the year of review.
Under certain circumstances reviews may cover longer periods.

As at December 31, 2006 management believes that its interpretation of the relevant legislation is
appropriate and that the Company's tax, currency and customs positions will be sustained.

Changes in Industry Legislation

Changes in industry legislation which came into force during 2006 had significant impact on
Company’s financial position and financial results. The amendments significantly changed Company’s
relationships with interconnected operators and long-distance operators, including OJSC Rostelecom.
During 2006 the Company carried out a campaign of renegotiation of contracts with Interconnected
operators and long-distance operators. The purpose of contracts renegotiation was to bring terms of
contracts in compliance with the new legal requirements.
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31. Contingencies and Operating Risks {continued)

Changes in Industry Legislation (continued)

Due to the fact that the significant part of the new provisions became effective from
January 1, 2006 at present these provisions almost have not been applied in practice. As a result
possible disagreement in interpretations of the new provisions by the Company and the regulator may
occur. The Company’s management believes that as at December 31, 2006 the respective Articles of
the L.aw are interpreted correctly and that existing uncertainty in interpretations of amended provisions
and new regulatory acts will not have significant impact on Company’s financial position and financial
results in subsequent periods.

Legal Proceedings

During the year, the Company was involved in a number of court proceedings (both as a plaintiff and a
defendant) arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, there are no
current legal proceedings or other claims outstanding, which could have a material effect on the result
of operations or financial position of the Company and which have not been accrued or disclosed in
these consolidated financial statements. Total amount of potential claims is assessed as 7,317.

Licenses

Substantially all of the Company’s revenues are derived from operations conducted pursuant to licenses
granted by the Russian Government. These licenses expire in various years ranging from 2007 to 2012.
Suspension or termination of the Company’s main licenses or any failure to renew any or all of these
main licenses could have a material adverse effect on the financial position and operations of the
Company.,

The Company renewed these licenses on a regular basis in the past, and believes that it will be able to
renew licenses without additional cost in the normal course of business.

The Government of the Russian Federation is in process of liberalization of telecommunications market
for which additional licenses on providing DLD/ILD has been granted to a number of alternative
operators. It is possible that the Company’s future results of operations and cash flows could be
materially affected by the increased competition in a particular period but the effect can not be
currently determined.

Insurance Coverage

During 2006, the Company did not maintain insurance coverage on a significant part of its property,
plant and equipment, business interruption losses, or third party liability in respect of property or
environmental damage arising from accidents relating to the Company’s property or the Company’s
operations, Until the Company obtains adequate insurance coverage, there is a risk that losses resulting
from destruction of certain assets could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operations
and financial position.




AL L vidiga l LIVVULLL

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{in thousands roubles)

31. Contingencies and Operating Risks (continued)

Guarantees Issued

The Company mainly guaranteed credit line facilities provided by Sberbank to OJSC “RTC-Leasing™, a
lessor of telecommunication equipment, as of December 31, 2006. The total guarantees issued
amounted to 2,587,070 (2005 -2,241,045). Management believes that the likelihood of material
payments being required under these agreements is remote.

32. Contractual Commitments

Operating Lease Obligations

Operating lease obligations as at 31 December are as follows:

2006 2005
Within one year 60,330 45,348
After one year but not more than five years 70,382 16,213
More than five years 257,471 94,943
Total 388,183 156,506

Amount of operating Lease expenses included in line Other operating expenses of Consolidated
Statement of Operation amounted in 2006 to 280,004 (2005 -- 319,376).

Capital Investments

As of December 31, 2006 the Company has commitments for capital investments into modernization
and expansion of its network in the amount 0f 2,319,979 (2005 — 40), including capital investments for
provision of the universal service in amount of 2,237,900.

33. Balances and Transactions with Related Parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial or operational decisions. In considzring each possible related party relationship, attention is
directed to the substance of the relationship, and not merely the legal form.

Related parties may enter into transactions which unrelated parties might not, and transactions between
related parties may not be effected on the same terms, conditions and amounts as transactions between
unrelated parties.

The nature of the related party relationships for those related parties with whom the Company entered

into significant transactions or had significant balances outstanding at December 31, 2006 are detailed
below.
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33. Balances and Transactions with Related Parties (continued)
Rendering Services

During the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Company rendered significant amount of
services to the following related parties:

Type Price determination
Related party Relationship of sales method 2006 2005
Controlled by
0JSC Telecommunication
0OJSC "Rostelecom” “Svyazinvest”  services Regulated tariff 2,815260 845,405
CJSC "Samara Associate Telecommunication
telecom” company serviczs, rent Arms’ length terms 49,062 32,832
LLC Associate
"Rossvyazinform" company Logistics support Arms’ length terms 20,097 14,764
Controlled by
OIJsC Telecommunication
CJSC "Rostelegraph" “Svyazinvest”  servicss Arms’ length terms 14,929 6,885

Purchases

During the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 the following related parties rendered significant
amount of services to the Company:

Type of Price determination

Related party Relationship purchases method 2006 2005
Controlled by OJSC Traffic

QJSC "RTComm.RU" “Svyazinvest” transmission Regulated tariff 341,315 225,608
Controlled by QJSC

NPF Telecom-Soyuz  “Svyazinvest” Pensions Arms’ length terms 241,428 262,380

Based on decision of
QJSC "Svyazinvest"  Parent company Dividends Shareholders’ 183,760 174,733
meeting

Non-Commercial

Partnership Centre for

Research of Problems

in Development of Controlled by OJSC

Telecommunications  “Svyazinvest” Agency agreement  Arms’ length terms 148,369 162,093
Controlled by OJSC Telecommunication

OJSC "Rostelecom™  “Swvyazinvest” services Regulated tariff 130,126 1,939,383

0JSC AKB "Svyaz-  Significant

Bank" influence Bank services Arms’ fength terms 50,092 791

Telecommunication

CISC "Samara services, rent of

Telecom” Associate company  premises Arms’ length terms 25,917 10,891
Controlled by OJSC Telecommunication

CJSC "Rostelegraph”  “Svvazinvest” services Arms’ length terms 13,245 7,104
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33. Balances and Transactions with Related Parties (continued)
Accounts Receivable

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 significant balances of accounts receivable from related parties
were as follows:

Type of accounts

Related party Relationship receivable 2006 2005
Controlled by QJSC Telecommunication

0JSC "Rostelecom” “Svyazinvest” services 355,550 -

Non-Commercial Partnership Centre

for Research of Problems in Controlled by OISC

Development of Telecommunications “Svyazinvest™ Agency agreement 106,878 104,562

OJSC “Informatsionnye Tehnologii  Controlled by OJSC Software

Svyazy” (OJSC “Svyazintech™) “Svyazinvest” implementation 44,538 140,726

Telecommunication

CJSC "Samara Telecom" Associate company services 17,510 2,767
Controlled by OJSC

QISC"RTComm.RU" *Svyazinvest” Traffic transmission 9,668 2,919

0JSC AKB "Svyaz-Bank" Associate company Bank services -~ 84,333

Accounts Payable

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 significant balances of accounts payable to related parties were as
follows:

Type of accounts

Related party Relationship pavable 2006 2005
Controlled by OJSC  Telecommunication
OJSC "Rostelecom *Svyazinvest” services 48,323 108,146
Telecommunication
CJSC "Samara Telecom" Associate company services 25,610 825
Controllec by OJSC  Telecommunication
CJSC "Rostelegraph” “Svyazinvest” services 4,903 354
Controlled by QISC
OJSC "RTComm.RU" “Svyazinvest” Traffic transmission 2,123 4,327

OJSC Svyazinvest

The Company’s parent entity - OJSC “Svyazinvest™ - was wholly owned by the Russian Government
until July 1997 when the Government sold 25% plus one share of the Charter Capital of OJSC
“Svyazinvest” to the private sector.

An effectively operating telecommunications and data transmission facility is of great importance to
Russia for various reasons including economic, strategic and national security considerations.
Consequently, the Government has and may be expected to continue to exercise significant influence
over the operations of OJSC “Svyazinvest™ and its subsidiary companies.
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(in thousands roubles)

33. Balances and Transactions with Related Parties (continued)
0JSC Svyazinvest (continued)

The Government’s influence is not confined to its share holdings in OJSC “Svyazinvest”. It has general
authority to regulate tariffs, including domestic long distance tariffs. In addition, the Ministry of
Information Technelogies and Communications of the Russian Federation has control over the
licensing of providers of telecommunications services.

OJSC Rostelecom

OJSC “Rostelecom”, a majority owned subsidiary of OJSC “Svyazinvest”, is the primary provider of
domestic long distance and international telecommunications services in the Russian Federation. The
annual revenues associated with OJSC “Rostelecom” relate to traffic transmission services provided by
the Company to OJSC “Rostelecom™.

Borrowings from Related Parties

In 2006 the Company did not receive borrowings from related parties.

Borrowings to Related Parties

2006 2005
As at 3] December previous year 2,925 5,925
Borrowings given 3,000 -
Borrowings repaid (1,000) (3,000)
As at 31 December current year 4,925 2,925

In 2004 the Company provided a loan to CJSC *"Nizhegorodskiy radiotelephone” in amount of 2,925
at 13% per annum. Interest income on the borrowing in 2006 amounted 380 (2005 — 380).

Transactions with Government Organizations

Government organizations are a significant element in the Company’s customer base (see also
Note 24), purchasing services both directly through numerous authorities and indirectly through their
affiliates. The Company also renders services to other state-owned entities. Certain entities financed by
the Government budget are users of the Company’s network. These entities are generally charged lower
tariffs as approved by the Federal Antimonopoly Agency than those charged to other customers. In
addition, the Government may by law require the Company 1o provide certain services to the
Government in connection with national security and the detection of crime.

Within the framework of operating activity, the Company carries out transactions with other entities,
which are directly or indirectly controlled by the Government.

The Company does not perform its activities through the entities which are directly or indirectly
controlled by the Government.
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(in thousands roubles)

33. Balances and Transactions with Related Parties (continued)

Transactions with Government Organizations (continued)

The Company carries out transactions with the entities, directly or indirectly controlled by the
Government, based on tariffs approved by the government bodies.

The entities, directly or indirectly controlled by the Government, do not affect transactions of the
Company with other entities.

The Company is not allowed to disconnect certain entities, strategic for the Government, from public
network by virtue of Government’s decision. Tariffs for such entities are also established by the
regulating body equal to those for commercial organizations.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, significant transactions between the Company, the Government
and entities controlled by the Government were as follows:

As at December 31, 2006 2006

Type of transactions Assets Liabilitics Revenues Expenses

Telecommunication services - - 304,748 -
Interconnection charges - - 13,769 -
Other operating expenses - - 3,643 -
Other revenues - - 53,822 -
Accounts receivables 93,002 - - -
Utilities expenses - - - 228,844
Rent - - - 51,819
Other expenses - - - 506,376
Accounts payable - 84,815 - -
Loans and Borrowings - 743,915 - -
Interests - - - 167,635

As at December 31, 2005 For 2005

Accounts Accounts
Transaction receivable payable Revenues Expenses

Telecommunication services —~ 278,059 -
Interconnection charges - - 11,473 -
Other operating expenses - - 3,997 -
Other revenues - - 50,691 -
Accounts receivables 43,350 - - -
Utilities expenses - - - 148,117
Rent - - - 22,713
Other expenses - - - 554,089
Accounts payable - 65,136 - -
Loans and Borrowings - 2,630,545 - -
Interests - - - 642,967
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33. Balances and Transactions with Related Parties (continued)
Transactions with Government Organizations (continued)

Government subscribers and tariffl compensation accounted for approximately 22% of gross trade
accounts receivable as of December 31, 2006 (2005 — 44%). Amounts outstanding from government
subscribers and debt of social security organizations with regard to compensation of expenses related to
granting privileges to certain category of subscribers, as of December 31, 2006 amounted to 592,549
(2005 - 1,104,238).

Non-Commercial Partnership Centre for Research of Problems in Development of
Telecommunications

Non-commercial partnership Centre for Research of the Problems in Development of
Telecommunications (hereinafter “the Partnership™) is an entity OJSC “Svyazinvest” controls through
its subsidiaries. The Company is a member of the Partnership and has an agreement with it, under
which it provides funding for industry research and common administrative activities on behalf of the
Company and other subsidiary and associates of OJSC “Svyazinvest”. Payments to the Partnership
included in other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the
year ended December 31, 2006 amounted to 148,369 (2005 ~ 162,232).

NPF Telecom-Soyuz

The Company has signed several centralized pension agreements with NPF Telecom-Soyuz (see
Note 23). QJSC “Svyazinvest” holds the majority in the Board of Directors of NPF Telecom-Soyuz
(“the Fund”). Payments from the Company to the Fund in 2006 amounted to 241,428 (2005 — 262,541).

Compensation to Key Management Personnel

Key management personnel comprise members of the Management Board and the Board of Directors
of the Company, totaling 21 and 20 persons as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Total
compensation to key management personnel included in “Wages, salaries, other employee benefits and
payroll taxes™ in the statement of operations amounted to 39,260 and 32,136 for the ycars ended
December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively, and consists of remuneration for management services.

34. Financial Instruments and Risk management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s principal financial instruments comprise bank loans, finance leases and cash and short-
term deposits. The main purpose of these instruments is to raise finance for the Company’s operations.
The Company has other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables,
which arise directly from its operations.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that fluctuations in exchange rates will adversely affect items in the
Company’s statement of operations, balance sheet and/or cash flows. Foreign currency denominated
liabilities (see Notes 19, 20 and 21) give rise to foreign exchange exposure.

The Company does not have arrangements to mitigate foreign exchange risks of the Company’s
operations,
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34. Financial Instruments and Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
Foreign Exchange Risk {continued)

As at December 31, 2006 the Company’s liabilities in foreign currency were 933,032 (2005 -
1,081,990), including liabilities denominated in US dollars 474,547 (2005 — 402,922) and Euro and
other currencies 458,485 (2005 — 679,068).

For the period from January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006 exchange rate of the Russian Rouble to
US Dollar increased by approximately 8.5% and exchange rate of the Russian Rouble to Euro
decreased by approximately 1.5%. Possible decrease in the exchange rate of the Russian Rouble may
lead to an increase in the amount of the Company’s borrowings, as well as will cause difficulties in
attraction of funds including funds required for refinancing of the existing debt.

The Central Bank of Russia set up strict rules referring to regulation of transactions in foreign currency
with the purpose of stimulation of commercial use of Rouble. This regulation previews restrictions of
Rouble conversion into hard currency and presents guidelines for conversion of revenue in hard
currency into Roubles.

Interest Rate Risk

[nterest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates may negatively impact the Company’s
financial results.

Interest rate risk relates to liabilities with floating rate denominated mainly in US Dollars and Euros. Floating
rate for Company’s liabilities is generally determined based on LIBOR, EURIBOR, Plafond-C rates.

The following table presents as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 the carrying amount by maturity of the
Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to interest rate risk:

As of December 31, 2006: <1 year 1-5 years > 3 vears Total
Fixed rate

Short-term obligations 1,562,411 - - 1,562,411
Long-term obligations 688,162 6,239,467 3,064,274 9,991,903
Finance lease obligations 797,152 596,296 220 1,393,668
Loans given 955 12,391 - 13,346
Short-term deposits - - - -
Floating rate

Short-term obligations 20.296 - - 20.296
Long-term obligations 19,019 194,096 - 213,115
As of December 31, 2005: <lvear 1-Syecars >Syears Total
Fixed rate

Short-term obligations 602,246 - - 602,246
Long-term obligations 2,588,730 5,412,754 2,168,871- 10,170,355
Finance lease obligations 359,300 727,768 - 1,087,068
Loans given 3,869 15,752 - 19,621
Short-term deposits 30,043 - - 30,043
Floating rate

Short-term obligations 81,4495 - - 81,495
Long-term obligations 111,142 8,041 - 119,183
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34. Financial Instruments and Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Interest on financial instruments classified as fixed rate is fixed until maturity of the instrument. The
other financial instruments of the Company that are not included into the above tables are non-interest
bearing and are therefore not subject to interest rate risk.

The Company has no significant interest-bearing assets other than those presented above.
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the Company to
incur a financial loss.

Financial assets, which are potentially subject to credit risk, consist principally of trade receivables.
The carrying amount of accounts receivable, net of provision for impairment of receivables, represents
the maximum amount exposed to credit risk. The Company has no significant concentrations of credit
risk due to significance of the client base and regular monitoring procedures over customers’ and other
debtors’ ability to pay debts. A part of accounts receivable is represented by debts of state and other
non-commercial organizations. Recovery of these debts is influenced by political and economic factors,
however, management believes that as of December 31, 2006 there is no significant risk of loss to the
Company beyond the provision already recorded.

Financial instruments which can lead to credit risk generally presented by trade accounts receivables
and other accounts receivables. Credit risk related to such assets has the limited nature in connection
with significant client base of the Company ard constant control procedures over borrowing capacity of
the customers and other borrowers.

The Company places cash on bank accounts in a number of Russian commercial financial institutions.
Insurance of bank accounts is not provided by financial institutions operating in Russia. To manage

credit risk the Company places cash in different financial institutions, and the Company’s management
analyzes risk of default of these financial institutions on a regular basis.

Hedging
In 2006 the Company did not hedge neither foreign exchange risk nor interest risk.

Fair Value

Fair value of a financial instrument is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability
settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction (except for forced sale or
liquidation). Market prices are considered to be the best evidence of fair value.
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34. Financial Instruments and Risk Management Objectives and Policics (continued)
Fair Value (continued)

Set out below is the comparison by category of carrying amounts and fair values of all of the
Company’s financial instruments:

2006 2005

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Financial instruments amount value amount value
Financial assets
Investments in associates 129,103 129,103 119,980 119,980
Long-term investments available for sale 218,226 28,226 24,910 24910
Long-term accounts receivable 12,671 22,671 24,179 24,179
Long-term borrowings given 12,391 12,391 15,752 15,752
Accounts receivable 1,872,300 1,872,300 1,296,011 1,296,011
Cash and cash equivalents 431,417 461,417 1,338,713 1,338,713
Total 2,526,108 2,526,108 2,819,545 2,819,545
Financial liabilities
Long-term bank loans 788,702 788,702 2,181,562 2,181,562
Long-term bonds 8,262,264 8,319,836 5,262,833 5,262,833
Long-term promissory notes 266,040 266,040 - -
Long-term vendor financing 150,830 180,830 145,271 145,271
Long-term finance lease obligations 596,516 596,516 727,768 727,768
Accounts payable 4,389,023 4,389,023 3,571,889 3,571,889
Short-term bank loans 1,512,243 1,512,243 636,135 636,135
Short-term bonds 55,969 56,370 45,210 45,210
Short-tetm promissory notes 14,108 14,108 1,245 1,245
Short-term vendor financing 387 387 1,151 1,151
Current portion of long-term bank ioans 191,645 191,645 1,015,884 1,015,884
Current portion of long-term bonds — — 999,243 1,007,243
Current portion of
long-term promissory notes 127,530 127,530 260,420 260,420
Current portion of
long-term vendor financing 388,006 388,006 424,325 424,325
Current portion of
long-term finance lease obligations 797,152 797,152 359,300 359.300
Total 17,570,415 17,628,388 15,632,236 15,640,236

Carrying amounts of monetary assets and habilities approximate their fair values; monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are retranslated to Russian Rubles at exchange rate effective
as at December 31, 2006.

Carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value due to their short-term
nature and minimal credit risks.
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35. Subsequent Events
Purchase of Shares in OJSC “Tatincom-T"

The Company increased its share in OJSC “Tatincom-T" to 100% by purchase of 33.43% stake
(2,285,783 shares) for 519,764 on April 13, 2007 and 16,57% stake (1,133,052 shares) for 327,224
(12,700 thousands US dollars) on April 20, 2007 from QJSC “Uralsvyazinform™ and IFK “Solid”,
respectively.

Dividends

The Board of Directors of the Company proposed the following distribution of profits to the Annual
Shareholders’ meeting to be held on June 22, 2007:

Dividends on ordinary shares - 1,5776 Rublzs per share 388,042
Dividend on preference shares - 2,9928 Roubles per share 245,360
Total 633,402

Dividends payable will be included in 2007 financial statements after approval by General
Shareholders’ meeting.

Changes in Settlements with OJSC “Rostelecom” in 2007

Federal Law #119-FZ dated July 22, 2005 introduced amendments to the Tax Code effective from
January 1, 2007. According to these amendments new rules of VAT offset for non-cash settlements
(including settlements using mutual offsets) are set.

Starting from January 1, 2007 VAT may be offset only after actual payments of the tax to supplier. As
a result settlements between OJSC “Rostelecom’™ and the Company changed with regard to cancellation
of mutual offsets.

Tariffs for Telecommunication Services

The Degree of Federal Service on tariffs #278-¢2 dated November 17, 2006 set new tariffs for local and
interzone telephone services rendered by the Company and the amount of compensation surcharge that
is included to tariffs for local and interzone calls initiation services at 0.44 Roubles per minute {2005 -
0.54 Roubles per minute). The Company envisages decrease in revenues from interzone calls initiation
services due to decrease in compensation surcharge.

The following tariff plans are set for the Company:

- For subscribers - individuals: three obligatory tariff plans (with time-based, fixed and combined fee);
- For subscribers — legal entities: one obligatory tariff plan (with time-based fee).

Monthly payment for local telephone services is comprised of obligatory payment for the services
“Provision of subscriber line™ and “Provision of local telephone connection™ (depending on type of fee).
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35.  Subsequent Events (continued)
Tariffs for Telecommunication Services (continued)

Tariff plan with fixed fee terms is primarily aimed at subscribers performing many calls. This tariff
plan provides to subscribers unlimited volume of minutes per month for fixed monthly fee.

Tariff plan with time-based fee stipulates payments for each minute of calls, calls with duration of less
than 6 seconds are not billed.

Tariff plan with combined fee stipulates base monthly number of minutes (360 — 380 minutes per
month) for fixed fee and payments for each minute in excess of base limit at a decreased rate.

The above mentioned tariff plans are introduced in municipalitics where technical capabilitics of
capturing calls duration data exists. If these capabilities are absent, subscribers are offered fixed fees at
tariffs set by Federal Service on Tariffs which are effective from February 1, 2007.

Rendering of Universal Telecommunication Services

In 2006 the Company won the tenders for rendering universal telecommunication service using
payphones in Privolzhskii region and started provision of the services from February 1%, 2007. During
I*" quarter 2007 2,249 payphones were installed. By September 1, 2007 the Company plans to install
and put in operation remaining 14,216 payphones. According to contract with Federal Communications
Agency the Company will install 16,465 payphones for rendering Universal telecommunication
services. The Company plans to invest 2.4 billion Roubles for implementation of this project.

New Provisions of the Federal Law on Communication

Fedcral Law #14-FZ dated February 9, 2007 introduced amendments to Federal Law #126-FZ “On
Telecommunications™ dated July 7, 2003. The amendments are effective from July, 2007 and comprise
the following:

- mandatory assessment the conformity of a system communication network to the requirements in
the sphere of communications. Such assessment shall be made in the form of an expert examination
in compliance with the rules established by the Government of the Russian Federation.

- Registration of electric communication networks forming part of a general-use electric
communication network in accordance with rules established by the Government of the Russian
Federation;

The Company can not reliably measure the effects of these changes on the financial position and
financial results of the Company as the procedures of the mandatory expertise and registration of the
networks are not elaborated and approved by the Government.

Electric communication networks formed up before the date of this Federal Law's entry into force have

to be registered in compliance with the requirements of amended Federal LLaw on Communications at
latest on January 1, 2010.
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CHNANGES INTRODUCED INTO THE LIST OF
| AFFILIATED PERSONS/ENTITIES of

Open Joint Stock Company
® “VolgaTelecom”,

As of: May 4, 2007.

The issuer’s code: 00137-A

General Director CW

Omelchenko S.V.
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CHNANGES INTRODUCED INTO THE LIST OF
AFFILIATED PERSONS/ENTITIES of

Open Joint Stock Company
“VolgaTelecom”,

As of: April 23, 2007.

The issuer’s code: (0137-4

Acting General Director
A.Yu. Ketkov
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CHNANGES INTRODUCED INTO THE LIST OF
AFFILIATED PERSONS/ENTITIES of

Open Joint Stock Company
“VolgaTelecom”,

As of: April 20, 2007.

The issuer’s code: 00137-A

Deputy to the General Director of the joint-stock corapany for corporate development
D.B. Kostin
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CHNANGES INTRODUCED INTO THE LIST OF
AFFILIATED PERSONS/ENTITIES of

Open Joint Stock Company
“VolgaTelecom”,

As of: April 16, 2007.

The issuer’s code: 00137-A

General Director W
S.V. Omelchenko &
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CHANGES INTRODUCED INTO THE LIST OF
AFFILTIATED PERSONS/ENTITIES of

Open Joint Stock Company
@ “VolgaTelecom”,

As of: April 13, 2007.

The issuer’s code:. 00137-A

Deputy to the General Director of the joint-stock company for corporate development 4
D.B.Kostin
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CHNANGES INTRODUCED INTO THE LIST OF
AFFILIATED PERSONS/ENTITIES of

Open Joint Stock Company
. “VolgaTelecom”,

As of: March 29, 2007.

The issuer’s code: 00137-A

/
General Director - W
S.V. Omelchenko s
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the procedure of accessing the information contained in quarterly report.

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom™

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5, The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 - A

body

1.7. Web site address in the [nternet used by the issuer | http://www.vt.ru

for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. The name of the document containing the information the access to which is provided for:
Quarterly report for quarter 1 of 2007

2.2. The date of publishing the text of the quarterly report at the web site in the Internet used by the issuer for

information disclosure:

May 15, 2007
http://www.vt.ru/?id=312

2.3. The procedure of providing by the issuer of the copies of the quarterly report to interested parties:
The copy of the quarterly report is provided at the written request of an interested party to OJSC|
«VolgaTelecom” General Director Omelchenko S.V. to the address:
Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city, 603000.
The procedure and the time period of providing the report’s copy is defined by “Provision on disclosure
of information by the issuers of issuing securities” approved by order Ne 06-117/n3-n of October 10,
2006 of Russia’s Federal Service for Financial Markets.
The procedure of determining the amount of expenses to make the copy of the quarterly report and the
bank details of the issuer’s settlement account to pay such expenses are published by the issuer at the
web site in the Internet at: http://www vt.ru/?id=217

v
3. Signapdré

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for QJSC “VolgaTelecom”

corporate development D.B. Kostin

32.Date 15~ May 2007

d
G'.'i T
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THE SECURITIES OF THE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
“DECISIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (SUPERVISORY COUNCIL)”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1625203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 -A

body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer | http:/www.vt.ru/?id=1692

for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. The date of the joint-stock company Board of directors’ session holding when the appropriate decision was

adopted: 15.05.2007.

2.2. The date of making up and the number of the minutes of the joint-stock company Board of directors’

session when the appropriate decision was adopted: 16.05.2007, Ne 24

2.3. The content of the decision adopted by the joint-stock company’s Board of directors on issue Ne 2

“Preliminary approval of the Company’s annual statement for 2006, consideration of annual accounting
statement, including profit and loss statement (profit and loss accounts) and also distribution of the
Company’s profit (dividends payment including) and losses based on the results of the reporting (2006)
fiscal year”:

1. Approve preliminarily the Company’s annual statement.

2. Recommend to the annual general meeting of shareholders to pass the following resolutions on the issue
“Approval of the annual statement, annual accounting statement, including profit and loss statement (profit and
loss accounts), and also distribution of profit (including dividend payment} and loss of the Company based on
the results of the reporting (2006) fiscal year”:

1. Approve the annual statement, annual accounting statement, including profit and loss statement
(profit and loss accounts) of the Company for 2006 fiscal year.
2. Distribute the Company’s profit bused on the results of the reporting (2006) year in the following
way:
- 633 401 556,68 rubles for dividend payment, including:
On preferred shares - 2,9928 rubles per a share;
On ordinary shares - 1,5776 rubles per a share;
- 1 820 186 159,05 rubles for the increase in the Company's equity capital.
Dividends are to be paid in money form on preferred shares starting since 15.07.2007 to 01.11.2007, on
ordinary shares starting since 15.07.2007 to 01.11.2007.

A
3. Signaturq;_g_[/'/t) O e

3.1. OJSC VolgaTelecom acting General Director M.V. Dyakonov

32.Date” 16 ” May 2007




COMMUNICATION ABOUT THE DATA THAT MAY HAVE MATERIAL EFFECT ON THE COST OF
THE SECURITIES OF THE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
“DECISIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (SUPERVISORY COUNCIL)”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2, The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 - A

body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer htep://www.vt.ru/?id=1692

for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. The date of the joint-stock company Board of directors® session holding when the appropriate decision was

adopted: 15.05.2007.

2.2. The date of making up and the number of the minutes of the joint-stock company Board of directors’

session when the appropriate decision was adopted: 16.05.2007, AXe 24

2.3. The content of the decision adopted by the joint-stock company’s Board of directors on issue Ne 8
*Approval of the agenda of the annual general meeting of shareholders™:

Approve the following agenda of the annual general meeting of the Company’s shareholders:
L Approval of the annual statement, annual accounting statement, including profit and loss statement
(profit and loss accounts), and also distribution of profit (including dividend payment) and loss of the
Company based on the results of the reporting (2006) fiscal year.

2 Introduction of changes to the Company’s Charter,

3. Introduction of changes to the Provision on the Company’s Board of directors.

4. Introduction of. .changes to the Provision on the procedure of holding a general meeting of|

stockholders of the Company.

5 Election of the members of the Company’s Board of directors.

6. Election of the members of the Company’s Auditing commitiee.

7. Approval of the Company’s auditor for 2007

8. Determination of annual remuneration to the members of the Company’s Board of directors.

3. Signatuge™”

3.1. OJSC VolgaTelecom acting General Director e M.V. Dyakonov
32. Date 16 ” May 2007




VETHAELE JUINT=-3ITUULK LUNPAINY D R URLTIRY
“CHANGES IN THE LIST OF LEGAL ENTITIES WHERE THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY
POSSESSES EQUITY SHARE”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod
city, 603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

L.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration

body 00137 - A

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer | Attp:/www.vt.ru/?id=1692
for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. Full brand name of business entity in which equity share in charter (reserve) capital has changed:
Open Joint Stock Company “TATINCOM-T”

2.2. Location of business entity:

Lomzhinskaya street, 20 A, Kazan city, the Republic of Tatarstan, 420140, the Russian Federation.

2.3. The joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter capital of the specified entity prior to the change:
83,4293%

2.4, The share of ordinary stock of the specified entity that belonged to the joint-stock company prior to the
change: 83,4293%

2.5. The joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter capital of the specified entity after the change: 100%
2.6. The share of ordinary stock of the specified entity that belongs to the joint-stock company after the change:
100 %

2.7. The date since when the joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter capital of the specified entity has
changed: April 20, 2007 B

3. Signature

3.1. Acting General Director of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” A.Yu. Ketkov

32.Date ® 23 " Aprit 20
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COMMUNICATION ABOUT THE DATA THAT MAY MATERIALLY AFFECT THE COST
OF THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY’S SECURITIES
“CHANGES IN THE LIST OF LEGAL ENTITIES WHERE THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY
POSSESSES EQUITY SHARE”

1. General information

i.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod
city, 603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN | 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by i 00137 - A

registration body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the htip://www. vt.ru/?id=1692
issuer for information disclosure

2. The coramunication’s content

2.1. Full brand name of business entity in which the joint-stock company’s equity share in charter {reserve)
capital has changed:

Limited Liability Company “VYATKASVYAZSERVICE”
2.2. Location of business entity:

Drelevsky street, 43/1, Kirov city, 610000, RF
2.3. The joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter (reserve) capital of the specified entity prior to the
change: 100%
2.4. The joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter (reserve) capital of the specified entity after the

change: 0%
2.5. The date since when the joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter (reserve) capital of the specified
entity has changed: April 19, 2007

4

3. Signatufe”

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for QJSC “VolgaTelecom”

corporate development D.B. Kostin

3.2. Date™ 20 7 April 2007




COMMUNICATION ABOUT THE DATA THAT MAY HAVE MATERIAL EFFECT ON THE COST OF
THE JOINT STOCK COMPANY’S SECURITIES
“DECISIONS ADOFTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (SUPERVISORY COUNCIL)”

[. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VoelgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

i.5. The issuer’s TIN 3260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 - A

body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer | http://www.vt.ru/?id=1692

for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. The date of the joint-stock company Board of directors’ session holding when the appropriate decision was
adopted: 20.04.2007.
2.2. The date of making up and the number of the minutes of the joint-stock company Board of directors’
session when the appropriate decision was adopted: 20.04.2007, Az 23
2.3. The content of the decision adopted by the joint-stock company’s Board of directors on issue Ne 2:
“On convocation of annual general meeting of shareholders of OJSC “VolgaTelecom™:

1. To convene annual general meeting of sharcholders of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” in the form of joint
lpresence,

2. Annual general meeting of sharcholders is to be held on June 22, 2007 ot the address: Dom Svyazi,
M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city.

3. To set the time of the meeting’s beginning — 10-00 a.m. (local time).

4. To set the time of shareholders registration beginning — 08-00 a.m. (local time) on 22.06.2007.

5. To set May 3, 2007 as the date of muking up the list of persons and entities having the right 1o participate in
annual general meeting of shareholders.

6. To set the mail address where the filled ballots may be sent —~ Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny
Novgorod city, 603000. ‘

7. To set May 22, 2007 as the date of dispatching communication on convocation of the annual general

meeting of sharelolders and voting ballots.

Y s
5. Signatdré

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

corporate development D.B. Kostin

32.Date® 20 7 April 2007




“THE DECISIONS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (SUPERVISORY
COUNCIL)”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name

Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name

OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location

Dom Svyazi, M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,

603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781
1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817
1.6. The issuer’s untque code assigned by registration 00137 - A

body
1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer
for information disclosure

hetp:/fwww.vt.ru/?id=1692

2. The communication’s content
2.1. The date of holding the session of the Board of directors of the joint-stock company when the appropriate
decision was adopted: 20.04.2007.
2.2. The date of making up and the number of minutes of the session of the Board of directors of the joint-stock
company when the appropriate decision was adopted: 20.04.2007, A 23
2.3. The content of the decision adopted by the Board of directors of the joint-stock company on issue Ne 1
“On appointment of the Company’s General Director, determination of his term of office, approval of terms and
conditions of labor contract concluded with General Director®.

L. In connection with the expiry of term of office of the General Director determined by the decision of the
Company’s Board of directors of 26.04.2005 (minutes Ne 29), and termination on 26.04.2007 of validity term of|
labor contract concluded with him:

1.1. Appoint Mr. Omelchenko Sergey Valerievich OJSC “VolgaTelecom” General Director.

1.2. Determine the term of office of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” General Director from 27.04.2007 through
26.04.2009.
1.3. Approve terms and conditions of labor contract concluded with OJSC “VolgaTelecom” General,

Director.
2.4. Surname, name and patronymic name of the person:

Omelchenko Sergey Valerievich
Equity share of the person in the joint-stock company’s charter capital:

none
The share of the joint-stock company’s ordinary stock that betongs to the person:

none
Equity share of the person in the charter capital of subsidiary and associated companies of the joint-stock
company:

none
The share of the joint-stock company’s subsidiary and/or associated companies’ ordinary stock that belongs to
the person:

none
The share of the joint-stock company’s ordinary stock and/or of its subsidiary and associated companies that
may be acquired by the person due to exercising the rights of the issuer and/or its subsidiary and/or associated
companies’ options granted to the person:

The companies did not issue options

/
[ 3. Sianatfe
3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for QJSC “VolgaTelecom”
corporate development

D.B. Kostin

32.Date* 20 7 April
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COMMUNICATION ABOUT THE DATA THAT MAY MATERIALLY AFFECT THE COST OF
THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY’S SECURITIES
“CHANGES IN THE LIST OF LEGAL ENTITIES WHERE THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY
POSSESSES EQUITY SHARE”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2, The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod
city, 603000, the Russian Federation

1.4, The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration

body 00137 - A

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer

L3 r .) ' —
for information disclosure hitp:www. vt.ru/?id=1692

2. The communication’s content

2.1. Full brand name of business entity which equity share in charter (reserve) capital has changed:
Open Joint Stock Company “TATINCOM-T”

2.2. Location of business entity:

Lomzhinskaya street, 20 A, Kazan city, the Republic of Tatarstun, 420140, the Russian Federation.

2.3. The joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter capital of the specified entity prior to the change:
50% + I ordinary stock

2.4. The share of ordinary stock of the specified entity that belonged to the joint-stock company prior to the
change: 50% + 1 ordinary stock

2.5. The joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter capital of the specified entity after the change:
83,4293%

2.6. The share of ordinary stock of the specified entity that belongs to the joint-stock company after the change:
83,4293%

2.7. The date since when the joint-stock company’s equity share in the charter capital of the specified entity has
changed: April 13, 2607

3. Signature

3.1. OISC “VolgaTelecom™ General Direcror S V. Omelchenko

3.2. Date " le " April 20




COMMUNICATION ABOUT THE DATA THAT MAY HAVE MALTERIAL EFFEL 1 AN 1125
COST OF THE ISSUER’S SECURITIES
“INCLUSION OF THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY’S SECURITIES INTO THE LIST OF
SECURITIES ALLOWED FOR BIDDING BY THE TRADE ORGANIZER AT THE SECURITIES
MARKET AND EXCLUSION OF THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY’S SECURITIES FROM THE
SPECIFIED LIST”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod
city, 603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by 00137 -A

registration body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the http://www.vt.ru/?id=1692

issuer for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content
2.1, . Full brand name of the trade organizer at the securities market:
Closed Joint Stock Company “Stock exchange MICEX”

2.2. Kind, category, type of the joint-stock company’s securities included into or excluded from the list
of securities allowed for bidding by the trade organizer at the securities market:
Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-4 series

2.3. In case if the joint-stock company’s securities are allowed (were allowed) for bidding at stock
exchange — the name of the quotation list into which the joint-stock company’s securities are included.
Quotation list “A” of the first level

2.4. In case if the joint-stock company’s securities are allowed for bidding at stock exchange without
passing through the listing procedure — the data about this circumstance:
The securities passed through the listing procedure.

5. Signature

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the
joint-stock company for QJSC

“VolgaTelecom” corporate development D.B. Kostin

32.Date 09 7 April 200




COMMUNICATION ABOUT THE DATA THAT MAY BAYE MATERIAL EFFECT ON THE
COST OF THE ISSUER’S SECURITIES

“CONCLUSION BY THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY OF THE AGGREEMENT WITH
STOCK EXCHANGE ON THE BASIS OF WHICH THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY’S

SECURITIES ARE LISTED (THE AGREEMENT WITH TRADE ORGANIZER AT THE

SECURITIES MARKET ABOUT THE INCLUSION OF THE JOINT-STOCK COMPANY’S
SECURITIES INTO THE LIST OF SECURITIES ALLOWED FOR BIDDING BY THE
TRADE ORGANIZER AT THE SECURITIES MARKET)”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaT elecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod
city, 603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by 00137 - A

registration body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the http://www.vt.ru/?id=1692

issuer for information disclosure

2. The cornmunication’s content

2.1. Full brand name of the stock exchange carrying out the listing of securities of the joint-stock
company (of the trade organizer at securities market which includes the securities of the joint-stock
company into the list of securities allowed for biding by the trade organizer at securities market):

Closed Joint Stock Company “Stock exchange MICEX”

2.2. Kind, category, type of the joint-stock company’s securities which are listed by stock exchange
(the inclusion of which into the list of securities allowed for bidding by the trade organizer at the
securities market is made by the trade organizer at the securities market):

Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-4 series

2.3. The date of conclusion and the number of the agreement on the basis of which the stock exchange
carries out the listing of the joint-stock company’s securities (on the basis of which the trade organizer at
the securities market carries out the inclusion into the list of securities allowed for bidding by the trade
organizer at securities market):

March 27, 2007., Ne Al - 149

3. Signature

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

corporate development D.B. Kostin

32.Date 09 ” April 2007
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THE SECURITIES OF THE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
“RESOLUTIONS PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (SUPERVISORY COUNCIL)”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s Jocation Dom Svypazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgerod city,
603000, The Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 - A

body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer htip:/Avww. v ru/?id=1692

for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content
2.1. The date of the joint-stock company Board of directors’ session holding when the appropriate resolution
was passed: 29.03.2007.
2.2. The date of making up and the number of the minutes of the joint-stock company Board of directors’
session when the appropriate resolution was passed: 29.03.2007, M 21
2.3. The content of the resolution passed by the joint-stock company’s Board of directors on issue Ne 7
“On changing the structure of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” Management board:

1. To terminate early the authorities of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” Management board member Mr.
Pozdnyakov D.V.

2. To appoint Mr. Kostin Denis Borisovich — deputy to the General Director of the joint-stock company for
corporate development — a member of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” Management board since March 30,
2007.

3. To approve terms and conditions of additional agreement Ao I to labor contract of 15.01.2007
concluded with Mr. Kostin D.B. - a member of the Company’s Management board.

2.4. Surname, name and patronymic name of the appropriate person:

Kostin Denis Borisovich
Participation share of this person in the charter capital of the joint-stock company:

none
The share of ordinary stocks of the joint-stock company that belongs to this person:

none
Participation share of this person in the charter capital of the joint-stock company’s subsidiary and associated
companies:

none
The share of ordinary stocks of the joint-stock company’s subsidiary and/or associated companies that belongs
to this person:

none
The share of ordinary stocks of the joint-stock company and/or of its subsidiary and associated companies which
may be acquired by this person as a result of exercising the rights of the issuer’s and/or its subsidiary and
associated companies’ options provided to this nerson:

The companies have no options

3.1. OJSC “VolgaTelecom” General Director S.V. Omelchenko

32.Date* 20 ™ March 2007




“Data on the time of the issuer’s performance of obligations to the issuer’s securities holders”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name (for non-profit organization | Open Jeint Steck Company VelgaTelecem
— the name)

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name QJSC VolgaTelecom

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration body 00137 - A

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer for http:/fwww.vt.ru/?id=332
information disclosure L

2. The communication’s content

2.1. Kind, category {type), series and other identification features of securities:
Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-4 series with obligatory central storage (hereinafter — Bonds)
2.2. State registration number of the securities issue (of additional issue), the date of state registration: Ne 4 — 46 —- 00137 — A,
June 06, 2006.
2.3. The name of registration body that conducted the state registration of the securities issue (of additional issue): Russia’s
Federal Financial Markets Service
2.4. The issuer’s management body that made the dzcision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of
size) of interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds:
The procedure of determining the size of coupen yield is defined by the Decision on securities issue and the securities
Offering memorandum approved by OJSC VolgaTelzcom Board of directors (minutes Xz 29 of 28.04.2006),
The interest rafe of the third coupon is set by OJSC VolgaTelecom General Director at 7,99% per annum (Order Mo 422 of]|
September 12, 2006).
2.5. The date of making the decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupen)
on the issuer’s bonds: September 12, 2006
2.6. The date of making up the minutes of the mecting (session) of the issuer’s authorized management body when the
decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds was
made: Order Ne 422 of September 12, 2006
2.7. The content of the issuer’s obligation, the obligation’s size in money terms:
Payment of BT-4 series Bonds interest (coupon) yield on the 3-rd coupon 10 the amount of RUR 59 760 000
2.8. Total amount of interest and/or other revenue due (was due} to payment on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue {series) and
the size of intergst and (or) other revenue due (was due) to payment on one issuer’s bond of certain issue (series):
The yield on the 3-rd coupon of BT-4 series Bonds was paid

To the amount of RUR 39 760 000;

7,99% per armum (RUR 19,92)
2.9. The form of payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (money resources, other property):

Money resources in the Russian Federation currency, by non-cash payment
2.10. The date when the obligation for payment of revenues on the issuer's securities (revenues (interest) on the bonds) should
be performed, and in case if the obligation for payment of revenues on the securities should be performed by the issuer during
a definite time (period of time) - the end date:

June 12, 2007.
2.11. Total amount of interest and/or other revenue paid on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series):
Total coupan yield on BT-4 series Bonds to the amount of RUR 179 280 800
2.12. The fact of performance of obligation or non-performance of the issuer’s obligation (default):

The abligation was performed in full.

3.1. OJSC VolgaTelecom General Director 5.V. Omelchenko

12. Date ™ 3 June 2007
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1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name (for non-commercial Open Joint Stock Company VolgaTelecom

organization — the name)

1.2, The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC VolgaTelecom

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4, The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer's TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unigue code assigned by registration body 00137 -4

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer for http://www.vt.ru/?id=332

information disclosure

2. The communication’s content
2.1. Kind, category (type), series and other identification features of securities:
Incanvertible interest hearing certified bearer bonds of BT-3 series with obligatory central storage (hereinafter — Bonds)
2.2 State registration number of the securities issue (of additional issue), the date of state registration: N 4 — 45— 00137 — A,
November 10, 2005.
2.3. The name of registration body that conducted the state registration of the securities issue (of additional issue): Russia’s
Federal Financial Markets Service
2.4, The issuer’s management body that made the decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of]
size) of interest {(coupon) on the issuer’s bonds:
The procedure of determining the size of coupon yield is defined by the Decision on securities issue and the securities
Offering memorandum approved by OJSC VolgaTelecom Board of directors (minutes X 8 of 03.10.2005).
The interest rafe of the first coupon is ser by OJSC VolgaTelecom General Director at 8,50% p.p.a. (Order Ne 460 of]
December 06, 2005).
2.5. The date of making the decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupon)
on the issuer’s bonds: December 06, 2005
2.6. The date of making up the minutes of the meeting (session) of the issuer’s authorized management body when the
decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupen) on the issuer’s bonds was
made: Order N2 460 of December 06, 2005
2.7. The content of the issuer’s obligation, the obligation’s size in money terms:
Payment of BT-3 series Bonds interest (coupon) vield on the 3-rd coupon to the amount of :
RUR 97 474 000 — accrued yield,
RUR 97 473 780 — yield paid {net of individual income tax),
RUR 220 — the issuer transferred individual income tax fo the budget.
2.8. Total amount of interest and/or other revenue due {was due) to payment on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series) and
the size of interest and (or) other revenue due (was due) to payment on one issuer’s bond of certain issue (series):
The yield on the 3-rd coupon of BT-3 series Bonds was paid:
RUR 97 474 000 — accrued yield, 8,5% p.p.a. (RUR 42,38},
RUR 97 473 780 — yield paid (net of individual income tax),
RUR 220 — the issuer transferred individual income tax to the budget.
2.9. The form of payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (money resources, other property):
Money resources in the Russian Federation currency, by non-cash puyment
2.10. The date when the obligation for payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (revenues (interest) on the bonds)
should be performed, and in case if the obligation for payment of revenues on the securities should be performed by the issuer
during a definite time (period of time) ~ the end date:
June 03, 2007,
2.11, Total amount of interest and/or other revenue pzid on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series):
Total coupon yield on BT-3 series Bonds:
RUR 292 422 000 — accrued yield,
RUR 292 421 560 — vield paid (net of individual income tax),
RUR 440 ~ the issuer transferred individual income tax to the budget.
2.12. The fact of performance of obligation or non-performance of the issuer’s obligation {default):
The obligation was performed in full, //

3. Signgfire .

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-stock
company for corporate development of OJSC

VolgaTelecom D.B. Kostin

3.2. Date * 05 ” June 20 07




“Data on the time of the issuer’s performance of obligations to the issuer’s securities holders”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name (for non-commercial Open Joint Stock Company VolgaTelecom
| organization — the name)
1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC VolgaTelecom
1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation
1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781
1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817
1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration body 00137-A4
1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer for http:/fwww.vt.ru/?id=332
information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. Kind, category (type), series and other identification features of securities:
Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-2 series with obligatory central storage (hereinafter — Bonds)
2.2. State registration number of the securities issue (of additional issue), the date of state registration: Az 4 — 44 — 00137 - A,
November 10, 2003.
2.3. The name of registration body that conducted the state registration of the securities issue (of additional issue). Russia's
Federal Financial Markets Service
2.4, The issuer’s management body that made the decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of]
size) of interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds:
The procedure of determining the size of coupon yield is defined by the Decision on securities issue and the securities
Offering memorandum approved by OJSC VolgaTeleccom Board of directors (minutes Ne 8 of 03.10.2003).
The interest rate of the first coupon is set by QOJSC VolgaTelecom General Director at 8,20% p.p.a. (Order Az 459 of
December 06, 2005).
2.5. The date of making the decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest {coupon)
on the issuer’s bonds: December 016, 2005
2.6. The date of making up the minutes of the meeting (session) of the issuer’s authorized management body when the
decision on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupon} on the issuer’s bonds was
made: Order Az 459 of December 06, 2005
2.7. The content of the issuer’s obligation, the obligation’s size in money terms:
Payment of BT-2 series Bonds interest (coupon) yield on the 3-rd coupon to the amount of RUR 122 670 000
2.8. Total amount of interest and/or other revenue due (was due) to payment on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series) and
the size of interest and (or) other revenue due (was due) to payment on one issuer’s bond of certain issue (series):
The yield on the 3-rd coupon of BT-2 series Bonds was paid

To the amount of RUR 122 670 000;

3,20% p.p.a. (RUR 40,89)
2.9. The form of payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (money resources, other property):

Money resources in the Russian Federation currency, by non-cash payment
2.10, The date when the obligation for payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities {revenues (interest} on the bonds} should
be performed, and in case if the obligation for payment of revenues on the securities should be performed by the issuer during
a definite time (period of time) — the end date:

June 05, 2007.
2.11. Total amount of interest and/or other revenue paid on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series):
Total coupon yield on BT-2 series Bonds to the amount of RUR 368 010 000
2.12. The fact of performance of obligation or non-performance of the issuer’s obligation (default):

The obligation was performed in full,
1/

3. Signatyfd

3.1, Deputy to the General Director of the joint-stock
company for corporate development of QJSC

VolgaTelecom D.B. Kostin

3.2. Date 05 » June 20 07




Communication on material fact
“Data about the facts that resulted in single increase (decrease) of the issuer’s net profit or net loss
by more than 10 percent”

1. General information D
1.1. The issuer’s fuil brand name (for non-commercial Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom™
organization — the name)
1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC “VolgaTelecom”
1.3. The tssuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation
1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203614781
1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817
1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 - A
body
1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer | http:/www.vt.ru/?id=332
for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. The fact (facts) that resulted in single increase in the issuer’s net profir by more than 10 percent:

In quarter 1 of 2007 the Company operated in accordance with approved budget for 2007. The change of|
financial result for the reporting period is explained by occurrence of a number of noncharacteristic events
which had material effect on financial result of the Company’s activity in quarter IV of 2006, and namely —
reflection of expenses of quarter 11 of 2006 under the settlements for traffic transit (249,8 million rubles). This
circumstance is related to the fact that new contract relations with a number of operators, taking into account
regulatory documents requirements, and effective since 01.07.2006, were executed in quarter IV of 2006.
Realization of the project of wideband access service development and alse of national project “Education”
resulted in writing-off of expenses related to the acquisition of additional equipment for wideband access to the
expenses of quarter IV of 2006. The volume of gain in proceeds for quarter I of 2007 amounted to 88,5 million
rubles vs. the prior reporting period.
2.2. The date of the fact (facts) occurrence that resulted in single increase in the issuer's net profit or net loss by
more than 10 percent:

April 27, 2007
2.3. The amount of the issuer’s ner profit (net loss) for the reporting period (quarter 4 of 2006) preceding the
reporting period when the related fact (facts) occurred:

45 487 thousand rubles. :
2.4. The amount of the issuer’s nes profir (net loss) for the reporting period (quarter 1 of 2007) when the related
fact (facts) occurred:

818 374 thousand rubles.
2.5. The change of the issuer’s net profit (net loss) in absolute figures and in percent:

772 887 thousand rubles.

1699,1%

3. Signatyre

3.1. OJSC “VolgaTelecom” General Director S.V. Omelchenko

32.Date® 28 7 April 2007

3.3. Deputy to OISC “VolgaTelecom” chief

accountant N.P. Voronkova

34.Date* 28 7 April 20 07




by more than 10 ‘percent”'

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s fult brand name (for non-commercial Open Joint Stock Company “VolguTelecom”

organization — the name)

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgoroed city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 -4

body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer | http://www.vt.ru/?id=332

for information disclosure l

2. The communication’s content
2.1. The fact (facts) that resulted in single decrease of the issuer’s net profit by more than 10 percent:
The change of financial performance in the period under analysis was affected by the reflection of
expenses of the third quarter for traffic transit settlements (249,8 million rubles). This circumstance is
connected with the fact that new contract relations with a number of operators, complying with the
requirements of regulatory documents effective since 01.07.2006, were executed in quarter 4 of 2006.
Implementation of the project of wideband access service development, and also of national project
“Education” resulted in writing off of the expenses related to the acquisition of additional equipment for
wideband access to expired costs. In addition, in quarter 4 the Company received from the federal budget
reimbursement of expenses for earlier vested benefits to the amount of 100 million rubles which is considerably
less than the amount reimbursed in quarter 3.
2.2. The date of the fact (facts) occurrence that resulted in single decrease of the issuer’s net profit or net loss by
more than 10 percent:
March 31, 2007
2.3. The amount of the issuer’s net profit (net loss) for the reporting period (quarter 3 of 2006) preceding the
reporting period when the related fact (facts) occurred:
925 913 thousand rubles.
2.4. The amount of the issuer’s net profit (net loss) for the reporting period (quarter 4 of 2006) when the related
fact (facts) occurred:
45 487 thousand rubles.
2.5. The change of the issuer’s net prafit (net loss) in absolute figures and in percent:
880 426 thousand rubles.
95,09%

3. Sigpature

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

corporate development [.B. Kostin
3.2.Date™ 02 7 April 2007
3.3. OJSC “VolgaTelecom” chief accountant N.I. Popkov

34.Date® 02 ” April 20 07
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organization — the name)

1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name 0JSC “VeolgaTelecom”

1.3. The issuer’s location Donmt Svyazi, M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city,
603000, the Russian Federation

1.4. The tssuer’s national registration number 1025203014781

1.5. The issuer’s TIN | 5260901817

1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration 00137 - 4

body

1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer hitp:/Awww.virw/?id=332

for information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. Kind, category {type), series and other identification features of securities:
registered interest bearing paperless bonds, 6-Y series
2.2, State registration number of the securities issue (of additional issue), the date of state registration
(identification number of securities issue (of additional issue) and the date of its assignment in case if in
accordance with Federal law “On securities market” the securities issue (additional issue) is not subject to state
registration):
Ne 4-38-00137-A, 25.10.2002.
2.3. The name of registration body that conducted the state registration of the securities issue (of additional
issue) (the name of the body which assigned identification number to securities issue (to additional issue) in case
if in accordance with Federal law “On securities market” the securities issue {additional issue) is not subject to
state registration): Russia’s Federal commission for securities markel.
2.4. The issuer’s management body that passed the resolution on determination of the size (the procedure of
determination of size) of interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds: the size of interest on the bonds is determined
in accordance with the Decision on the bonds issue approved by the issuer’s Board of directors
2.5. The date of passing the resolution on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of
interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds: July 17, 2002; minutes A2 2.
2.6. The date of making up the minutes of the meeting (session) of the issuer’s authorized management body
when the resolution on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupon) on
the issuer’'s bonds was passed: July 17, 2002; minutes Ne 2.
2.7. Total amount of interest and (or) other revenue due {was due) to payment on the issuer's bonds of certain
issue (series) and the size of interest and (or) other revenue due (was due) to payment on one issuer’s bond of
certain issue (series):
total amount of revenue on the bonds (income tax inclusive) — 4 335,01 rubles;
the size of revenue per one bond (income tax inclusive) — 8,67 rubles.
Bond yield is charged for the period from the start date of the bonds placement by the issuer to the date of
Sfiling the application for the bond’s retirement. The application for the bonds retirement may be filed on any
day during the retirement period and in this connection the amount due to payment on the bonds should be
adjusted as of the end date of revenue payment,
2.8.The form of payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (cash, other property). cash in Russian
Federation currency.
2.9. The date when the obligation for payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (revenues (interest, face
value) on the bonds) shouid be performed, and in case if the obligation for payment of revenues on the securities
should be performed by the issuer during a definite time (period of time) ~ the end date: 30.06.2007.
2.10. Total amount of interest and (or) other revenue paid on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series). --

3. Signagure

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

corporate development D.B. Kostin
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TRATAUN THL TIME OF 1THE LSOURRS PERFOURNANCE U UBLIGATIUNS 10U 1THLE IDSUER D
SECURITIES HOLDERS”

1. General information

1.1. The issuer’s full brand name (for non-commercial Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”
organization — the name)
1.2. The issuer’s abbreviated brand name OJSC “VolgaTelecom”
| 1.3. The issuer’s location Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgored city,
603000, the Russiun Federation
1.4. The issuer’s national registration number 1025203014781
1.5. The issuer’s TIN 3260901817
1.6. The issuer’s unique code assigned by registration body 00137 - A
1.7. Web site address in the Internet used by the issuer for hitp://www.vt.ru/?id=332
information disclosure

2. The communication’s content

2.1. Kind, category (type}, series and other identification features of securities:

registered interest bearing paperless bonds, 5-¥ series

2.2. State registration number of the securities issue (of additional issue), the date of state registration {identification
number of securities issue (of additional issue) and the date of its assignment in case if in accordance with Federal law “On
securities market” the securities issve {additional issue) is not subject to state registration):

Ne 4-37-00137-4, 25.10.2002.

2.3. The name of registration body that conducted the state registration of the securities issue {of additional issue) (the name
of the body which assigned identification number to securities issue (to additional issue) in case if in accordance with
Federal law “On securities market” the securities issue (additional issue) is not subject to state registration):; Russia’s
Federal commission for securities market

2.4. The issuer’s management body that passed the resolution on determination of the size (the procedure of determination
of size) of interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds: the size of interest on the bonds is determined in accordance with the
Decision on the bonds issue approved by the issuer’s Board of directors

2.5. The date of passing the resolution on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest
(coupon) on the issuer’s bonds: Jufy 17, 2002; minutes No 2

2.6. The date of making up the minutes of the meeting (session) of the issuer's authorized management body when the
resolution on determination of the size (the procedure of determination of size) of interest (coupon) on the issuer’s bonds
was passed: July 17, 2002; minutes Ae 2

2.7. Total amount of interest and/or other revenue due (was due) to payment on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series)
and the size of interest and {or) other revenue due {was due} to payment on one issuer’s bond of certain issue (series):

total amount of revenue on the bonds - 3 769,09 rubles;
the size of revenue per one bond - 7,54 rubles,

2.8. The form of payment of revenues on the issuer’s sccurities {cash, other property): cash in Russian Federation
currency

2.9. The date when the obligation for payment of revenues on the issuer’s securities (revenues (interest, face value) on the
bonds) should be performed, and in case if the obligation for payment of revenues on the securities should be performed by
the issuer during a definite time (period of time) — the end date: 31.03.2007.

2.10. Total amount of interest and (or) other revenue paid on the issuer’s bonds of certain issue (series): 3 769,09 rubles.
2.11. Centent of the issuer’s obligations:

- gaining access to telephone network if technical capability is available;

- receiving the bond’s fuce value from the issuer when the bond is retired;

- getting cash revenue in the size of 0,1% per year of the bond's fuce value when it is retired for the period from the dute
of the bonils placement by the issuer 1o the due of filing the application for the bond’s retirement,

For monetary obligation or other obligation that may be expressed in money terms — also the amount of such obligation in
money terms: 1 003 769,09 rubles.

2.12. The fact of performance of obligation or non-performance of the tssuer’s obligation (default):

the obligation was performed.

3. Signatyre

3.1. Deputy to the General Director of the joint-
stock company for OJSC “VolgaTelecom™
corporate development

D.B. Kostin

32.Date”* 02 ” April 2007
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603000, Poccus, r. Huwauik Hosropog, nn. M. Topekoro, JJom Cesnaun ‘ ‘

COOBWEHUE D!T{‘tf:n;,_n‘
YeamaeMbiAiaKLuWOHep! = U .
OTkpbIToa aKkuMoHepHoe oblyecTso «BonraTenekom» yeeaomnaeT Bac o npo- ’{1? Rl ) DX" -
BELEHUA rOQOBOT0 0SUIEro cobpanus akumorepos 22 wiona 2007 roga B dapme T s T3
cOOPaHNA — COBMECTHOMG NPUCYTCTBMA NO aapecy: r. HukKHWiA Hosropoa, nn. M. { ~- 0 .
lopexoro, oM CBA3M, BpeMA Ha4ana cobpanmnn 10.00 (MeCTHOrD BDEMEHN), Haya- } St !a. i
no perncipauun & 8.00 (MBCTHOrD BpeMBiHM}. AT LT

NoBecyka gHA obiero cofpanna axyMOHEpos; \%
1. YTeepxpeHue Foa0eoro 0T4eTa, rofoBoi Byxranteporoi 0T4BTHOCTH, B TOM
YWCAB DT48TA O NPHEBINAK W yhbIThaR {THETA NpRGLINEH W YOLITROE), 2 TAKME & R
pacnpefeneung NpUGLINKM {8 TOM YMCNE BRINNATA AM3MAEHADB) M YObBITKOB .
Q6tyscraa no peaynsTaTam ot4eTHOro 2006 (huHanco3oro roga. & !
2. 0 BHEC&HNH WameHeHrA 8 YeTas ObwecTea.
3. 0 sHeceHin u3MeHeruA B Monoxenne o Cosere AupexTopos O6WECTBa. S
4.0 sHeceHMH M3MBHEHMA B ONOKEHWE 0 NopAAKe MPOBEAEHMA 05ULErD %
cobpanus akyscHepop Ofwecraa.
5. Wabipanue 4neqos Cosera gupexTopos O6uwecTsa.
6. Wabpanue 4neros PesuInonkown komucoun G6ILSCTRa.
7. Yieepxgexne aypuropa Q6wectsa Ha 2007 rop.

8. Onpeaenetne pa3mapa roBOBOTD BOZHATPAXKABHWA Yienan CoBaTA AWpPEK- %

Topos Ofwecrsa.

[paBo ronoca nNe BCeM BONPOCAM NOBECTKH AHA COBPAHMA AKLINOHEDOS UMEKDT
akUMOHEPL! == BNAAENBULI O0LIKHOBERHBEX akUMA OfwecTea,

CRUCOK NKy, ¥MBIOWMX NPABO HA y4acT#e B OA0BOM O0GiyeM COBPAHMH
AKUMOHEPOR, COCTABNAH HA QCHORAHWW [AMHLIX DAACTRA AKUWOHENOE NO £QCTOR-
HHIG Ha 3 mMan 2007 ropa.

C 22 wan 2007 roga nMua, WMEXILUMB NPABO HA Y4ACTME B FOA0OBCM DOWEM
cOEpaHMi AKUWDHERDE, MOTYT D3IHAKOMWTLCA © MATEPHAIZMH ROBRCTKWM [ANHA
ofillero co6paHnRA aKUWOHBPOB NO CNBAYWWM 3Apecam:

r. Huxuud Hosropop, nn. M. fopekaro, € 9.00 a0 18.00  MecTHOro epameHy
[lom ceA3K '

7. Knpos, yn. fipenesckoro,43/1 c8.000017.00 mecTHOIO BpAMEHW
r. Mowwap-0na, yn. CoseTckan, 138 ¢ 8.00 po 17.00  MECTHOrO BREMBKY
r. CapaHck, yn. bonblwesucTekan, 13 ¢8.30 40 17.30  MECTHOrG BpameHn
r. OpanGypr, yn, Bonggapekoro, 11 ¢ 9.00 4o 18.00  mecTHOrD BpEMEHR
r. {Yon3a, yA. Kynpwna, 143 ¢ 8.00 R0 17.00  mMBTIvOrc Bpamenn
r. Camapa, yn. KpacHoapmehckas, 17 c8.00 40 17.00  MECTHOr0 BpEMEHM
r. CapaTos, yn, Kncenssa, 40 ¢ 8.00 20 17.00  MecTHOro Bpemenm
T. ¥nbRHOBCK, yA. 1. ToneToro, 60 ¢ 8.00 A 17.00  MBCTHOrD Bpamenn
r. YxeBeK, yn, NywkuHCKan, 278 ¢ 8.00 a0 17.00  MBCTHOrO BpeMBHM
r. Mebokcapel, np. Nexuxa, 2 c8.00 40 17.00 MECTHOrO BPEMEHH

a TaKke Ha caite O6wectsa B VINTApHeT No aApeCy: WWYLVLIU Ha PYCCKOM M
AHTTHACKOM A3bIKAX.

AKUAOHED (NPEACTABUTENL AKLWCHEPA) MMBBT NPABO NPOIONOCOBATE OCPOY-
HO, HANPABRE HAANEXAWMM GOpa30M 3AN0NHENHRE BIONNAETEIN ANA roADCCeaRKA
no noyToBOMY appacy Obwectea: 603000, r. HaxuuiA Hosropod, nn. M. lopsxoro,
Dowm ceazk; G no nosToaoMy agpecy Peructparopa: 107078, r. Mocksa, yn.
Kanauuescwan, n.15 A, a/f 162,

lonoca, npeacTasneHhee GHANBTEHAMM AR FONOCOBAHKMN, YYHTLIBAKITCA NPH
ONPEASNEHWN KBOPYMA W NGABEASHUY MTOTOB TONCCOBAHKA NPU YCNOBKH NONY4E-
A Wi OOUIBCYBOM HB ND3AHEE, YoM 32 ABa AHA AD AaThl NPLEENENMA COBPAHWA,
T.6. He no3gHes 19 wioHa 2007 rona BKMOYUTENBHE.

Ecnn ronocosanne BYNET OCYLIECTBNATLCA NO ROBBPEHHIETA NyTeM HANpas-
neruA GIONNBTEHEA ANA FOROCOBAHWA, K GiONNETEHAM HEOOXDOMMO NPHADXKTL
AROBEPEHHOCTL, HA OCHOBAHWK KOTOPOM AEACTEYET NPOACTABHIENS, MAN 88 Hagne-
MALLE 3ABEPOHHYI0 KOMKID, NGO BOKYMEHT, NOATBEPXAAIOIWMI NPaBa NPeACTaBH-
TenA feiAcTBOBATE 83 AOBBPEHHOCTM DT MMEHH AKUMDHEPE — HIPHAAYECKOrD
nuya.

MoAnOMO4WA NPEACTABMTRNEH AKUMOHEDOB — MINYECKUX NWY JDANMLY
ObITh NOATBEPNJAEHLI JOBEPEHHOCTLK), 3ABEPAHHOM HOTAPMZNbLHO, NMGC MHBIM
CNOCOGOM, YCTAHDBNEHHEIM paMAaHCKAM Kogexcom Poccuidckoa Deaspaumy.
TIGCNHOMONMA NPSACTABUTENEA AKUMOHEPOB -— OPHAMHECKUX UL AOMKHLI GbiTh
NOATE8P¥AEHEI AOBEPEHHOCTLIO, 3ABEPEHHOM HOTAPHANLHO, NGO WHLIM ¢NOCO-
60M, YCTaHOBAEBHHBIM paXpaHCKuM kogekcom Poccuiickoli Tegepadiu unu
AGKYMEHTOM, NOATBEPMARIOLMM NpaBa NPBACTABUTENR feACTBoBaTe Gea gope-
PEHHOCTH OT AMBHM IOPUAHHECKOTD AUUA — KUMOHEDA.
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QUATERLY REPORT

Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

The issuer’s code: 010

For quarter I of 2007

The issuer’s location: Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny
Novgorod city, 603000, the Russian Federation.

The information

contained in this quarterly report is subject to disclosure in
accordance with the Russian Federation legislation on securities

General Director jn’éééé! f
signature

Date: May 11, 2007.

Chief accountant

Date: May 11, 2007.

/8.V. Omelchenko /

Name

/ N.I. Pocpkov /

Name

O i
Contact person: Expert of 1- *fq
. Mrs. Mironova

Phone: {(8312) 37 51 39
Fax: (B312) 30 67 68

E-mail: gd@vt.ru

The address of Internet web-site(s) where the information contained in this
quarterly report is disclosed: http://www,vr.ru/?id=312
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Introduction

Full and abbreviated brand name of the issuer:

Full brand name of the issuer:

Omgkpvimoe akyuoneproe obuiecmso «BonrzaTerexom»

Full brand name of the issuer in English:

Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

Abbreviated brand name of the issucr: 040 «BonazaTeaexkom»
Abbreviated brand name of the issuer in English: OJSC “VolgaTelecom™

The issuer’s location:
Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city, 603000, the Russian Federation

The issuer’s contact telephone numbers and e-mail address:
Phone: (831 2) 37 50 09; 37 50 00

Fax: (831 2) 30 67 68

E-mail: gd@vt.ru

The address of the web site in the Internet where the full text of the issuer’s quarterly
report is published:

http://www.vt.ru/?id=312

The grounds of creation with the issuer of obligation to disclose the information in the
form of quarterly report:

- the issuer is a joint stock company established during privatization of state
enterprise, and in accordance with privatization plan approved as established by law which
plan as of the date of its approval was the prospectus of emission of the issuer’s shares as the
privatization plan provided for the capability of the issuer’s shares carve-out to more than 500
purchasers;

- the issuer has securities in circulation — the bonds for which the prospectus of
securities was registered.

“The present quarterly report contains the estimations and forecasts of the issuer’s
authorized management bodies as regards future events and/or actions, prospects of
development of the industry in which the issuer executes its core activity and the results of the
issuer’s activity, including the issuer’s plans, probability of occurrence of certain events and
making certain actions. The investors should not completely rely on the estimations and
SJorecasts of the issuer’s management Hodies, as the actual results of the issuer’s activity in the
Sfuture may differ from the forecasted results for many reasons. The acquisition of the issuer’s
securities Is connected with the risks described in the present quarterly report”.

.



1. Brief data on persons forming the issuer’s management bodies structure,

data on bank accounts, on auditor, appraiser and on the issuer’s financial
adviser, and also on other persons who signed the quarterly report

1.1, Persons forming the issuer’s management bodies structure

1.1.1. The issuer’s collegial management body: the Board of directors
Personal structure of the issuer’s Board of directors:

Chairman: Kuznetsov Sergey Ivanovich

Year of birth: 1953

Member of the Board of directors:
Andreev Viadimir Alexandrovich
Year of birth: 7951

Bulancha Sergey Anatolievich
Year of birth: 7959

Grigorieva Alla Borisovna

Year of birth: 1967

Degtyarev Valeryi Victorovich
Year of birth: 1957

Enin Evgenyi Petrovich

Year of birth: 7958

Morozov Andrey Viadimirovich
Year of birth: 71978

Omelchenko Sergey Valerievich
Year of birth: 1963

Savchenko Victor Dmitrievich
Year of birth: 1960

Fedorov Oleg Romanovich

Year of birth: 1968
Chernogorodskyi Sergey Valerievich
Year of birth: 1977

1.1.2. The issuer’s coliegial executive body: Management board
Personal structure of the issuer’s Management board:

Chairman of the Management board: Omelchenko Sergey Valerievich
Year of birth: 1963

Members of the Management board:
Astakhova Svetlana Leonidovna
Year of birth: 1974

Dyakonov Mikhail Vasilievich
Year of birth: 1954

Ershov Oleg Viadimirovich
Year of birth: 1977

Ketkov Alexander Yulievich
Year of birth: 1972

Kostin Denis Borisovich

Year of birth: 1969

Petrov Mikhail Victorovich




Year of birth: 7973

Popkov Nikolai Ivanovich
Year of birth: 7973

Ulyanov Viadimir Vasilievich
Year of birth: 1957

1.1.3. The issuer’s single executive body: General Director

The person holding the post of the issuer’s single executive body:

Omelchenko Sergey Valerievich
Year of birth; 71963
1.2 Data on the issuer’s bank accounts

The data are provided in regard to at least 10 settlement and other accounts of the issuer that are
considered by the issuer to be its GL accounts:
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Information about the auditor (auditors) carrying out (carried out) independent audit of the issuer’s
bookkeeping and financial (accounting) statement comprising quarterly report on the basis of the
contract concluded with the auditor (s), and also about the auditor (auditors) approved (selected) for the
audit of the issuer’s annual financial (accounting) statement based on the results of current or
accomplished fiscal year:

Full brand name:

Limited Liability Company “Ernst & Young”

Abbreviated brand name: LLC “Ernst & Young”

Location: Building 1, Sadovnicheskaya Naberezhnaya 77, Moscow, 115035, the Russian
Federation

TIN:7717025097

Phone: (495) 705-97-00 Fax: (495) 755-97-01

E-mail: moscow(@ru.eyv.com

Data on the auditor’s license:

License number: Ne E002138, approved by Ministry of Finance order Ne 223 of September 30,
2002.

Date of issue: 30.09.2002

Validity term: till 30.09.2007

The body that issued the license: Russian Federation Ministry of Finance

Data on the auditor’s affiliation to boards, associations or to other trade association (organizations):
LLC “Ernst & Young” participates in the activity of Advisory council for foreign investments in
Russia operating under the chairmanship of LLC “Ernst & Young” and the Chairman of the
Russian Federation Government.

LLC “Ernst & Young” also cooperates with Russian Union of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs,
Association of Russian banks, International center for taxes and investments, Moscow International
Business Association, European Business Association, American Chamber of Commerce and
Business council for corporate governance at Europe emerging markets under the auspices of World
Economic Forum, and also interacts with Russian legislative authorities and ministries on the issues
related to business.

LLC “Ernst & Young” officers take active part in the activity of the above listed organizations. It
means that the Company’s experts not only have the idea of political and economic factors affecting
the business of our customers, but also of the course of problems solution and persons defining this
process.

LLC “Emst & Young” experts are the members of the following committees:
Russian Union of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs:

Working group for taxation and currency exchange regulation; Working group for judicial reform;
Working group for the problems of small and medium business development; Committee for
corporate governance; Working group for gas industry reform; Working group for the problems of
financial and securities market; Working group for power industry reform.

American Chamber of Commerce:

Committees: for capital markets and financial services; customs and transport; power industry;
Jfinancial markets; labor relations; IT and communication; investments; leasing; properfy; security;
taxation.
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IT; for power industry; for property; for taxation.

Union of German Economy:

Committee for foreign trade; Committee for taxes and financial reporting.

Non-commercial partnership “Institute of professional accountants of Russia”;

Executive council; Committee for international relations of the Institute of professional accountants
of Russia.

LLC “Ernst & Young” is a member of this organization — minutes Xe 11/-05 of November 23, 2005.

LLC “Ernst & Young” is also a longstanding member of Association of Russian banks.

Fiscal year for which the auditor carried out independent check of bookkeeping and financial
(accounting) statement of the issuer:

RAS accounting statement for 2006. As per the contract’s terms and conditions the audit
opinion based on the results of conducted audit will be received in quarter 2 of 2007.

The factors that may affect the independence of the auditor from the issuer:

There are no such factors.

The information on availability of material interest connecting the auditor (the auditor’s officials)
with the issuer (the issuer’s officials):

Availability of the auditor’s participation shares (the auditor’s officials) in the issuer’s charter capital:
none.

Provision of borrowings to the auditor (the auditor’s officials) by the issuer: none.

Availability of close business relations and also of kindred relations: none.

Data on the issuer’s officials being simultaneously the auditor’s officials: There are no such persons.

The procedure of the issuer’s auditor elzction.

Availability of tender procedure related to the auditor election:

Starting since 2006 fiscal year the procedure of the auditor election is regulated by “Provision
on the procedure of holding tender of electing an auditor for mandatory check of accounting
bookkeeping and drawing up of financial (accounting) statement of OJSC “VolgaTelecom”. In 2003
- 2005 there was no such procedure.

The procedure of nominating the auditor’s candidacy for the approval by the stockholders meeting:

The auditor’s candidacy is preliminary approved by the Committee for Audit. Then, the
auditor’s candidacy is approved by the issuer’s Board of directors and is included into the agenda of
the annual general meeting of stockholders. The auditor is elected by voting at the annual general
meeting of stockholders.

Information about the activities carried out by the auditor within special audit engagements:

In regard to accounting statement for year 2006 there were no activities within special audit
engagements.

In regard to accounting and financial statement for year 2005 the following audit procedures
were conducted:

- of pension liabilities for 2001 — 2005.
The procedure of determination of the auditor’s fee size:

The size of the fee for the auditor’s services is determined by the Company’s Board of directors
(in accordance with Federal Law “On joint stock companies”, Article 65, item 10) and is included
into the contract. The size of the fee is calculated on the basis of hourly rates of the uadviser’s
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The actual fee paid to the auditor for 2003 is RUR 12 569 56.

The actual fee paid to the auditor for 2004 is RUR 11 838 894.

The actual fee paid to the auditor for 2005 is RUR 23 263 243.

The fee under the contract of audit for 2006 is US$720 000, exclusive of VAT and overhead
costs; the equivalent in RUR - 20 721 600.
The actual fee to the auditor based on the results of 2006 and paid in 2006 is RUR 7 574 659,
inclusive of VAT — RUR 1 155 456, paid in quarter 1 of 2007 — RUR 10 174 681, inclusive of
overhead costs — RUR 293 973 and VAT - RUR 1 604 985.

Information about availability or lack of deferred and delayed payments for the services rendered by the
auditor:
There are no deferred and delayed payments for the services rendered by the auditor.

1.4, Data on the issuer’s appraiser

In regard to the appraiser (appraisers) being involved (involved) by the issuer in the reporting quarter:
During the reporting quarter the issuer did not involve the appraiser
- fo determine the market price of securities being placed and of placed securities in
circulation;
- to render other services of evaluation related to securities emission.

Data on the appraiser involved in reassessment of fixed assets of the issuer or the issuer’s real property
assets for the last 5 accomplished fiscal years and during the reporting quarter:

During the last 5 accomplished fiscal years and the reporting quarter the issuer did not
invelve the appraiser in reassessment of fixed assefs or real property assets.

1.5. Data on the issuer’s advisers

Financial adviser at securities market which renders the appropriate services to the issuer on the basis of
contract and also other entities rendering consulting services related to securities emission to the issuer,
and which signed quarterly report and/or registered offering memorandum of securities being in
ctreulation:

During the reporting quarter the issuer did not involve such advisers.

Data on other advisers the disclosure of which, by the issuer’s opinion, is essential for making the
decision on acquisition of the issuer’s securities:
During the reporting quarter the issuer did not involve such advisers.

1.6. Data on other persons who signed this quarterly report

There are no other persons who signed this quarterly report.
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2.1. Performances of the issuer’s financial-economic activity

Performances characterizing the Issuer’s financial standing:

Performance value in the reporting period
31.12.02.* | 31.12.03. | 31.12.04.  31.12.05. | 31.12.06.

Description

The issuer’s net assets
value, RUR thousand 11 713353 {13 163440 (14822820 16515274 |18 376 404
Ratio of raised funds
amount to capital and 36 % 63 % 93% 95% 99,6%
reserve, %

Ratio of short-term
liabilities amount to 28 % 37 % 54% 39% 38%
capital and reserves, %

Cover of payments for

0 0 0 o o
debts service, % 74% 70% 47% 66% 70%

Overdue debt level , % 6% 2% 2% 2% 0%

Accounts receivable

. 9.8 times 8,9 times | 12,4 times | 12,0 times | 7,9 ttmes
turn-over, times

Share of dividends in profit,

o 13% 12% 18% 18% -
0
Labor efficiency,
RUR thousand/man 214 298 390 460 509
Depredation and
amortization to proceeds 9% 10% 10% 12% 13%
amount, %

* - during calculation the performances of back-up organization and affiliated organizations for the
period from 01.01.2002 to 31.12.2002 were used, these performances being obtained by line-by-line
aggregation.

Solvency, in the first place, means the availability with the issuer of cash and cash equivalents

sufficient for settlement of accounts payable requiring prompt payment.
Thus, the basic features of solvency are:

o availability of proprietary resources of sufficient volume;

o reduction of overdue accounts payable.

During all the periods under analysis the issuer carried out its operating activity at the expense
of its proprietary resources.

In December 2006 at the stage of court proceedings the issuer made amicable settlement with
the Ministry of finances of the Russian Federation, the terms of this settlement were approved on
March 21, 2007 by the Arbitration court of Nizhny Novgorod oblast. The amicable settiement came
into force on December 27, 2006 and stipulates the settlement of the debt by way of its restructuring
with concurrent debt amortization to the amount of penalty interest charged for out-of-time
performance of cash commitments. The restructured debt will be repaid (redeemed) annually in
equal shares before January 01, 2012.
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Thus, despite the invariance of the charter capital the issuer has demonstrated considerable
growth of net assets amount. Substantial surplus of net assets over the charter capital is one of the
basic criteria of the issuer’s financial stability.

Despite the permanent growth, by the results of 2002-2006 the volume of raised funds did not
exceed the issuer’s capital and reserve value.

As of 31.12.2006 the share of raised funds in the issuer’s capital and reserve was 99,6%, which
is by 4,6% more than as of 2005 end. This is connected with continuation of investment program
implementation.

In 2006 the share of current liabilities in the issuer’s capital and reserve reduced by 1% and
was 38%.

The issuer has acceptable debt load and is relatively independent from creditors.

Turn-over performances characterize the issuer’s business activity and the efficiency of
management operation. That is why when the rate of turn-over is increasing one may speak about the
increase of the issuer’s solvency. At the same time the volume of rendered services is growing as well as
the volume of mutual settlements. For 2006 a reduction of the issuer’s accounts receivable occurred,
the reduction was connected with commencement of law “On communication” Ne 126-D3 of
07.07.2003 when providing access to telephone network (phone installation) the individuals are granted
payment by installments up to 12 months which results in the fact that the period of payment
occurrence date is growing and the turn-over is reducing.

Basing on the results of evaluation of the issuer’s financial standing for the periods under
analysis OJSC “VolgaTelecom” is the issuer with reasonable financial standing. Upon the whole the
Company’s solvency and financial standing are at acceptable level and positive behavior of most of
basic financial performances for 2006 testifies about it.

The issuer has fair chances to for further development. The implementation of scheduled
investment projects will help OJSC “VolgaTelecom” to achieve more efficient operation.

The performances characterizing the issuer’s financial standing are provided as of 31.03.2007:

P;:ng:il;;:;e Accounting treatment Q 1-2006 Q 1-2007

The issuer’s net assets In accordance with the procedure

value, RUR thousand established by Russia’s Ministry of
Finances and/or federal body of | 17331211 19 183 081
executive authority for securities
market for joint-stock companies

Ratio of raised funds (Long-term liabilities as of the

amount to capital and reporting period end + Current

reserve, % liabilities as of the reporting period 85,7% 90,1%

end) / (Capital and reserves as of the
reporting period end) x 100

Ratio of current liabilities | (Current liabilities as of the reporting

amount to capital and period end) / (Capital and reserves as 33,3% 31,3%
reserves, % of the reporting period end) x 100

Cover of payments for (Net profit for the reporting period +

debts service, % Amortization deductions for the

reporting period) / (Liabilities that

[/) /)
were due to redemption during the 26,0% 271%
reporting period + interest due to
payment in the reporting period) x 100
Overdue debt level, % (Overdue debt as of the reporting 1,7%
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liabilities as of the reporting period
end) x 100%
IAccounts receivable (Proceeds from sale of commodities,
turn-over, times products, works and services net of
VAT, excise and similar taxes and
compulsory payments) / .(Accou.nts 2.1 times 2 imes
receivable as of the reporting period
end — Debt of participants (promoters)
as regards contributions to charter
capital as of the reporting period end)
Share of dividends in (Dividends on ordinary shares based on
profit, % the results of the accomplished fiscal
year) / (Net profit based on the results
of the accomplished fiscal year — - -
Dividends on preferred shares based on
the results of the accomplished fiscal
year) x 100
Labor efficiency, (Proceeds) / (Stafi on the payroll) 111 989 159 150
RUR/man
Depredation and (Amortization expenses) / (Proceeds)
amortization to proceeds | x 100 14,2% 14,0%
amount, %

The treatment recommended by Russia’s FFMS was used to calculate the referenced
performances.

The growth of net assets value is the basic initial performance of the enterprise financial
standing stability. For quarter 1 of 2007 the issuer’s net assets value grew by 10,7% or RUR 1 852
million vs. similar period of the past year.

The performances of the ratio of raised funds amount to capital and reserve and the ratio of
current liabilities to capital and reserve are the performances of the issuer’s financial leverage. The
greater these performances are, the greater is the issuer’s financial leverage from external
counterparties, the lower are these performances the lower is the company’s leverage. In quarter 1 of
2007 the issuer’s financial leverage from external counterparties has slightly grown.

A positive performance is the growth of share of long-term raised funds which may positively
impact the Company’s financial stability.

As of 31.03.2007 the share of raised funds in the issuer’s capital and reserves was 90,1%,
which is by 90,1% more vs. the similar period of the past year.

The share of current liabilities in the issuer’s capital and reserves during 3 months of 2007
also reduced by 2,0% vs. similar period of the past year and amounted to 31,3%.

The issuer has an acceptable debt load and is relatively independent from creditors.

The behavior of labor efficiency performance (increase by 42,1% vs. similar period of the past
year) testifies to the fact that the issuer’s activity efficiency has improved.

Basing on the results of evaluation of the issuer’s financial standing for the periods under
analysis OJSC “VolgaTelecom” is the company with reasonable financial standing. Upon the whole
the issuer’s solvency and financial stability are at acceptable level despite negative behavior of some
of the performances.

The issuer has fair chances to for further development. The implementation of scheduled
investment projects will help OJSC “VolgaTelecom” to achieve more efficient operation.




Information about the issuer’s market capitalization as of the end date of each fiscal year and as of the

end date of the last accomplished reporting period: LT Yy
QJSC “VolgaTelecom” total market capitalization: N =2
End date of fiscal year/end date of the last .To'tal . .To.tal .
. . . capitalization, capitalization,
accomplished reporting period US$ RUR

31.12.2002 372 563 397 11841704 036
31.12.2003 703 247 172 20713793 827
31.12.2004 946 325 262 26 259295 798
31.12.2005 1274387 471 36 680 057 385
31.12.2006 1815126411 47 881 038 081
31.03.2007 1785300219 46 454 225 823

As of the end date of the reporting period the issuer’s shares are allowed for circulation by two
trading organizers at securities market:

- Open Joint Stock Company “Stock Exchange “Russian Trading System” (OJSC “RTS");

- Closed Joint Stock Company “Stock Exchange MICEX” (CJSC “SE MICEX?™).

Non-Commercial Partnership “Stock Exchange “Russian Trading System” (NCP RTS} -
trading organizer was selected for calculation of weighted average price of a share for 2002-2004,
the issuer’s shares had been circulating in NCP RTS trading system since December 1996 to
December 31, 2006.

O0JSC “RTS?” - trading organizer was selected for calculation of market price of a share for
2005-2007, the issuer’s shares have been circulating in OJSC “RTS” trading system since November
2004.

Methods of determining the issuer’s market capitalization:

1. For 2002-2004.

Market capitalization is calculated as the product of the quantity of shares of corresponding
category (tvpe) by weighted average price of a share of this category (type). Weighted average price is
calculated by 10 largest transactions made via the trading organizer at securities market in the month
preceding the month when the last reporting quarter ends, or in the last month of each accomplished
fiscal year for which the issuer’s market capitalization is provided,

In case, if during the month specified in this item less than 10 transactions were made via the
trading organizer at securities market, weighted average price of a share is calculated by 10 largest
transactions made via the trading organizer at securities market during 3 months preceding the
month when the last reporting quarter ends, or during 3 last months of each accomplished fiscal year
Sor which the information about the issuer’s market capitalization is provided.

In case, if during the 3 months specified above in this ifem less than 10 transactions were made
via the trading organizer at securities market, the method of determining the issuer’s market
capitalization on the basis of calculation of weighted average price of shares allowed for circulation
by the trading organizer at securities market by 10 largest transactions made via the trading
organizer af securities market is not applied.

In case, if during the 3 months specified above in this item less than 10 transactions were made
via the trading organizer at securities market, the issuer’s market capitalization is calculated on the
basis of weighted average price of shares allowed for circulation by the trading organizer at
securities market, the price being calculated on the basis of two-way deals actually concluded during
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In case, if for some reasons the information about made transactions may not be provided by
the trading organizer at securities market, the method of determining the issuer’s market
capitalization on the basis of calculation of weighted average price of shares allowed for circulation
by the trading organizer at securities market is not applied.

2. For 2005-2007.

Market capitalization is calculated as the product of shares quantity of the corresponding
category (type) by market price of a share of this category (type). The market price is determined in
accordance with “The procedure of calculation of market price of issuing securities and investment
shares and investment funds allowed for circulation via trading organizers” approved by Russia’s
FCSM Regulation Ne 03-52/nc of 24.12.2003 (registered with the Ministry of justice of the Russian
Federation on 23.01.2004, registration Ne 5480) and is disclosed by the trading organizer at securities
market.

Market price of issuing securities allowed for circulation via a trading organizer is calculated in
the following way:

In case if during a selling day on the date of calculation of market price of a security there were
made ten and more transactions via the trading organizer, then the market price is calculated as
weighted average price (rate) of one security under the transactions made during the selling day via
the trading organizer.

In case if during a selling day on the date of calculation of market price of a security there
were made less than ten transactions via the trading organizer (including the case when there were
no transactions), then the market price is calculated as weighted average price (rate) of one security
for the last ten transactions made during the last 90 selling days via the trading organizer.

In case if during the last 90 selling days via the trading organizer there were made less than
fen transactions on one security, then the market price is not calculated.

In case if on the date of the trading organizer’s determination of security’s market price the
market price is not calculated, then the latest in time market price calculated by the trading organizer
and established during 90 selling days is recognized to be the market price.

Ordinary registered shares:

End date of
fiscal year/end
date of th.e last | ygg/ruR | Weighted Market Quantity of Capitalization, Capitalization,
accomplished rate*, average price, shares USS RUR
reporting RUR price, USS 03-52/ne,
period RUR
31.12.2002 31,7844 1,25144 -- 245 969 590 307 816 184 9783752719
31.12.2003 29,4545 2,33161 - 245 969 590 573505 156 16 892 3067 617
31.12.2004 27,7487 3,12287 -- 245 969 590 768 131 054 21314638178
31.12.2005 28,7825 - 114,96654 | 245 969 590 982 481 463 28278272708
31.12.2006 26,3789 -- 15743116 | 245 969 590 1467 964 088 38723277 878
31.03.2007 26,0204 - 152,60039 | 245 969 590 1442 524 149 37535 055 362

*  Official USS/RUR rate established by the Russian Federation Central Bank as of the end date of the reporting period.

Preferred registered shares:

End date of
3;::3‘:;:’?:; Weighted Quantity of Capitalization, Capitalization,
accomplished | US$/RUR a‘verag; Market shares US$ RUR
reporting rate*, price, US$ price,
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31.12.2002 31,7844 0,78976 - 81983 404 64747 213 2057951317

31.12.2003 29,4545 1,58254 - 81983 404 129 742 016 3 821486210
31.12.2004 27,7487 2,17354 - 81983 404 178 194 208 4 944 657 620
31.12.2005 28,7825 - 102,48153 | 81983404 291 906 008 8401 784 677
31.12.2006 26,3789 - 111,70261 | 81983 404 347 162 323 9 157 760 203
31.03.2007 26,0204 - 108,79239 | 81 983 404 342776 070 8919170461

*  Official USS/RUR rate established by the Russian Federation Central Bank as of the end date of the reporting period.

Note:

The data for 2002 and 2004 were calculated on the basis two-way deals concluded during trading
session at NCP RTS stock exchange.

To prepare the data as of December 31, 2003 the information about addressless transactions was
used.

To prepare the data for 2005 - 2006 and as of March 31, 2007 only the information about market
transactions concluded at OJSC RTS stock exchange was used.

2.3. The issuer’s liabilities
2.3.1. Accounts payable

Total amount of accounts payable and total amount of overdue accounts payable of the issuer are
provided for 5 last accomplished fiscal years and as of 01.04.2007:

Item description 31.12.2002 | 31.12.2003 | 31.12.2004 | 31.12.2005 | 31.12.2006
Total amount of accounts
7 1 1| 178 7
payable (RUR thousand) 3919176 965 951 | 13386692 530859 30 53
Total amount of overdue
accounts payable (RUR 233219 270 240 275 984 244 423 0
thousand)
Item description Q 1-2006 Q 1-2007
Total amount of accounts payable, RUR 14461 616 16 845378
thousand *
Total amount of overdue accounts payabie, 249 096 0
RUR thousand

* The funds are reflected from lines 590 “Total for section Long-term liabilities” and 690 “Total for section Current
liabilities” minus line 640 “ Unearned revenue” of the accounting balance-sheet.

The issuer’s credit policy is aimed at the increase of share of long-term liabilities in the total amount of
the Company’s accounts payable.

The advantages of long-term crediting:
e Debt load is distributed for a longer period;

o Insignificant spread between the cost of short-term borrowings and long-term borrowings with other
advantages;

o Wider capabilities to manage the debt portfolio in order to increase the debts’ liquidity and to
minimize the costs to raise borrowed funds;

o Conducting the operations with own debt securities allows for flexible management of arrears.
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with the Ministry of Finances of the Russian Federation, the terms of this settlement were approved
on March 21, 2007 by the Arbitration court of Nizhny Novgorod oblast. The amicable settlement
came into force on December 27, 2006 and stipulates the settlement of the debt by way of its
restructuring with concurrent debt amortization to the amount of penalty interest charged for out-of-
time performance of cash commitments. The restructured debt will be repaid (redeemed) annually in
equal shares before January 01, 2012.

As of December 31, 2006 and March 31, 2007 the total restructured debt to the Ministry of
Finances of the Russian Federation amounts to RUR 166 203 thousand (Euro 4 790,3 thousand).

The structure of the issuer’s accounts payable with indication of obligation performance date for
2006:

As of 31.12.2006

Payment occurrence date

Accounts payable description Less than a More than a
year year
Trade payables, RUR thousand 3 535 440
Including overdue trade payables, RUR thousand - X
Accounts payable to the Company’s personnel, RUR
59 233
thousand
Including overdue accounts payable, RUR ) b%
thousand
Accounts payable to budget and government 176 182
extrabudgetary funds, RUR thousand
Including overdue accounts payable, RUR ) X
thousand
Credits, total, RUR thousand 1318926 326 000
Including overdue, RUR thousand - X
Loans, total, RUR thousand 122 092 8645 335
Including overdue, RUR thousand X
Including bonded loans, RUR thousand -
Including overdue bonded loans, RUR thousand - X
Other accounts payable, RUR thousand * 1412980 2240349
Including overdue, RUR thousand - X
Total, RUR thousand 6 624 853 11205 684
Including overdue, RUR thousand - X

* exclusive of unearned revenue,

There are no creditors whose share in the issuer's total amount of accounts payable is at least
10% as of 31.12.2006.

The structure of OJSC “VolgaTelecom™ accounts payable with indication of obligation performance
date for quarter 1 of 2007:

As of 31.03.2007
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Accounts payable description Less than a year | L.esS than a year
T bles, RUR th
rade payables, RUR thousand 2672572
Including overdue trade payables, RUR thousand X
Accounts payable to the Company’s personnel, RUR 255 469
thousand
Including overdue accounts payable, RUR thousand X
Accounts payable to budget and government 333 860
extrabudgetary funds, RUR thousand
Including overdue accounts payable, RUR thousand X
Credits, total, RUR thousand 598 572 320 000
Including overdue, RUR thousand X
Loans, total, RUR thousand 250 754 8622945
Including overdue, RUR thousand X
Including bonded loans, RUR thousand -
Including overdue bonded loans, RUR thousand
Other accounts payable, RUR thousand * 1591 884 2199 322
Including overdue, RUR thousand
Total, RUR thousand 5703111 11142267
Including overdue, RUR thousand X

* exclusive of unearned revenue.

There are no creditors whose share in the issuer's fotal amount of accounts payable is at least
10% as of 31.03.2007.

2.3.2. The issuer’s credit background

Credit agreements and loan contracts, the amount of principal debt under which is 5 and more
percent of the issuer’s net assets value, as of 01.04.2007 and for the last 5 accomplished fiscal years:

Availability of delay in
. The amount of obligation performance
- Creditor’s .. Term of as regards the payment
Liability , principal debt, . ..
descrintion (debt holder’s) RUR/foreien credit (loan)/ of principal debt
P name g debt schedule | amount and/or fixed
currency . .
interest, delay duration,
days
2002
In 2002 the specified credit agreements and (or) loan contracts were not concluded.
} 2003
| Bonded loan L:fgln‘;‘t‘f]‘;;‘fs RUR 1000000 | 21.02.2003/ | No delay, the loan was
000 21.02.2006 repaid
persons
2004
Credit line RF Savings RUR 1 480 09.06.2004/ No delay, the loan was
bank 000 006 09.06.2009 repaid *
2005
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bonded loan 000 (Offer
persons 05.12.2008)
BT-3 series L:fglnz::l'::l’s RUR 2300000 | 06.12.2005/ No de
bonded loan bersons 000 30.11.2010 v
2006
i Legal entities 12.09.2006/
BT-4 series S etural RUR 3000000 | 03.09.2013 No dela
bonded loan ersons 000 (Offer Y
p 10.09.2009.)

* The credit was repaid in full ahead of schedule in quarter IV of 2005 in order to reduce the costs for debt portfolio
servicing and to substitute the credits for funds raised by BT-2 series bonds floatation.

1. Full description of securities: Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-2 series
with obligatory central storage.

The issue’s state registration number and the date of state registration of the securities issue; 4-44-
00137-A of 10.11.2005.

The body that conducted state registration of the securities issue: Russia’s FFMS

The date of state registration of the report on the results of the securities issue: 11.01.2006.

The body that conducted state registration of the report on the results of the securities issue: Russia’s
FFMS

The quantity of the issue securities: 3 800 000 pieces.

Par value of each bond of the issue: RUR 1 000

The volume of the securities issue at face value: RUR 3 000 000 000, which amounts to 9,43% of the
issuer’s assets book value as of the date of the last accomplished quarter preceding the state
registration of the report on the results of the bonds issue.

2. Full description of securities: Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-3 series
with obligatory central storage.

The issue’s state registration number and the date of state registration of the securities issue: 4-45-
00137-A of 10.11.2005.

The body that conducted state registration of the securities issue: Russia’s FFMS

The date of state registration of the report on the results of the securities issue: 11.01,2006.

The body that conducted state registration of the report on the results of the securities issue: Russia’s
FFMS

The quantity of the issue securities: 2 300 000 pieces.

Par value of each bond of the issue: RUR 1 000

The volume of the securities issue at face vatue: RUR 2 300 000 000, which amounts to 7,23% of the
issuer'’s assets book value as of the date of the last accomplished quarter preceding the state
registration of the report on the results of the bonds issue.

3. Full description of securities: Inconvertible interest bearing certified bearer bonds of BT-4 series
with obligatory central storage.

The issue’s state registration number and the date of state registration of the securities issue: 4-46-
00137-A of 06.06.2006.

The body that conducted state registration of the securities issue: Russia’s FFMS

The date of state registration of the report on the results of the securities issue: 19.10.2006.

The body that conducted state registration of the report on the results of the securities issue: Russia’s
FFMS

The quantity of the issue securities: 3 000 000 pieces.

Par value of each bond of the issue: RUR 1 000
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registration of the report on the results of the bonds issue.

Obligation’s Principal Maturity date Interest rate, Repayment dates
description debt Schedule Actually % Schedule Actually
amount,
RUR
thousand
06.06,.2006 | 06.06.2006
05.12.2006 | 05.12.2006
8,2% 05.06.2007
. 04.12.2007
Maturity date
Bonded loan | - ; yy pog |30.11.2010|  has nor 03.06.2008
(BT-2 series) occurred. 02.12.2008 dRepc;lyment
ates have not
02.06.2009 occurred.
It is defined by | 01.12.2009
the issuer. 01.06.2010
30.11.2010
06.06.2006 | 06.06.2006
05.12.2006 | 05.12.2006
05.06.2007
Matarity dat 04.12.2007
Bonded loan aturily date 0 03.06.2008
(BT-3 series) | 2700000 301120101 has not 5,3% 02.12.2008 | Repayment
ares nave no
o0 |
01.06.2010
30.11.2010
Obligation’s Principal Maturity date Interest rate, Repayment dates
description debt Schedule | Actually % Schedule Actually
amount,
RUR
thousand
Bonded loan 3000000 |03.09.2013 Mamri{y date 12.12.2006 12.12.2006
(BT-4 series) has not
occurred. 13.03.2007 | 13.03.2007
12.06.2007 | Repayment
11.09.2007 | dates have not
11.12.2007 | occurred.
7,99% 11.03.2008
10.06.2008
09.09.2008
09.12.2008
10.03.2009
09.06.2009
08.09.2009
It is defined by | 08.12.2009
the issuer. 09.03.2010
08.06.2010
07.09.2010
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07.06.2011
06.09.2011
06.12.2011
06.03.2012
05.06.2012
04.09.2012
04.12.2012
05.03.2013
04.00.2013
03.09.2013

2.3.3. The issuer’s liabilities from the guarantee provided to third parties

Total amount of the issuer’s liabilities from the issuer’s provided guarantee and the total amount of
liabilities of third parties for which the issuer provided guarantee to the third parties, including in the
form of pledge or surety:

Asof As of As of As of As of As of
31.12.2002 | 31.12.2003 | 31.12.2004 | 31.12.2005 | 31.12.2006 | 31.03.2007

Total amount of the
Issuer’s liabilities from the
guarantee provided by it,
RUR thousand:

including
in the form of pledge,
RUR thousand: 769 753 3 289 007 6722 595 3743081 3104920 3414717

1903 425 43526 462 8116121 5984127 5692516 5994720

in the form of surety, RUR | [ 133672 1237455 1393526 2241046 2587596 2580003
thousand:
Total amount of liabilities
of third parties for which
the Issuer provided 1133672 1237 455 1393526 2241046 23587596 2580003
guarantee to the third
parties, RUR thousand:
inchuding
in the form of pledge, - - - - - -
RUR thousand:
in the form of surety, RUR | 7733672 1237 455 1393526 2241 046 2587596 2580003
thousand:

The information on each of the issuer’s liabilities from the guarantee provided in the reporting quarter
to third parties, including in the form of pledge or surety, making up at least 5 percent of the issuer’s
assets book value for five accomplished fiscal years and for the reporting quarter:

For 2002

The amount of the issuer’s guaranteec liability (of third party): RUR 815 000 thousand

Date of performance: 2007

Method of guarantee: pledge

The amount of guarantee: RUR 815 000 thousand

The subject of pledge: equipment

The value of the pledge subject: RUR 815 000 thousand

The period of guarantee: 5 years

Evaluation of risk of non-performance or improper performance of guaranteed obligations by third

parties: by the issuer’s evaluation the risk of non-performance or improper performance of
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obligations by third part1es unforeseen political events, instability of current economic situation,
unforeseen increase of tax rates, fluctuation of markets for material resources and services,
exchange rate fluctuations.

Probability of such factors occurrence: the probability of occurrence of factors which may
result in non-performance or improper performance of guaranteed obligations by third parties is low.

For 2003
The Issuer did not have liabilities.

For 2004
The Issuer did not have liabilities.

For 2005
The Issuer did not have liabilities.

For 2006
The Issuer did not have liabilities.

For quarter I of 2007
The Issuer did not have liabilities.

2.3.4. The issuer’s other liabilities

There are no issuer’s agreements, including time transactions, not shown in the accounting
balance-sheet which may materially affect the issuer’s financial standing, its liquidity, sources of
finance and terms of their utilization, results of activity and expenses.

2.4. The purposes of the emission and the trends of usage of resources obtained from
the issuing securities placement

Information about the emissions carried out in the form of public offering or private offering under
which the company received funds in the reporting quarter:

In the reporting quarter the issuer did not issue securities.
2.5. Risks related to the acquisition of being placed (placed) issuing securities

2.5.1. Industry risks

The impact of potential deterioration of situation in the issuer’s industry on its activity and performance of
securities obligations. The most important potential changes in the industry, and also the issuer’s assumed
actions in this case:

Deterioration of the issuer’s position in the industry may be caused by the reasons of general

economic nature:

o potential reduction of solvent demand of the residential sector for communication services
related to deterioration of financial-economic standing of the region’s population and
upon the whole in the Russian Federation;

e potential general drop of proeduction in Russian economy and deterioration of financial
standing of commercial undertakings of the region;

e potential deterioration of state of the Russian Federation and the region’s budgelts
implementation, which would contribute to the reduction of financing of budgetary
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:

o economical risks typical for the Russian Federation upon the whole, including the
availability of probability of changes in legislation which may result in the reduction of
the issuer’s profit or tightening of taxation procedure as regards the yield on the issuer’s
securities;

s potential change of the country’s line of policy;

and by the reasons related to:

» malfunctions of networks and systems which may negatively affect the Company’s
activity and its financial performances. OJSC “VolgaTelecom” is continuously
improving its strategy to overcome the consequences of the events of such kind;

e the increase in the equipment cost, electric power and other utility services (products)
required for the Company’s operation; this may result in the increase in the products
(services) prime cost and have effect on the Company'’s efficiency performances.

In addition, the issuer’s standing in the market is complicated by the following factors:

o dependence on Russia’s Federal Service for Tariffs in establishing regulated tariffs and

also ambiguity of tariff reform nature and timeline;

o change of interaction paftern witit QJSC “Rostelecom” in 2006.

In 2006 within the framework of realization of the Government's arrangements of
reorganization of telecom industry (liberalization of long-distance communication market) the issuer
when rendering DLD and ILD services to customers passed to new pattern of interaction with OJSC
“Rostelecom”; the relations with it are governed by network interconnection contract and the
contract of the issuer’s services for value to 0JSC “Rostelecom”.

e change of interaction pattern with connected operators in 2006.

In accordance with regulations effective since January 1, 2006, the procedure of seftlements
with connected operators has substantially changed.

Prior to January 1, 2006 the settlements for connection and traffic transit services as related
to services of local telephone communication were unilateral; as related to ILD, DLD and intrazonal
telephone communication, connected operators received a part of revenue from rendering the
specified services depending on the degree of participation in the technological process of their
provision.

After January 1, 2006 the settlements for connection services and traffic transit services when
rendering all kinds of telephone communication services are of mutual nature and consist of the
Jollowing kinds of payments: payment for organization of connection point, fee for using the connection
point, payment for each minute of transited iraffic.

Thus, along with arising additional revenue from connection services and traffic transit
services the Company incurs additional expenses related to the payments to operators for
organization of connection points, using the connection points and traffic transit via the operator’s
network,

In addition, connection and traffic transit services have become the services the prices for
which are regulated by the government. Correspondingly, the procedure of their formation, including
defining the size of profit taken into account in such prices, is defined by the appropriate regulatory
authority (Order No51 of 19.06.2006 of Federal Service for Supervisory control in communications
area).

Status of essential operator:

According to orders of Federal Service for Supervisory control in telecommunication area Ne
39 of 21.10.05, NeNe 40 and 31 of 24.10.05, Ne 52 of 22.12.05 the Company is included into the
Register of operators occupying essential position in PSTN.

Telecommunication operator occupying essential position in PSTN is obliged to render
services of connection and traffic fransit services to any carrier approaching the operator; herewith
none of the carriers may be prioritized. The refusal of telecommunication operator occupying
essential position in PSTN to conclude the contract of electric communication networks connection
is not allowed, except for the cases when connection of electric communication networks and their
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Federation.
The prices for rendered services of connection and traffic transit are to be established to be
equal for all carriers, except for the cases, when the law and other legal acts allow for granting

privileges to certain categories of users.

Tariffs for telecommunication services:

In accordance with the Russian Federation Government regulation Ne 627 of 19.10.2005 the
prices for connection services and traffic transit services rendered by operators occupying essential
position in PSTN are subject to government regulation. The specified prices are regulated by
Rossvyaznadzor as agreed upon with Russia's Federal Service for Tariffs.

Accounting treatment of economically justified expenses and standard profit was approved
(Order Ne 189-c/I of September 5, 2006 of Federal Service for Tariffs).

0JSC “VolgaTelecom” approved the tariffs for connection and traffic transit services since
01.07.2006.

Since February 1, 2007 Russia’s Federal Service for Tariffs approved compensation bonus in
the amount of 0,44 rubles per minute (Russia’s Federal Service for Tariffs Order Xe278-c/2 of
17.11.2006) applicable to the price for the services of local and zone initiation of call at establishment
of DLD and ILD calls. This compensation bonus allows for the operators to cover the losses
occurring when rendering regulated local calls services, It should be noted that since 01.01.2008 it is
scheduled to abolish the compensation bonus for call initiation (Government regulation Ne 637 of
24.10.06).

In accordance with the Russian Federation Government regulation Ne 637 of 24.10.2005 the
Company approved mandatory tariff schedules for residential subscribers with Russia’s Federal
Service for Tariffs: tariff schedules with time rate system of payment; with subscriber fee system of
payment for unlimited number of calls if time charging system is available; with combined system of
payment and with subscriber fee system of payment if there is no time charging system; these tariff
schedules came into force since February 1, 2007.

Tariff schedules were set on the basis of speaking activity of the Company's subscribers, i.e. of
the volume of service consumption.

Russia’s Federal Service for Tariffs Order Ne278-c/2 of 17.11.2006 sets the following ceiling
tariffs for local and intrazonal communication services:

- provision of access — from RUR 5000 to RUR 9000 depending on the branch and
subscriber’s category (resident or legal entity);

- provision of a line for permanent use — RUR 120 or RUR 125 depending on the branch for
residents and RUR 140 for entities;

- provision of local phone call — RUR 0,22 per minute of the call (RUR 0,23 in Nizhny
Novgorod branch).

2.5.2. Country and regional risks

The risks related to political and economic situation in the country (countries) and in the region where
the issuer is registered as a taxpayer and/or carries out core activity provided that the issuer’s core
activity in this country (region) brings 10 and more percent of income for the last accomplished
reporting period preceding the end date of the last reporting quarter:

Government regulation of telecom industry brings in to the Company’s activity risks and
uncertainty commeon for all Mega-Regional Companies; these risks and uncertainty being connected
with the change of tariffs and reduction of volumes of cross-subsidy.

The economic situation in the regions and the relations with authorities of the Russian
Federation subjects and with local authorities of actually all the regions are developing positively,
which influences favorably the Company’s activity and its capacity to perform its obligations.
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is strengthening objectively its positions at the market. In addition, the number of
management subjects is reduced for the regulatory body. Hence, the company occupying
leading positions in the Volga region communication segment would attract more
attention to its activity from the part of the state regulatory authorities.

e Reduction by regional authorities of financing of programs of telephonization of their
regions.

The major factors of political risks occurrence are:

o Imperfection of legislative base governing economic relations;

o Insufficient efficiency of judicial system;

o Periodical change of authorities in the Russian Federation subjects;

o Change of government policy in relation to telecommunication industry development
(elections to RF State Duma in 2007, and elections of the President in 2008);

o Lobbying of interests of foreign capital in RF telecom industry by changing the legislative
base.

In the first place the change of management in the Volga Federal district, the rise to power of
opposition is referred to regional political risk.
The other risk factors that may affect the issuer’s activity are:
o Uncertainty in formation of tariffs established by the Ministry of Anti-monopoly Policy
and their impact on the Company’s operations;
e Change of accounting records current legislation.

The worsening of economic situation in the Volga region may occur in case of essential
changes in economic situation in Russia upon the whole, including upturn in inflation and drastic
changes of national currency rate which may result in the reduction of the number of industrial and
agricultural enterprises of all forms of ownership operating in the region, growth of unemployment,
slowdown of solvent demand of general public. Such course of events would result in the suspension
of the issuer’s investment program implementation, the reduction of gain of communication services
volume provided by the issuer on the territory of the region and growth retardation income base. In
this case the issuer will perform its bonds obligations for account of operations income, and when
necessary will borrow short-term loans of commercial banks for these purposes.

Risks related to potential military conflicts, imposing of the state of emergency and strikes in the
country (countries) and the region where the issuer is registered as a taxpayer and/or carries out core
activity:

The probability of occurrence of military conflicts, imposing of the state of emergency and
strikes in the country and the region where the issuer is registered as a taxpayer and carries out ifs
core activity is estimated as insignificant in order to consider these risks as circumstances capable to
affect substantially the issuer’s activity.

To minimize the risks of terrorist acts the issuer jointly with security agencies took additional
measures for security assurance at the enterprise.

The risks related to geographical features of the country (countries) and of the region where the issuer is
registered as a taxpayer and/or carries out core activity, including heightened danger of acts of God,
potential termination of transport due to remoteness and/or inaccessibility, etc.:

The risks related to geographical features of the region, including heightened danger of acts
of God, potential termination of transport due to remoteness and inaccessibility are assessed as
minimal.
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country (countries) and the region on its activity:

In the event of negative impact of country and regional changes on the issuer’s activity, the
issuer is planning to put into effect the following general measures aimed to maintain the revenue
performance of the Company:

s to optimize the costs;

o o revise the investment program;

» to take enhanced measures to raise the turnover of accounts receivable.

In case of negative impact of the chunges of the situation in the country and in the region on
the issuer’s activity, the issuer will perform its bonds obligations for account of operations income,
and when necessary will borrow short-term loans of commercial banks for these purposes.

Upon the whole, in medium-term perspective the issuer believes that the possibility of
considerable negative impact of country and regional risks on its activity and performance of its
obligations to be remote.

2.5.3. Financial risks

Description of the issuer’s exposure to risks related to the change of interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rate, to the issuer’s activity relative to hedging applied by the issuer to reduce unfavorable
implications of the above-said risks effect:

Negative changes of monetary management in the country, of currency rate and the increase
in interest rates under the funds raised by the issuer, and also considerable growth of inflation rates
may result in the growth of the issuer’s costs, and hence, negatively affect the issuer’s financial
performances. In addition, it is impossible to close out completely the changes in the structure and
professional level of the issuer’s managers which may negatively affect the efficiency of adopted
managerial decisions, including those connected with hedging applied by the issuer fo reduce
unfavorable implications of the above-said risks effect.

The level of interest rates unfavorable for the issuer is the level higher than 11,55% per
annum.

Currency risks:

Essential changes of currency rates may increase the costs, reduce contingency reserve
provisions and/or reduce the issuer’s capabilities of debt servicing. During several years gradual
drop of RUR/USS rate have been observed, however since 2003 the position of ruble to US dollar has
been strengthening. The capability of the Government and Russia’s Central Bank to maintain stable
ruble rate will depend on many political and economic factors, among which are control of inflation
level and build up of foreign currency reserves at sufficient level to maintain the ruble rate. But even
in case of drastic drop of currencies rate to minimize the negative impact the issuer has the capability
to reduce the share of obligations in foreign currency by orienting itself to the vendors the
settlements with which are made in the Russian Federation currency.

A certain part of the issuer’s debt obligations is denominated in foreign currency (in USS$,
Euro and Japanese yen). Devaluation of ruble to US$ and Euro may negatively affect the issuer’s
efficiency (rate of return, earning power ratio) due to the increase of expenses in terms of rubles.

Significant devaluation of ruble is capable to complicate for the issuer the performance of
obligations as in this case the growth of tariffs may not be sufficient to compensate for the drop of
services volume in physical terms. In this connection the issuer regulates the share of foreign
currency obligations in the structure of its credit portfolio.

On the other hand a number of tariffs for the services provided by the issuer is also adjusted
to USS rate (including the services of Internet access, IP-telephony, some of data transfer services)
which to some extent reduces currency risks faced by the issuer when carrying out its activity. As
consequence, moderate devaluation of RUR to US$ will not materially affect the issuer’s capabilities
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foreign currency exchange rate is minimal, as the share of the issuer’s obligations in foreign
currency is insignificant,

Hypothetical actions of the issuer in the event of negative impact of the change of currency rate and of
interest rate on the issuer’s activity:

In case of considerable devaluation of ruble the issuer is planning to put into effect the following
arrangements:
- to conduct tough policy aimed to the reduction of costs denominated in foreign currency, and also
wherever possible to change terms and conditions of contracts with vendors;
- to revise the investment program;
- to take measures to improve the turnover of current assets, in the first place for account of reduction
of inventories, and also to revise existing contract relations with end-users to reduce overdue
accounts receivable.

The impact of inflation on repayments under securities, critical, in the issuer’s opinion, inflation values,
and also hypothetical actions of the issuer to reduce the specified risk:

The inflation in Russia according to official figures at 2003 end was 12%, at 2004 end —
11,7%, at 2005 end — 10,9%, and at 2006 end - 9%. As per the data of Russia’s Ministry of
Economic Development in 2007 the inflation is expected to be at 6,5-8% level.

As regards the issuer’s activity financial performances, the impact of inflation factor is
ambiguous. The reduction of inflation rates when the economic growth is constant will contribute to
Surther increase in real income of the population and corporate sector and, as consequence will
result in the growth of communication services consumption. On the contrary, the growth of the rates
of price increases may result both in the reduction of communication services consumption, and in
the growth of the issuer’s costs (e.g., for account of energy resources price advance), in the cost of
borrowed funds and may become the reason of the rate of return drop.

Therefore in case of substantial excess of actual inflation values over the FR Government
Sforecasts, and namely — if the inflation rates increase the issuer is planning to take measures limiting
the costs growth, the reduction of accounts receivable and the reduction of its average period.

The above-mentioned risks form the liquidity risk, i.e. the probability of incurring losses due to
cash deficit at required time, and as consequence the issuer’s failure to perform its obligations. The
occurrence of such risk event may result in fines, late payment interest, and damage to the issuer’s
goodwill, etc.

The issuer manages the liquidity risk by planning the cash flows, by the analysis of scheduled
and actual cash flows for the entire “VolgaTelecom”, and also for its regional branches. Occurring
problems with absolute liquidity are resolved by raising credits and loans, and also by establishing the
priorities of payments.

The issuer is incurring deficit of own floating capital due to the growth of the Company’s
investment program. In 2003 - 2006 OJSC “VolgaTelecom” financed the deficit of floating capital for
account of short-term loans with Russian banks and for account of issue of bonded loans at Russian
market. In case of sharp reduction in liquidity at the markets of debt instruments and in the RF
banking system the issuer’s borrowing of short-tern contract loans with Russian banks to cover the
deficit of floating capital may result in the growth of interest rates under the raised funds, and as
consequence to considerable growth of the cost of debt obligations servicing. In addition, sharp
reduction in liquidity of Russian markets may result in difficulties when obfaining the financing to
cover the deficit of the issuer’s floating capital.

The performances of the issuer’s financial reporting that are most exposed to the change as a result of
mmpact of the specified financial risks (the risks, probability of their occurrence and the nature of
changes in the reporting):
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on the level of proceeds is minimal. The issuer estimates the probability of occurrence of the above
Sfinancial risks (sharp change of currency rates, inflation, and growth of interest rates) in the years to
come as low. However, in case of these risks occurrence it is possible that the prime cost of rendered
services would grow and the Company’s profit would reduce which may be partially compensated by
the tariffs increase and by reduction of amounts of borrowed funds.

2.5.4. Legal risks

The issuer is equally exposed to legal risks as other organizations in the Russian Federation.
The issuer carries out its activity as communication operator and does not export commodities, works
or services, so the legal risks related to the issuer’s activity are described only for domestic market,

Risks related to the change of currency exchange regulation:

At present the issuer considers the risks related to the possibility of change of foreign
currency law to be minimal. In connection with conduction of policy of currency exchange
regulation liberalization the risks related to the change of foreign currency law are reducing.

The risks related to the change of tax legislation:

Russian tax legislation allows for diverse interpretations and is subject to frequent changes.
Lately the course of events in the Russian Federation testifies to the fact that taxation authorities
may take up hard-line attitude when interpreting tax legislation. As consequence the taxation
authorities may lay claims for those transactions and accounting methods for which earlier they did
not lay any claims. As a result considerable additional taxes, late payment interest and fines may be
charged. Field tax inspection may cover the period not exceeding three calendar years directly
preceding the year when the resolution was adopted to make the inspection.

In the management opinion as of March 31, 2007 the relevant provisions of legislation are
interpreted by it upon the whole correctly and the probability of preserving the status in which the
issuer is from the point of view of complying with the requirements of tax legislation is high. At the
same time there is high probability that in some issues of interpretation of legislation requirements
and charging of corresponding tax obligations the Company’s management fook the stance which
subsequently may be considered by government fiscal authorities as the stance not having sufficient
grounds. The issuer intends to protect its stance in these issues. The reporting as of March 31, 2007
does not contain the adjustments which may be needed due to these uncertainties and the stance
taken by the issuer.

The issuer’s management believes that the issuer’s tax liabilities for the reporting and previous
tax periods were charged properly and completely reflected in the issuer’s accounting statements.
However, basing on the results of tax inspections of other companies of OJSC “Svyazinvest” group
conducted recently, the issuer’s management assumes the availability of the risk that tax authorities
may lay to the issuer substantial tax claims in regard to the issues allowing for capability of
ambiguous interpretation of tax legislation, and in particular on the issue of determining proceeds
under the contracts of network interconnection. The issuer’s management believes that the issuer
has the arguments sufficient for successful contestation of potential claims in the court. However, at
present the perspective of court proceeding in regard to tax claims is rather uncertain due to the lack
of established court practice on these tax issues.

Risks related to the change of customs regulations and customs duties:

As most of the equipment acquired for communication services provision is imported or
assembled from foreign make component parts, the change of customs control regulations and
customs duties may bear for the issuer certain risks related to appreciation of acquired fixed assefs.

Risks related to the change of requirements for the issuer’s core activity licensing or the licensing of
rights to utilize the objects the circulation of which is limited (natural resources including):
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services introduced info licenses and of the listing of license provlsmns wluch estabhshed the list af
communication services subject to licensing and also the listing of license provisions for carrying out
the activity.

2) Ministry of IT and Communications orders Ne 31 “On approval of recommendations on the
content of plan and economic feasibility of communication networks development which will be used
for communication services provision” and Ne 32 “Requirements to the content of description of
communication networks and communication facilities which will be used for communication
services provision”.

The specified regulatory documents establish the requirements to the principles of
communication networks organization, to RF spectrum resource utilization, to the start and end
dates of services provision, to the territory of its operation and also to the procedure of connection to
other networks and traffic transit.

At present there are insignificant risks connected to legislation change, and they are related
only to voice message transfer service via data transfer network, as earlier it was included into the
license for telematic services provision and there were no requirements to prohibition of traffic
transit via PSTN. This circumstance will require from the operator to make some changes in the
pattern of communication organization.

Risks related to changes of court practice on the matters related to the issuer’s activity (licensing issues
including) which may negatively impact its activity results and also the results of current legal
proceedings in which the issuer is involved:

Substantial risks of change of court practice on the matters related to the issuer’s activity
(licensing issues including) which may negatively impact the issuer’s activity results and also the
results of current legal proceedings are unlikely, as the current disputes do not materially affect the
issuer’s core activity, and as regards the disputes of licensing issues the issuer is not involved into
them because there are no such disputes.

2.5.5. Risks related to the issuer’s activity

The risks related to current legal proceedings in which the issuer is a party:

The issuer is a defendant in a number of arbitration proceedings. However, in the opinion of
the issuer’s Directorate the results of these proceedings will not materially affect the issuer’s
Jfinancial standing.

RF Ministry of finances advanced the claim to the Company to recover the debt to the RF
Government under debt obligations of OJSC “Electrosvyaz” of Ulyanovsk oblast, of OJSC
“Martelcom”, of OJSC “Svyazinform” of Penza oblast, of OJSC “Svyazinform” of the Republic of
Mordoviya, of OJSC “Electrosvyaz” of Orenburg oblast, of OJSC “Saratovelectrosvyaz”, and of
0JSC “UdmurtTelecom”, OJSC “VolgaTelecom” being their assign, for the supplied equipment.
The amount of the plaintiff's claims is Furo 6 637 137,99. The trial of the case was postponed several
fimes, On 28.08.2006 Nizhny Novgorod oblast arbitration court decreed to stay the action for the
period till the parties’ conclusion of amicable settlement, or till the Russian Federation Ministry of
Finances issues the certificate of refusal to conclude amicable settlement. On 27.12.2006 pursuant to
the Russian Federation Ministry of Finances Order Ne 564 amicable settlement was concluded by
and between the Company and the RF Ministry of Finances; the settlement stipulates consolidation
and restructuring of the above said debt obligations of the Company. On 21.03.2007 Nizhny
Novgorod oblast arbitration court resumed the proceedings and approved the amicable settlement.

The risk of unfavorable judgment for other current proceedings is insignificant. In addition,
the results of current disputes of the issuer with third parties will not be able to affect the issuer’s
core activity and its financial-economic standing as the volume of claims to the issuer under current
disputes in relation to its total turnover is insignificant.
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including):

A substantial reason related to the impossibility to extend the validity term of license for
communication services provision for the purposes of on-air broadcasting is inopportunity of
extending the validity term of license for mass media broadcasting by the owners of TV and radio
broadcasting channels, its notarized copy is a mandatory condition when filing the documents for the
extension of validity term of license for communication services (item 4, Clause 30 of Federal law Ne
126 “On communication”).

Risks related to potential liability of the issuer for the debts of third parties, including of the issuer’s
subsidiary companies:

The risks of occurrence of the issuer’s potential liability for the debts of third parties,
including of the issuer’s subsidiary companies, are insignificant, as the issuer observes the
requirement of current legislation when exercising its rights and performing its obligations with
regard to third parties, including subsidiary companies of the issuer, and also due to insignificant
volume of furnished collateral.

Occurrence of loss of end-users whose share in the turnover is at least 10% of the total proceeds of sales
of the issuer’s products (works and services):

The issuer does not have the end-users whose share in the turnover is af least 10% of the total
proceeds of communication services sales.

2.5.6. Bank exposure.
The issuer is not a credit institution.

I11. Detailed information on the issuer

3.1. Background of establishment and development of the issuer

3.1.1. Data on the issuer’s brand name

The issuer's full and abbreviated brand names:
Omkpeimoe axkyuoneptoe obwecmeo “BonzaTenexom”
Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom™

0AO “BonzaTenexom”

0JSC “VolgaTelecom”

The issuer carries out its activity under the trade mark (service mark):

The number of the certificate for registration of the trade mark (service mark): 231259

Date of issue: 15,712.2002.

The body that issued the certificate: Russian agency for patents and trade marks

Validity term: tili 31.05.2012.

OJSC “VolgaTelecom” is the possessor of right in relation to the following commodities (services):
38 (telecommunications) — phone communication, telegraph communication, international long-
distance communication, communication via the Internet, data transfer, communication channels
Jor lease.

Color combination: blue, Eton blue, sky-blue and white.
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1. Full brand name: State enterprise of communication and informatics “Rossvyazinform” of Nizhny
Novgorod oblast

Abbreviated brand name: SECI “Rossvyazinform”

Form of incorporation: state enterprise of communication and informatics

Introduced on: 01.04.1991.

The grounds for the name introduction: set up of the enterprise on the basis of the Order of the
Ministry of communications

2. Full brand name: Joint Stock Company of Open Type “Svyazinform” of Nizhny Novgorod oblast
Abbreviated brand name: JSCOT “Svyazinform” of Nizhny Novgorod oblast

Form of incorporation: Joint Stock Company of Open Type

[ntroduced on: 15.12.1993.

The grounds for the name introduction: The name was introduced as a result of reorganization of state
enterprise of communication and informatics “Rossvyazinform” of Nizhny Novgorod oblast in
accordance with the Decree of the President of the Russian Federation of 01.07.92 Ne 721 “On
organizational measures for reorganization of state enterprise, voluntary affiliation of state
enterprises into joint stock companies” and the regulation of the Government of the Russian
Federation dated of December 22, 1992 No 1003 “On privatization of communication enferprises”.

3. Full brand name: Open Joint Stock Company “Svyazinform” of Nizhny Novgorod oblast
Abbreviated brand name: OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinform”

Form of incorporation: Open Joint Stock Company

Introduced on: 12.08.1996.

The grounds for the name introduction: The name was introduced to reconcile it with the RF Civil
Code and the Federal law “On joint stock companies”.

4. Full brand name: Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom”

Abbreviated brand name: OJSC “VolgaTelecom”

Form of incorporation: Open Joint Stock Company

Introduced on: 28.06.2002

The grounds for the name introduction: The name was introduced in accordance with the resolution of
general meeting of stockholders of 28.06.2002, minutes Ne 10.

3.1.2. Data on the issuer’s state registration

The issuer’s state registration number: 448
The issuer’s state registration date: 15.12.1993

The name of the state registration body: Committee for management and control of city’s property
and land resources of the Administration of the city of Nizhny Novgorod.

Certificate of making an entry into Uniform State Register of Legal Entities about the legal
entity registered before July 1, 2002:

The issuer’s basic state registration number: 1025203014781
The i1ssuer’s state registration date: 01.08.2002
The name of the state registration body:

Inspection of Russia’s Ministry of Tax Collection for Nizhegorodskyi district of the city of Nizhny
Novgorod.
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In 1993 as a result of privatization of state enterprise of communication and informatics
“Rossvyazinform” there was registered joint stock company of open type (JSCOT) “Svyazinform” of
Nizhny Novgorod oblast, which in 1996 was transformed into Open Joint Stock Company (0OJSC)
“Nizhegorodsvyazinform”. Thus, the issuer has been operating for 13 years since the date of its state
registration (15.12.1993) and has been established as per the Company’s Charter for the unlimited
period of activity. General objective of the company'’s establishment was to increase the efficiency of
the state economic system and to transit from planned economy to market relations. Affiliation to the
area of service production determines the Company’s major objective, which consists of obtaining
additional profit via tracking and reacting to the market demands with further satisfaction of the
demand for services.

In 1993 the Company got independence in the management of its own production and financial
resources. Following the obtaining of economic independence OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinform™
started active modernization of communication networks by transforming the existing capacities and
constructing the new ones only on the basis of digital data transmit systems. Annual increase in the
network subscriber capacity amounted to 70 thousand numbers per year.

Since 1996 due to active implementation of the latest communication services on the basis of
high technological level equipment OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinform” has started to provide Internet
access services. In addition, OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinform” has been gradually expanding the list
of high-tech services — ISDN, phone cards system, as an element of intelligent network, IP-
telephony, xDSL-based digital access, voice mail, efc.

In 1994 OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinforim” shares entered Russia’s securities market, In 1997 the
Company issued Level-1 ADRs traded at present at the following exchanges:

Exchange ((\:J:fjlig) ADR ticker ISIN
OTC USA 928660109 (VVLSGAAYYPK) -
Frankfurt Stock Exchange (FSE) 010415 ?}I\}ZZHHG)/_F) US9286601094
Berlin Stock Exchange (BerSE) 910415 EI\IZZHHG),‘BE) US9286601004
Trading site of Germany (Xetra) 910415 g\JZZHHGy_DE) US9286601094
Stuttgart Stock Exchange (SSE) 910415 EI\]ZZHHG),_SG) US9286601094

Up to the second half of 2002 OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinform” had been the leading operator
af telecommunications market of the city of Nizhny Novgorod and Nizhny Novgorod oblast, a natural
monopolist in the area of providing local, DLD & ILD communication services. The Company
ranked the 4-th by the size of telephone network among Russia’s regional operators.

In 2002 on the basis of OJSC “Nizhegorodsvyazinform”, by affiliating 10 communications
enterprises of the Volga region, there was established Open Joint Stock Company “VolgaTelecom” —
communication enterprise of the Volga region.

The resolution on reorganization by way of incorporating to OJSC “VolgaTelecom” was
adopted by overwhelming majority of vetes at extraordinary meetings of shareholders of the
incorporated companies in autumn of year 2001,

In July 2002 the Board of directors of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” adopted the decision on
increasing the Company’s charter capital. Additional issue of shares was placed within the limits of
authorized shares by converting the shares of incorporated communication operators of the Volga
region into them.
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appropriate regional branches of OJSC “VolgaTelecom”. The shares and bonds of these companies
were converted into OJSC “VolgaTelecom” shares and bonds.

The incorporated company network covers the territory of 665 thousand square kilometers
and provides communication services to more than 21 million people.

OJSC “VolgaTelecom” has the licenses to provide the services of local, intrazonal phone
communication, recording communication, radio broadcasting, efc. in eleven regions of the Volga
Federal district.

The Company provides the services of fixed line communication, Internet and data transfer
network, mobile communication, cable and digital TV, etc.

In 2005 the Company started to implement the project of the network modernization in and the
expansion of the range of services provided on its base. It is NGN which was selected as the basic
technology for OJSC “VolgaTelecom” network modernization. In 2007 it is assumed to expand the
network of NGN subscriber access in 5 branches of OJSC “VolgaTelecom” — Kirov, Penza, Samara,
Udmurtiva and Chuvash Republics. Scon, owing to new NGN-based equipment OJSC
“VolgaTelecom” will be able to offer high-tech communication services, such as Triple Play
(transmission of audio and video content, multi-media services via a single network) to its
subscribers.

In May 2006 OJSC “VolgaTelecom” designed and introduced on market of the Voiga Federal
district (11 regions} new brand “J” (TM) under which the Company provides ADSL-based wideband
access services. Special content-services were also established for the subscribers:

o J-net — social service, it enables the subscribers to download, store and exchange their
own multi-media content (photo and video), to keep weblog, to discuss and evaluate
posted materials, to look for like-minded persons and friends, to communicate with
them in subject groups or in the system of personal messages;

o J-zone — the portal of popular multi-users’ games;

o J-info — personal information portal of “J” user;

o J-play — portal of free of charge popular flash-games.

As per IKS-Consulting, OJSC “VolgaTelecom” is among the largest Russian operators at the
market of Internet access over dedicated line and at 2006 end is ranked the third. As of the last year
end the number of subscribers connected to Internet on the basis of ADSL technology exceeded
120 000.

The objective of the issuer’s establishment:

To obtain profit, to render quality telecom services to the end-users. The issuer was established
Sor the uncertain term, i.e. the scheduled term of the issuer’s existence is not limited.

The issuer’s mission:

To ensure the provision of wide range of telecom services to the customers of the Volga Federal
district who enhance business efficiency.

3.1.4. Contact information

The issuer’s location: Dom Svyazi, M. Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city, the Russian Federation,
603000

The issuer’s mail address: Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city, the Russian
Federation, 603000

Location of the issuer’s permanent executive body:
Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgorod city, the Russian Federation, 603000
Phone; (8312) 37 50 09, 37 50 00
Fax: (8312) 30 67 68
E-mail: gd@vt.ru
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Location of the issuer’s special department for shareholders and investors relations:
Department of securities

Dom Svyazi, M.Gorky square, Nizhny Novgoerod city

Phone: (8312) 300668, 375067

Fax: (8312) 37 51 40

E-mail: d.sokolovi@yvt.ru

3.1.5. Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)
Taxpayer Identification Number: 5260901817

3.1.6. The issuer’s branches and representation offices

Name: Kirov branch

Location: Drelevsky street 43/1, Kirov city, 601000
Mail address: Drelevsky street 43/1, Kirov city, 601000
CEO: Proskura Dmitry Victorovich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: Nizhny Novgorod branch

Location: Bolshaya Pokrovskaya street 56, Nizhny Novgorod city, 603000
Mail address: Bolshaya Pokrovskaya street 56, Nizhny Novgorod city, 603000
CEO: Klishin Vitalyi Mikhailovich

Date of establishment: 24.10.2002

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: Orenburg branch

Location: Volodarsky street 11, Orenburg city, 460000
Mail address: Volodarsky street 11, Orenburg city, 460000
CEOQ: Shiperev Valeryi Yakovlevich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: Penza branch

Location: Kuprin street 1/3, Penza city, 440606
Mail address: Kuprin street 1/3, Penza city, 440606
CEO: Baev Andrey Victorovich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: Samara branch

Location: Krasnoarmeiskaya street 17, Samara city, 443010
Mail address: Krasnoarmeiskaya street 17, Samara city, 443010
CEO: Elkin Sergey Leonidovich

Date of establishment: 27.11,2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007
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Mail address: Kiselev street 40, Saratov city, 410012
CEO: Rodin Alexander Nikolaevich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: Ulyanovsk branch

Location: L. Tolstoy street 60, Ulyanovsk city, 432601
Mail address: L. Tolstoy street 60, Ulyanovsk city, 432601
CEO: Gavriletskyi Ivan Fedorovich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: branch in the Republic of Mariy-El

Location: Sovetskaya street 138, Toshkar Ola town, the Republic of Mariy-El, 424000
Mail address: Sovefskaya street 138, Ioshkar Ola town, the Republic of Mariy-El, 424000
CEO: Kolesnikov Sergey Mikhailovich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: branch in the Republic of Mordoviya

Location: Bolshevistskaya street 13, Saransk town, 430000
Mail address: Bolshevistskaya street 13, Saransk town, 430000
CEOQ: Shubin Ivan Ivanovich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: branch in the Republic of Udmurtiya

Location: Pushkinskaya street 278, Izhevsk city, 426008
Mail address: Pushkinskaya street 278, Izhevsk city, 426008
CEO: Vdovin Alexander Mikhailovich

Date of establishment: 27.11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

Name: branch in Chuvash Republic

Location: Lenin avenue 2, Cheboksary town, Chuvash Republic, 428000
Mail address: Lenin avenue 2, Cheboksary town, Chuvash Republic, 428000
CEO: Zaraiskyi Victor Yakovievich

Date of establishment: 27,11.2001

PA validity term: through 26.04.2007

3.2. The issuer’s core economic activity
3.2.1. The issuer’s industry membership

64.20 - Activity in communication area




OKVED

activity The name of the activity in accordance with OKVED code
codes

64.20.11 | Activity in telephone communication area

64.20.12 | Activity in the area of recording communication

Activity in the area of transmission (broadcasting) and distribution of TV

64.20.21
programs
64.20.22 Activity in the area of transmission (broadcasting) and distribution of sound
o radio progrants

64.20.3 Other activity in communication area

3.2.2. The issuer’s core economic activity

Information about core economic activities (activities, products (works and services types) which
ensured at least 10% of the issuer’s proceeds (revenues) for each reporting period:

The core activity i.e. prevailing and having priority importance for the issuer economic activity:

The core activity i.e. prevailing and having priority importance for the issuer economic activity
is the provision of electric communication services in the Volga Federal district within the limits of
licensed territory for communication services.

The share of the issuer’s proceeds from core economic activity in the total amount of the issuer’s
revenues for the last 5 accomplished fiscal years and for the reporting period:

] , o Quarter 1 of
Indicator’s description 2007
Proceeds amount from products sale total (works and services), 602] 422
RUR thousand
including:
Proceeds amount from communication services provision, RUR 5 693 608
thousand
Share in the total proceeds amount, % 94,56%

The changes of the amount of the issuer’s proceeds from the core economic activity by 10 and more
percent as compared to the previous year reporting period and the reasons of such changes:

The services ensuring at least 10% of the issuer’s proceeds amount in quarter 1 of 2007 were:
- intrazonal communication services (within the limits of ABC zone of one subject of the Federation);
- local telephone communication services;
- connection and traffic transit services;
- Internet access services.
Sales performances of these services are provided in the table below.

Major types of products (works and services) which ensured more than 10% of sales volume.

Performance description 2002* 2003 2004 2005 2006 Q-1 of 2007

DLD and ILD services
Proceeds amount from products
works and services) sales, RUR 4883217 | 53576496 6485900
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Share of total proceeds amount, % 44,52 380 34,86 29.6 16,5 18,8

Urban and rural phone communication services

Proceeds amount from products
works and services) sales, RUR | 4043012 | 6272208 | 7767836 9538404 | 10360773 | 2757848
thousand

Share of total proceeds amount, %

3686 | 4273 | 4175 | 447 7.8 4.8
\Connection and traffic transit services
Proceeds amount from products
works and services) sales, RUR - - 2222558 | 2696670 | 3362613 875 882
thousand
0,
Share of total proceeds amount, % i A 11,95 12,6 155 14,6

Internet access services

Proceeds amount from products
works and services) sales, RUR -
thousand

409 448 701718 | 1156770 | 1858218 601 535

z 2,8 38 5.4 8,6 10

Share of total proceeds amount, %

* Performances of back-up entity for the period /rom 01.01 2002 to 31.12.2002 and of affiliated entities for the period from
reorganization date 1o 31.12.2002, obtained by line-by-line aggregation.

** Only intrazonal communication services.

Growth rate of communication services revenues for quarter 1 of 2007 vs. quarter 1 of 2006
amounted to 119,1 %.

The growth of revenues in quarter 1 of 2007 vs. similar period of the past year was materially
affected by the introduction since 01.07.2006 of new procedure of payment for outgeing calls from
fixed phone sets to cellular phones and seitlements with connected operators, and also aggressive
promotion of new services with high added value.

Lately, the development of the following services was prioritized: Internet services, ISDN
networks, IP-telephony, intelligent networks, videoconferencing, etc. The share of new technologies-
based services in proceeds is constantly growing and at quarter 1 of 2007 end it amounts to 12,4%.
In quarter I of 2007 RUR 705 million of revenues were generated by new technologies-based services
(growth rate vs. quarter I of 2006 is 147,3 %).

Seasonal nature of the issuer’s core economic activity:
Communication services are not referred to seasonal activities.

Overall structure of the issuer’s prime cost for the last accomplished fiscal year, and also for the
reporting period:

Overall structure of the issuer’s prime cost for the last accomplished fiscal year and also for
quarter 1 of 2007 for the specified items is referenced in per cent of the total prime cost:

Costs item description 2006 Q-1 of 2007
Raw materials and vendors, % 6,2 3,85
Acquired component parts, semi-finished products, % 0,0 0,00
Works and services of production nature executed by
outside entities, % 6,7 4,38
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Wage costs, % 36,1 33,56
Interest on credits, % 0,0 0,00
Rental fee, % 1.3 1,29
Benefits-related deductions, % 8,6 8,57
Property, plant and equipment depreciation, % 16,9 18,93
Taxes included into prime cost of products, % 0,2 0,16
Other costs, % 19,84 24,64
Amortization of intangible assets, % 0,0 0,00
Remunerations for rationalization proposal, % 0,0 0,00
Compulsory insurance payments, % 0,33 0,05
Entertainment allowance, % 0,01 0,01
Other, % 19,5 24,58
Total: expenses for production and sales of products

(works and services) (prime cost), %o 100,0 100,00
Proceeds from sales of products (works and services),

% to prime cost 128,0 135,34

Essential new types of products (works and services) offered by the issuer at the market of its core
activity:

Lately, the development of the following services was prioritized: Internet access services, ISDN
networks, intelligent networks, videoconferencing, etc. The share of new technologies-based services
in proceeds is constantly growing and at 2006-end it amounts to 10,6 % (in 2005 — 7,2%).

Standards (rules) in accordance with which the accounting statement was prepared and the calculations
shown in this item were made:

1. Accountancy decree “Accounting policy of organization” (IIBY 1/98), approved by the RF
Ministry of Finances Order N 60u of 09.12.1998;

2. Accountancy decree “Accounting of agreements (contracts) for capital construction” (IIBY
2/94), approved by the RF Ministry of Finances Order N 167 of 20.12.1994;

3. Accountancy decree “Accounting of assets and liabilities the cost of which is denominated in
Soreign currency” (IIBY 3/2000), approved by the RF Ministry of Finances Order N 2n of
10.01.2000;

4. Accountancy decree “Accounting statement of organization” (IIBY 4/99), approved by the RF
Ministry of Finances Order N 431 of 06.07.1999;

5. Accountancy decree “Accounting of inventories” (IIBY 5/01), approved by the RF Ministry of
Finances Order N 44u of 09.06.2001;

6. Accountancy decree “Accounting of property, plant and equipment” (IIBY 6/01), approved by the
RF Ministry of Finances Order N 261 of 30.03.2001;

7. Accountancy decree “Events occurring after the balance sheet date” (IIKY 7/98), approved by the
RF Ministry of Finances Order N 56n of 25.11.1998;

8. Accountancy decree “Contingency” (IIBY 8/01), approved by the RF Ministry of Finances
Order N 96n of 28.11.2001;

9. Accountancy decree *“Organization’s income” (IIBY 9/99), approved by the RF Ministry of
Finances Order N 324 of 06.05.1999;

10. Accountancy decree “Organization’s expenses” (IIBY 10/99), approved by the RF Ministry of
Finances Order N 33n of 06.05.1999;
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12. Accountancy decree “Segment information” (IIBY 12/2000), approved by the RF Ministry of
Finances Order N 11n of 27.01.2000;

13. Accountancy decree “Accounting of government assistance” (IIBY 13/2000), approved by the RF
Ministry of Finances Order N 92u of 16.10.2000;

14. Accountancy decree “Accounting of intangible assets” (IIBY 14/2000), approved by the RF
Ministry of Finances Order N 91n of 16.10.2000;

15. Accountancy decree “Accounting of loans and credits and of costs for their servicing” (IIBY
15/01), approved by the RF Ministry of Finances Order N 60n of 02.08.2001;

16. Accountancy decree “Information abour discontinuing operation” (IIBY 16/02), approved by the
RF Ministry of Finances Order N 661 of 02.07.2002;

17. Accountancy decree “Accounting of expenses for R&D and engineering works” (IIBY 17/02),
approved by the RF Ministry of Finances Order N 1151 of 19.11.2002;

18. Accountancy decree “Accounting of income tax expenses” (IIBY 18/02), approved by the RF
Ministry of Finances Order N 114u of 19.11.2002;

19. Accountancy decree “Accounting of financial investments” (IIBY 19/02), approved by the RF
Ministry of Finances Order N 1261 of 10.12,2002;

20. Accountancy decree “Information about participation in joint activity” (IIBY 20/03), approved by
the RF Ministry of Finances Order N 105u of 24.11.2003.

3.2.3. The issuer’s raw products (materials) and vendors.

The issuer’s vendors, their share being at least 10 percent of all supplies of raw products (materials) for
the last accomplished fiscal year and also for the reporting period:
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Major markets where the issuer is operating:

OJSC “VolgaTelecom” services are sold on the entire territory of the Volga Federal district of
the Russian Federation (except for the republics of Bashkortostan, Tatarstan, Perm oblast and Komi
— Permyatsky autonomous national area).

Major sales markets are Nizhny Novgorod and Samara oblasts:

Sales markets for Q | of 2007
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0JSC “VolgaTelecom” major markets from segments point of view are the following:
o Local and intrazonal telephone communication services market.

o Internet and data transfer services market,

Cellular communication services market.

o Connection and traffic transit services market (operator’s market).

The major end-user groups of communication services rendered by OJSC “VolgaTelecom™ are
the following:

¢ Household

e Self-financing entities (large, medium and small)

s State-financed organizations

Performance

. 2003 2004 2005 2006 | Q1 of 2007*
description

Share of revenues
from household, %
Share of revenues
from self-financing 34,7 35,6 35,1 37,1 36,3
entities, %

Share of revenues
from state-financed 8,1 7,9 7.9 8,0 7,9
organizations, %

57,2 56,5 57,0 54,9 55,8

* The performances were calculated on the basis of current data.

Potential factors that may negatively affect the issuer’s sales of its products (works and services) and
hypothetical actions of the issuer to reduce this impact:
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- change of legislation in communications industry

- improvement of competition in telecommunications market, in the segments of high-yielding
corporate clients and property developers, and also expected sharpening of competition in the area
of new technologies and services.

The Company’s management conducts regular monitoring and control of change of key
indicators characterizing the efficiency of the Company’s activity in the area of economical,
Sfinancial, technical and marketing policies for the purposes of forecasting and operational response
to the occurrence and/or increase in the impact of various negative factors. Strategic and medium-
term plans of the Company’s development are worked out in the frame of pessimistic course of events
which ensures for the Company’s activity additional safety factor in case of crisis situations
development. Every year based on the results of the operation for the accomplished period and the
analysis of the Company’s activity conditions change, the forecasts of economical development and

marketing strategy are adjusted.

3.2.5. Data on the issuer’s licenses.

Data on the issuer’s licenses are provided in item 3.2.9 setting additional requirements to the issuers

whose core activity is communication services provision:

NeNe LICENSE NAME LICENSE NUMBER, DATE OF ISSUE | THE NAME OF THE BODY
AND VALIDY TERM THAT ISSUED THE
LICENSE
1. Provision of local and intrazonal | Ne 23245 of 04.10.2002. (til | License of the Ministry of IT
telephone communication services | 04.10.2012); and Communications of the
Russian Federation
2 Provision of local, DLD and ILD | Ne 24345 of 28112002 (till | License of the Ministry of IT
telephone communication services | 28.11.2007); and Communications of the
{by using the network of call offices, Russian Federation
payphone nefwork)
3 Communications channels lease out | Ne 23246 of 12.09.2002  (till | License of the Ministry of IT
12.09.2007); and Communications of the
Russian Federation
4 Provision of telematic services Ne 23240 of 01.08.2002 (til | License of the Ministry of IT
01.08.2007); and Communications of the
Russian Federation
5. Data transfer communication | Ne 48866 of (09.03.2007 (till | Federal Service of
services for the purposes of voice | 09.03.2012) supervision in
information transmission communications indusiry
5 Provision of telegraph Ne 23243 of 14112002 (till | License of the Ministry of IT
communication services 14.11.2007); and Communications of the
Russian Federation
6 Provision of data transfer services Ne 23241 of 01.08.2002 (iill | License of the Ministry of IT
01.08.2007); and Communications of the
Russian Federation
7 Provision of services of Ne 23721 of 12.09.2002 (till | License of the Ministry of IT
broadcasting sound programs over | 12.09.2007); and Communications of the
wire broadcasting network Russian Federation
8 Provision of cellular radio telephone License of the Ministry of IT
communication services in the and Communications of the
frequency range: Russian Federation
Ne 39201 of 01.02.2006 till
NMT- 450 MHz (01 _02_2009)
{Samara oblast)
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U UAJ.aV vy,

IMT-MC 450
{Samara oblast) Ne 27602 of 18.08.2003 (il
18.08.2013);
9 Provision of mobile radio telephone | Ne 36742 of 28.11.2005  (till | License of Federal Service
communication services 28.11.2010); of supervision in
communications industry
10 Provision of TV  programs | 1). Ne 46638 of 19.10.2007 (till | License of the Ministry of IT

broadcasting services via cable TV
network

19.01.2012)
Saratov city of Saratov oblast;

2). Ne 41564 of 23.05.2006 (il
23.05.2011) issued to extend the
validity term of license Ne 26574),
Nizhny Novgorod city

3). Ne 41563 of 18.08.2006 (til
18.086.2011) issued to extend the
validity term of license N227620)
Samara city, Syzran town, Toliyatti
town of Samara oblast;

4). Ne 44589 of 30.12.2006 (til
31.12.2011); (Kirov city)

5). Ne 38571 of 14.03.2006 (till
14.03.2011); Orenburg city

6). Ne 32182 of 27.06.2005 (il
27.06.2010)

The Republic of Mariy-El (loshkar Ola
town, Sernur town)

7). Ne 32183 of 08.06.2005 (till
08.06.2010); Cheboksary town;

B). Ne 31760 of 26.05.2005 (till

26.05.2010)
The Republic of Mariy-El,
Kozmodemiyansk town, settlement
Medvedevo

9). Ne 37277 of
12.12.2010)
Neftegorsk town.

12.12.2005 (till

10). Ne 42567 of 12.07.2006 (tili
12.07.2011)
Otradnyi town.

11). Ne 43243 of 28.07.2006 (til
28.07.2011)

Settlament Orshanka, N.Toriyal of the
Republic of Mariy-El

12). Ne 47803 of 09.02.2007 (till
09.02.2012), 1zhevsk city

13). Ne 49536 of 09.03.2007 (till 09.

03.2012)
Arzamas, Vyksa, Krasnye Baki,
Lukcyanov, Perevoz, Sergach,

Sechenovo of Nizhny Novgorod oblast

14). Ne 49535 of 09.03.2007 (til
09.03.2012); Penza city

and Communications of the
Russian Federation

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications indusiry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications indusiry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federat Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry
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11 Provision of services of on-air [ Ne 39210 of 15.03.2006 (till | Federal Service of
broadcasting of sound programs 05.01.2010) supervision in
Nizhny Novgorod oblast; communications industry
Ne 31758 of 26.05.2005 (till | Federal Service of
11.05.2010) Vyatskie Polyany of Kirov | supervision in
oblast communications industry
12 Communication services for the | Ng 31291 of 24.03.2005 till 05.04.2008 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting Settlements in Kirov oblast supervision in
communications industry
13 Communication services for the | Ne 37341 of 12.12.2005til1 12.12.2010 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting | Mordoviya Republic supervision in
(DVB-T standard) communications industry
14 Communication services for the | Ne 31262 of 05.04.2005 till 05.04.2010 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting Settlements in the Republic of Mariy-El | supervision in
communications industry
15 Communication services for the | Ne 32184 of 19.05.2005 till 19.05.2008 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting Settlements in Mordoviya Republic supervision in
communications industry
16 Communication services for the | Ne 33078 of 15.07.2005 till 15.07.2010 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting Kilenary in the Republic of Mariy-El. supervision in
communications industry
17 Communication services for the | Ne 42003 of 19.06.2006 till 19.06.2011 Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting supervision in
communications industry
18 Communication services for the | Ne 43244 of 28.07.2006 till 22.12.2010 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting supervision in
communications industry
19 Communication services for the | Ne 45179 of 24.10.2006 till 21.05.2011 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting settlements in Orenburg oblast; supervision in
communications industry
20 Communication services for the | Ng 45180 of 24.10.2006 till 21.06.2011 | Federal Service of
purposes of on-air broadcasting settlements in Samara oblast supervision in

communications industry
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Ne 48538 of 09.03.2007 (till
09.03.2012) issued to extend the
validity term of license Ne 23264 of
31.10.2002 (till 20.05.2007);

Saransk town of Mordoviya Republic

Ne 38572 of 14.03.2006 (till
14.03.2009); settlements in Samara
ablast

Ne 36191 of 31.10.2005 till 31.10.2008,;
settlements in Orenburg oblast

Ne 36164 of 31.10.2005 till 31.10.2008;
settlements in Orenburg oblast

Ne 47902 of 09.022007 (il
21.06.2011); Gladchikha, Kuzovatovo
of Ulyanovsk oblast.

Ne 47901 of 09.02.2007  (tili
21.06.2011); Levany, Nyr of Kirov
oblast

Ne 47904 of 09.02.2007 (till
21.06.2011) Surskoe, Inza,
Radishchevo, Pavlovka

Ne 49372 of 09.03.2007 (til
09.03.2012) Syzran, Khvorostyanka,
Neftegorsk, Isakly, Kinel-Cherkassy of
Samara oblast

Ne 48479 of 05.03.2007 (till
05.03.2012) Rtishchevo, Atkarsk of
Saratov oblast

Ne 48478 of 05.03.2007 (il
05.03.2012) settlement Sovkhoznyi of
Chuvashiya Republic

Ne 48476 of
05.03.2012) 12
Orenbwurg oblast

05.03.2007 (il
settiements  of

Ne 48477 of 05.03.2007 (il
05.03.2012) Orenburg city

Ne 49342 of 09.03.2007 (till
09.03.2012) 10 settlements of Penza
oblasi

communicalions inaustry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervigion in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in
communications industry

Federal Service of
supervision in

communications industry

22 Mabile radio communication | Ne 33679 of 28.07.2005 till 28.07.2008 | License of the Ministry of IT
services in PSTN the Republic of Mariy-El. and Communications of the
Russian Federation
23 For repair of measuring equipment Ne 000383-P of 21.01.2005 il | Federal agency for
21.01.2010. technical regulation and
metrology
24 For carrying out medical activity Ne " 793689 M 147 of 03.04.2003 (till | Nizhny Novgorod
03.04.2008); registration chamber
Ne 1421-N of 27.12.2002 (tili | Ministry of Public Health of
27.12.2007); Udmurtiva Republic
25 Activity of construction of buildings | FC-4-52-02-26-0-5260901817-002029- | RF state committee for

and structures of | and Il criticality
ratings in accordance with the state
standard

2 of 09.01.2003 (till 09.01.2008);

rc-4-52-02-22-0-5260901817-001771-
1 of 03.10.2002 (till 03.10.2007);

construction and housing
and municipal complex
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14.00.20U7);

rc-4-52-02-22-0-5260901817-001732-
1 of 15.09.2002 (till 19.09.2007)

26 Activity for fire prevention and | Ne 1/01031 of 21.05.2003 (till | Main department of State
extinguishing 21.05.2008); fire fighting service

27 For the right of use of subsurface | MXKB Ne 00700 till 29.01.2021 Department of natural
resources resources and environment

protection of Russia's
Ministry of Natural
Resources for Udmurtiya
Republic

28 Subsurface water production for | CPT Ne 00864 till 10.04.2020 Main department of natural
domestic and production needs and resources and environment
for sprinkling of the territory of the protection of Russia's
inventories  depot of OJSC Ministry of Natural
“VolgaTelecom” Saratov branch Resources for Saratov

oblast.

29 The right to use subsurface | CMP Ne00968 till 21.06.2027 Main department of natural
resources to produce subsurface resources and environment
water by OJSC “VolgaTelecom” protection of Russia’s

Ministry of Natural
Resources for Samara
oblast.

30 For the right to use subsurface [ CMP 01135 of 16.01.2006 till | Territorial agency for use of
resources to provide water for | 06.09.2026 subsurface resources for
health complex Samara oblast.

3 For the right to use subsurface | YEB Ne01295 till 10.04.2013 Ministry of Natural
resources to produce subsurface Resources of Chuvashiya
water for economic and drinking Republic
needs of children's health campus
“Orbita”

32 For the right to use subsurface | MLUK Ne01818 till 25.02.2010 Area fund of information of
resources to produce subsurface natural resources and
water for economic and drinking environment protection of
needs Russia’'s Ministry of Natural

Resources for the Republic
of Mariy-El

33 Production of subsurface water to | HXI Ne 00964 till 30.08.2010 Regional agency for
provide for technological needs of subsurface resources use
recreation camp “Vetchak” in the Volga Federal district

34 Production of subsurface water to | OMP 00679 till 06.09.2026 Samara's area fund of
provide for economic-drinking needs geological information
of “Impulse” complex

35 For carmrying out the activity of | M04/0011/N1 of 31.05.2004 {til | Ministry of Natural
hazardous waste handling 31.05.2009) Resources of the Russian

Federation

36 Technical maintenance of gas | Ne 43 006918 (C) of 29.07.2003 till | Russia's Gostekhnadzor
circuits (maintenance, repair and | 29.07.2008
rehabilitation of gas pipelines,
constructions and other objects
required for operation of gas
circuits)

37 Installation, repair and servicing Russia’s EMERCOM
operations of fire fighting means | N0 2/01817 of 21.052003 (till | State depariment of State
ensuring fire security of buildings | 21.05.2008), fire fighting service
and constructions

38 For carrying out surveying and | BBF-01374K of May 16, 2006 (till | Federal agency of
mapping activities, including: 16.05.2011}; surveying and mapping

1) 8.1.2.0.0 topographic mapping of
general purpose and {or) its
substantiation (correction) at scale
1:500 - 1:10 000, carried out at the
plots of the area up to 1 square km
during  engineering  surveying,
construction and operation of
buildings and structures, land
surveying, keeping cadastres, and
other surveys;

2) 8.2.2.0.0. topographic survey of

Ministry of Transport of the
Russian Federation
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10UUU scale, carried out at the piots
of the area up to 1 square km during
engineering surveying, construction
and operation of buildings and
structures, land surveying, keeping
cadastres, and other surveys;

For carrying out survey operations,

including:
1) 5.2.0.0.0. building and
development of horizontal and

altimetric survey networks during
engineering surveys, construction
and operation of buildings and
structures, boundary survey of land
plots, maintenance of land registers,
and also other surveys and special
activities;

2) 5.4.0.0.0. position finding of
geodetic points and posts on the
earth’'s surface by using geodetic
satellite  receivers (stand-alone
position finding devices) when
carrying out engineering surveys,
construction and operation of
buildings and constructions,
boundary survey of land plots,
maintenance of land registers, and
also other surveys and special
activities

BEr-01373r of May 16, 2006 (till May
16, 2011)

Federal agency of
surveying and mapping
Ministry of Transport of the
Russian Federation

39

Engineering maintenance of
ciphering equipment

Ne B 325753 of
10.11.2010)

10.11.2005  (till

Department of Federal
Security Service for Nizhny
Novgorod oblast

40

Provision of services in information
encryption area

B 325754 of
10.11.2010)

10.11.2005  (till

Department of Federal
Security Service for Nizhny
Novgorod oblast

41

Distribution of encryption (ciphering)
equipment

B 325752 of
10.11.2010).

10.11.2005  (till

Department of Federal
Security Service for Nizhny
Novgorod oblast

42

Educational activity

Ne 1501 of October 13, 2006 till
13.10.2009 Saransk town of Mordoviya
Republic.

Ministry of Education of
Mordoviya Repubtlic

43

Transportation of passengers by
automobile transport

Ne ACC 52 000640 of 15.10.2002 (till
14.10.2007);

Licensing chamber

44

Transportation of passengers by
truck transport

Ne TCC 52 000639 of 15.10.2002 (til
14.10.2007);

Licensing chamber

For radio broadcasting:

45

Mass medium “Volna”

Series PB Ne 10333 of 30.06.2006
(till 03.07.2010);

Federal service of
supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass

communication and cultural
heritage protection.

47

Mass medium "Pulse of Nizhny”

Series PB Ne 11370 of 13.02.2007

{till 12.11.2011) issued to extend the
validity term of license Ne 7218 of
24.04.2003 (till 12.11.2008)

RF Ministry on press, TV
and radio broadcasting,
and mass media (currently
Federal Agency for press
and mass media)

48

Mass medium “Retro-Aliyans”

Series PB Ne 10316 of 29.06 2006
(till 16.02.2011)

RF Ministry on press, TV
and radio broadcasting,
and mass media (currently
Federal Agency for press
and mass media)

49

Mass medium "Radio "Russkyi lad"

Series PBE Ne 7980 of 18.12.2003
(till 1€.12.2008};

RF Ministry on press, TV
and radio broadcasting,
and mass media (currently
Federal Agency for press
and mass media)
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in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.

51 Mass medium “Radio "Russkyi lad” | Series PB Ne 8553 of 15.11.2004 Federal service of
(till 15.11.2009) supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
52 Mass medium “Radio “Russkyi lad” | Serie:s PB Ne 8554 of 15.11.2004 Federal service of
(till 15.11.2008) supervision over
compliance with |egislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
53 Mass medium “Radio “Russkyi lad” | Series PB Ne 8555 of 15.11.2004 Federal service of
(till 15.11.2008) supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
54 Mass medium “Radio “Russkyi lad” | Series PB Ne 9802 of 23.01.2006 (till | Federal service of
23.01.2011) supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
55 Mass medium “Radio “Russkyi lad” | Series PB Ne 8820 of 06.04.2005 till | Federal service of
06.04.2010 supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
56 Mass medium "TV-2000" Series TB Neo 9454 of 02.11.2005 (till | Federal service of
01.14.2010) supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
57 Mass medium “Radio on | Series PB Ne 8567 of 24.11.2004 Federal service of
“VolgaTelecom” wave” {till 05.07.2009); supervision over
compliance with legisiation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
58 Mass medium “Radio on | Series PB Ne 8565 of 24.11.2004 Federal service of
“VolgaTelecom” wave™ (till 04.03.2009}); supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
59 Mass medium "BTK-Inform” Series TB Ne 11020 of 16.01.2007 Federal service of
(till 15.01.2012) supervision over
compliance with legislation
in the area of mass
communication and cultural
heritage protection.
60 Carrying out the activties and | N®/07-615-52 of 31.03.1999 {til } Federal Agency for
provision of services for protection | 30.03.2004) Government
of state secret related to operation | On 29.07.2005 the documents were | Communications and
of cryptoservice filed to re-execute the license Information
61 Activities and provision of services | Ne 154 of 29.01.2003 till 25.01.08. Area departments of

in the area of state
protection

secrets

Ne 524 of 09.12.2002 till 09.12.07.
Ne 194 of 17.06.2003 till 17.06.08.
Ne 192 of 01.11.2003 till 01.11.08.
Ne 855 of 19.04.2006 till 09.12.2007.

Federal Security Service
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NE JLuwiLe Ul 12, 14,8008 LN WVE. 167,

Ne 523/3 of 19.12.2002 till 09.12.07.

Ne 523/4 of 19.12.2002 till 09.12.07.

Ne 523/5 of 19.12.2002 till 09.12.07.

Ne 126 of 09.04.2003 till 10.04.08.

Ne 126/1 of 09.04.2003 till 10.04.08.
Ne126/2 of 09.04.2003 till 10.04.08.

Ne 183 of 17.06.2003 till 17.06.08.

Ne 152 of 17.03.2003 till 17.03.08.
Ne152/1 of 17.03.2003 till 17.03.08.

Ne 153 of 29.01.2003 till 29.01.08.

Ne 153/4 of 29.01.2003 till 29.01.08.

Ne 153/3 of 29.01.2003 till 29.01.08.

Ne 153/2 of 29.01.2003 till 29.01.08.

Ne 153/1 of 20.01.2003 till 29.01.08.
N3M180 of 09.12.2002 till 9.12.2010.
n3/180-01 of 09.12.2002 till 9.12.2010.
Ne 775 of 15.02.2005 {iil 16.02.2010.
Ne 775/1 of 15.02.2006 till 16.02.2010.
Ne 775/2 of 15.02.2006 till 16.02.2010.
Ne nN3/M80 of 09.12.2002 il
09.12.2010.

Ne 13/180-01 of 09122002 il
09.12.2010.

Ne 842 of 25.08.2005 {ill 16.02.2010.
Ne 843 of 25.08.2005 till 16.02.2010.
Ne 461 of 24.07.2006 till 24.07.2008.

Issuer’s forecast as regards the probability of licenses extension.

Subject to compliance with necessary requirements and conditions in the course of services
provision the validity term of most of the licenses will be extended. The conditions and the capability
of licenses validity terms extension are connected with the licensee’s operation without gross
violations which is found out by regular checks of GosSvyazNadzor bodies. The issuer estimates the
capability of basic licenses extension as quite high. The dates of the issuer’s obligations to create the
subscribers’ base were performed in accordance with the licenses conditions.

1. For communication services licenses.

Upon the validity term expiry the licenses may be extended if all items of the license conditions are
conformed, which is confirmed by the verification report of the territorial department of
Rossvyaznadzor, by the extension of the validity term of permissions for radio frequencies
authorization (if used), and if the appropriate application is filed to the licensor’s attention — Federal
Agency for supervisory control in communications industry. Due to the fact that the Law “On
communication” as redrafted became effective, in order to get the license for providing
communication services for TV broadcasting, radio broadcasting and broadcasting of additional
information the applicant of the license must submit notarized copy of the license for broadcasting.

The issuer’s forecast as regards the probability of license extension: positive

2. (for items 45-62 of the Table provided in this item) Broadcasting licenses are extended on the basis
of the verification report of DSSCI (department of state supervision over communications and
informatization) confirming the compliance with the license conditions and if the authorization
documents on the possibility of radio frequency resource usage are available. The licenses are
extended by the Russian Federation Ministry of culture and mass communication.

The issuer’s forecast as regards the probability of license extension: positive
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subject to timely submittal of documents package, as established by the law, to the licensor’s
attention.

3.2.6. The issuer’s joint activity.

Information about the issuer’s joint activity for the last 5 accomplished fiscal years preceding the
reporting period:

For the last 5 accomplished fiscal years the issuer did not carry out joint activity with other
entities, the issuer did not conclude ordinary partnership deeds.

Information about the issuer’s joint activity for the reporting period:

For the reporting period the issuer did not carry out joint activity with other entities, the issuer
did not conclude ordinary partnership deeds.

3.2.7. Additional requirements to the issuers being joint stock investment funds, insurance
undertakings or credit institutions, mortgage agents.

3.2.7.1. For joint stock investment funds.
The issuer is not a joint stock investment fund.

3.2.7.2. For insurance undertakings.
The issuer is not an insurance undertaking.

3.2.7.3. For credit institutions.
The issuer is not a credit institution.

3.2.7.4. For mortgage agents.
The issuer is not a mortgage agent.

3.2.8. Additional requirements to the issuers the core activity of which is mining operations

The issuer does not mine mineral resources.

There are no subsidiary (affiliated) companies of the issuer which are engaged in mining
operations.

3.2.9. Additional requirements to the issuers the core activity of which is communication
services provision

a) Communication services provision licenses
Basic provisions of licenses

1) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 23245,

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of local and
intrazonal telephone communication of public communication network, and also the services of
telephone communication by using technical facilities of communication intelligent network on the
territories of the following Republics and oblasts: the Republic of Mariy-El, the Republic of
Udmurtiya, the Republic of Mordoviya, the Republic of Chuvashiya, Kirov oblast, Penza oblast,
Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast, Saratov oblast, Orenburg oblast, and Nizhny Novgorod oblast.
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communication, and also to data transfer communication services, excluding the services of data
transfer for the purposes of voice information transmission.

DLD & ILD telephone communication services are provided by using the licensee’s technical
Jucilities over public communication network via Automatic Trunk Line Exchange (ATLX) of
corresponding geographical zone of numbering under contracts with operators of long distance and
international communication of PSTN of the Russian Federation.

The licensee when rendering intrazonal telephone communication services must provide a
subscriber with the access to telematic services and to data transfer communication services,
excluding the services of data transfer for the purposes of voice information transmission.

Provision of local and intrazonal communication services, as per this license, by using microwave
radio systems is allowed upon obtaining the permission of using the operation frequencies in
accordance with the industry regulatory documents.

It is allowed to use, at the subscriber’s section, radio extenders and radio access equipment if
required frequency resource is available, this resource is allocated as per the established procedure
by the state radio frequency service with the Russian Federation Ministry of IT and
Communications.

The license validity term: till 04.10.2012

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

In accordance with item 22 of the license provisions the operator is obliged to provide inquiry
services fo the subscribers on the licensed territory. When a subscriber is allocated the directory
number it is automatically registered in the subscribers’ database.

In accordance with the Law “On communication” the data about the subscribers for providing
inquiry services, including for preparation and distribution of information, are provided only with
the subscriber’s consent and in cases stipulated by RF federal laws.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: there are no requirements to the dates of
database creation. From the start of services provision of granting access fto PSTN the data about the
subscriber are shown in public database of subscribers of the operator.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: in accordance with scheduled check
of supervisory bodies the license’s provisions are currently complied with.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

2) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 24345,
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DLD & ILD telephone communication of PSTN at the territories of the following Republics and
oblasts: the Republic of Mariy-El, the Republic of Udmurtiya, the Republic of Mordoviya, the
Republic of Chuvashiya, Kirov oblast, Penza oblast, Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast, Saratov oblast,
Orenburg oblast, and Nizhny Novgorod oblast by using the network of call offices and payphone
network being created by the licensee.

The licensee’s payphones and call offices are connected to local telephone networks at the level
of subscriber units.

The licensee has the right to use communication channels and physical circuits of

communication network of other operators for value received in accordance with the Civil Code.

The license validity term: ilf 28.11.2007

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term exiension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: during scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies there were no remarks on compliance with the license provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

3) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 23241

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of data
transfer of public communication network on the territory of the Russian Federation subjects: the
Republic of Mariy-El, the Republic of Udmurtiya, the Republic of Mordoviya, the Republic of
Chuvashiya, Kirov oblast, Penza oblast, Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast, Saratov oblast, Orenburg
oblast, and Nizhny Novgorod oblast.

Data transfer services are provided by using the licensee’s data transfer network,.

The licensee has the right to connect the data transfer equipment to PSTN, to the part of
“Iskra” network used for commercial purposes, and to Switched telegraph service/Telex telegraph
network, and also has the right to use commaunication channels and physical circuits of PSTN.,

The licensee’s data transfer equipment connection to PSTN, to the part of “Iskra” network
used for commercial purposes, and to Switched telegraph service/Telex telegraph network is made
only with the rights of subscriber units.

The license validity term: #fl 01.08.2007

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive,

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:
66




The dates of performance of the specified obligations: none.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: during scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies there were no remarks on compliance with the license requirements.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

4) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 23721

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of sound
programs broadcasting via the wire broadcast network on the territory of the following Russian
Federation subjects: the Republic of Mariy-El, the Republic of Udmurtiya, the Republic of
Mordoviya, the Republic of Chuvashiya, Kirov oblast, Penza oblast, Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast,
Saratov oblast, Orenburg oblast, and Nizhny Nevgorod oblast.

The licensee’s network is intended for broadcasting of sound programs of All-Russia and state
regional companies.

Broadcasting of other programs is possible when the license for TV-radio broadcasting and
appropriate contract with licensee-broadcaster are available.

The license validity term: #ifl 12.09.2007

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirementy which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive,

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base: There
are no such obligations.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.
The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.

Factors which may negatively affect the issusr’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

5) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 23244

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
cellular radiotelephone communication of PSTN by using GSM standard equipment in frequency
range of 900/1800 MH7 on the territory of the Republic of Mariy-El.
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Communication Network-900 (PCN-900);

PCN-900, being created by the licensee, is connected to the Russian Federation PSTN at long
distance service level in accordance with General diagram of creating and phase-by-phase
development of Russia’s federal network of public mobile radio telephone communication of GSM
standard.

The license validity term: #ill 17.03.2010

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

The subscribers’ database is created since the time of cellular communication services provision
contract conclusion as the subscribers gets the access to the service after its registration in the
network’s base.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: It is created simultaneously since the time of
contracts conclusion with the subscriber.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: During scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies no remarks were made as regards the compliance with the license
provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

6) Provisions of carrying ouf the activity in accordance with license Ne 36742

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
mobile radio telephone communication of PSTN on the territory of cities and towns: Penza,
Kamenka of Penza oblast; Saratov, Balashov of Saratov oblast; Kirov of Kirov oblast.

The licensee’s communication network is created by using radio telephone communication
equipment operating in the frequency range 330 MHz, 161,500 MHz /156,900 MHz, 161,725/157,12%
MHz, 160,875/156,275 MHz, 160,950/156,350 MHz, 161,575/156,975 MHz, 161,650/157,050 MHz.

The licensee when providing communication services is obliged to observe the rules of
communication networks connection and of their interaction as approved by the RF Government
when connecting mobile radio telephone communication network of the licensee to PSTN, when
connecting other communication networks to mobile radio telephone communication network of the
licensee, when keeping the record of traffic and its transit in mobile radio telephone communication
network of the licensee and when keeping the record of traffic and its transit from (to)
communication networks of other operators.

The license validity term: ¢ill 28.11.2008

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:
Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
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The 1ssuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base: There
are no specified obligations.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: During scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies no remarks were made as regards the compliance with the license
provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

7) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license No 23246
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide to users and
subscribers technical capability of information transmission over channels and communication paths
in analog and digital transmission systems of cable, overhead, microwave, satellite communication
lines for transmission of communication signal within the boarders of one RF subject on the
territories of the following Republics and oblasts: the Republic of Mariy-El, the Republic of
Udmurtiya, the Republic of Mordoviya, the Republic of Chuvashiya, Kirov oblast, Penza oblast,
Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast, Saratov oblast, Orenburg oblast, and Nizhny Novgorod oblast.

Provision of channels, communicatior. paths and physical circuits to customers is allowed for
arranging communication networks if their owners have appropriate licenses of the Russian
Federation Ministry of IT and Communications (the Russian Federation Ministry of
Communications, the Russian Federation State committee of Communications and IT, the Russian
Federation State committee of Telecommunications), and also for arranging subscriber lines in order
to get access to different communication networks in accordance with the rules of their construction
and for internal production networks not providing communication services on compensation basis,
including those having the output port to public communication network.

Provision of communication channels and physical circuits is allowed for arranging
subscriber and trunk lines of local telephone networks only within the limits of the ferritory of
corresponding geographical zones of ABC ab numbering.

The license validity term: #ill 12.09.2007

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The 1ssuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

In accordance with license provisions for the activity in communication services provision area as
approved by RF Government regulation Ne 87 of 18.02.2005 there are no such requirements.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: none.
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provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

8) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 23243
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
telegraph communication (receive, transmit and delivery of telegrams, Switched telegraph
service/Telex network services) on the territory of the following Republics and oblasts: the Republic
of Mariy-El, the Republic of Udmurtiya, the Republic of Mordoviya, the Republic of Chuvashiya,
Kirov oblast, Penza oblast, Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast, Saratov oblast, Orenburg oblast, and
Nizhny Novgorod oblast.

Telegraph communication services are provided by using the licensee’s technical facilities.
The installed capacity of switching and transmission telegraph facilities belonging to the licensee
should ensure the capability of complete satisfaction of the needs for telegraph communication
services on the licensed territory.

The license validity term: till 14.11.2007

Condttions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:
There are no specified obligations.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: During scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies there were no remarks on compliance with the license provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

9) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 23240
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
telematic services of PSTN (e-mail services, information resources access services, facsimile
messages services, information-reference services, voice information fransmit services, audio
conferences services, video conferences services) on the territory of the following Republics and
oblasts: the Republic of Mariy-El, the Republic of Udmurtiya, the Republic of Mordoviya, the
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N Nﬁre ser;tces are ;;rmjtded gy usmg trfrtr;ztficensee ’s technical facilities of telematic services.
The license validity term: #ill 01.08.2007

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive,

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

In accordance with license provisions for the activity in communication services provision area as
approved by RF Government regulation N 87 of 18.02.2005 there are no such requirements.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: none.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: During scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies there were no remarks on compliance with the license provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

10) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 39201
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization;

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
cellular radio telephone communication of PSTN in the frequency range of 450 MHz at the territory
of Samara oblast,

Cellular communication services are provided by using the licensee’s communication
network, which should be a part of unified cellular network of the Russian Federation — Personal
Communication Network 450.

The license validity term: #ill 02.02.2009

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

In accordance with license provisions for the activity in communication services provision area as
approved by RF Government regulation Ne 87 of 18.02.2005 there are no such requirements.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: due to the adoption of RF Government
Regulation Ne87 of 18.02.2005 “Standard requirements to communication operators’ activity” the
requirements to network installed capacity are not stipulated, so the performance of this item does
not result in the operator’s responsibility.
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Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

11) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with license Ne 27602

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of digital
cellular radio telephone communication of PSTN in the frequency range of 450 MHz on the basis of
IMT-MC-450 technology at the territory of Samara oblast. ‘

Digital cellular radio telephone communication services are provided by using the licensee’s
. communication network, which is a part of IMT-MC-450-based Federal cellular network of the
Russian Federation.

The licensee should, for account of its own resources, ensure phase-by-phase disengagement
of the spectrum of frequencies 453,60...457,4 MHz/463,0...467,4MHZ.

The license validity term: #ill 18.08.2013

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of ifs activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

In accordance with license provisions for the activity in communication services provision area as
approved by RF Government regulation Ne 87 of 18.02.2005 there are no such requirements.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: none.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: During scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies there were no remarks on compliance with the license provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuzr’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

12) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with licenses NoNe 46638, 41564, 41563,
44589, 38571,32182, 32183, 31760, 37277, 42567, 43243, 47903, 49536, 49535, 49537
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
broadcasting TV and sound programs over cable TV networks on the territories of — Saratov city of
Saratov oblast; Nizhny Novgorod city of Nizhny Novgorod oblast; Syzran town, Toliyatti town,
Samara city, Neftegorsk town, Otradnyi town of Samara oblast; Kirov city of Kirov oblast; Orenburg
city of Orenburg oblast; Ioshkar Ola town, Sernur town, Kozmodemiyvansk town, settlement
Orshanka, settlement Novyi Torival of the Republic of Mariy-El; Cheboksary town of Chuvash
Republic.
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other TV (audio) progra;ns is possible if the license ﬁyr TV-radio broadcasting and the related
contract with the licensee-broadcaster are available.

The license validity term: #ifl 19.01.2012, 23.05.2011, «ll 18.08.2011, 31.12.2011, 14.03.2011,
27.06.2010, 08.06.2010, 26.05.2010, 12.12.2010, 12.07.2011, 28.07.2011, 09.02.2012, 09.03.2012,
09.03.2012, and 09.03.2012 accordingly.

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive,

The 1ssuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:
There are no specified obligations.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.
The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

13) Provisions of carrying out the activity in accordance with licenses NoNe 39210, 31759, 31291,
37341, 31262, 32184, 33078, 42003, 43244, 45179, 45180, 44494, 49538, 38572, 36191, 36164, 47902,
47901, 47904, 49372, 48479, 48478, 48476, 48477, 49342.

Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:

By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of
broadcasting TV and sound programs at the territories of settlements of Saratov, Nizhny Novgorod,
Samara, Kirov, Orenburg, Penza, Ulyanovsk oblasts, the Republic of Mariy-El, Chuvashiya and
Mordoviya Republics.

The licensee should provide the customers with the communication services meeting the quality
and technical standards.

The use of technical communication facilities is allowed, if the permission for their operation
is available from the state service supervising communications in the Russian Federation.

The license validity term: #iff 05.01.2010, 11.05.2010, 05.04.2008, 12.12.2010, 05.04.2010, 19.05.2008,
15.07.2010, 19.06.2011, 22.12.2010, 21.06.2011, 21.06.2011, 21.06.2011, 09.03.2012, 14.03.2009,
31.10.2008, 31.10.2008, 21.06.2011, 21.06.2011, 21.06.2011, 09.03.2012, 05.03.2012, 05.03.2012,
05.03.2012, 05.03.2012, and 09.03.2012 accordingly.

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:
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The dates of performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.
The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

14) Provisions of carrying ouf the activity in accordance with license Ne 33679
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:
By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide the services of mobile
radio communication in PSTN at the territory of the Republic of Mariy-El.
Maximum number of the licensee’s network subscribers — there are no such obligations.
The network is established by using radio equipment the operation of which is possible with the
availability of permissions from state agencies supervising communications and IT.
The category of the communication network - PSTN.

The license validity term: rill 28.67.2008

Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:

Conditions of the license validity term extension are carrying out by the licensee of its activity
without violations of license requirements which is found out by regular checks of authorized
supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive,

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:
There are no specified obligations.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.
The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: There are no specified obligations.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.

15) Provisions of carrying ouf the activity in accordance with license No 48866
Types of communication services and types of networks permitted for utilization:
By this license OJSC “VolgaTelecom” (licensee) is authorized to provide data transfer services
Jor the purposes of voice information transmission at the territories of the following Republics and
oblasts: the Republic of Mariy-El, Udmurtiya Republic, Mordoviya Republic, Chuvashiya Republic,
Kirov oblast, Penza oblast, Ulyanovsk oblast, Samara oblast, Saratov oblast, Orenburg oblast and
Nizhny Novgorod oblast.
The services are provided by using technical facilities of the licensee’s data transfer network.

The license validity term: &l (9.03.2012
Conditions and the capability of the license validity term extension:
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supervision bodies. The forecast as regards the capability of the license validity term extension is
positive.

The issuer’s obligations in accordance with the specified license to create the subscribers’ base:

In accordance with license provisions for the activity in communication services provision area as
approved by RF Government regutation Ne 87 of 18.02.2005 there are no such requirements.

The dates of performance of the specified obligations: none.

The level of the issuer’s performance of the specified obligations: During scheduled checks by
Rossvyaznadzor bodies there were no remarks on compliance with the license provisions.

Factors which may negatively affect the issuer’s performance of its obligations under this license:
occurrence of circumstances of insuperable force (force-majeure).

Possibility of the specified factors occurrence: they cannot be predicted exactly, however, the issuer
takes all necessary actions to minimize the risk of their occurrence.
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